M

MONTGOMERY
COUNT YxY
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Meeting Notice

TO: Board Members
FROM: Andrew Santillo
DATE: October 12, 2023
RE: Planning Board Meeting
The regular meeting of the Montgomery County Planning Board is scheduled for

Monday, October 16, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Montgomery County Business
Development Center, 113 Park Drive, Fultonville, NY.

Please call Karl at (518) 853-8334 between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. if you have any
questions.

cc:  The Recorder The Leader Herald
Montgomery Co. Legislature Daily Gazette
DPW

Department of Economic Development and Planning,
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation
113 Park Drive, P.O. Box 277, Fultonville, NY 12072 p: 518.853.8334
www.montgomerycountyworks.com



VI.

VIL.

VIII.

M

MONTGOMERY
COUNTYW

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MEETING
Monday, October 16, 2023

6:30 PM — Montgomery County Business Development Center

Pledge of Allegiance

Role Call

Adoption of Agenda

Approval of previous meeting minutes

Public comments on agenda items (3 minute limit per person)
Town of Amsterdam — Site Plan Review

Town of Florida — Local Law Amendment

Village of Canajoharie — Special Use Permit

Any other business

Department of Economic Development and Planning,
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation
113 Park Drive, P.O. Box 277, Fultonville, NY 12072 p: 518.853.8334

www.montgomerycountyworks.com



Montgomery County Planning Board
Meeting Minutes
July 10*, 2023

MEMBERS PRESENT: STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:
Mark Hoffman, Chairman Alex Kuttesch, Senior Planner
Irene Collins, Member Karl Gustafson Jr., Grant Assistant
Wayne DeMallie, Alternate Andrew Santillo, Staff Assistant

Angela Frederick, Member
Erin Covey, Member

David Wiener, Vice Chairman
Frank Szykowski, Member

ABSENT: OTHERS PRESENT:
Betty Sanders, Alternate Grant Eggleston- City of Amsterdam
I Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mark Hoffman at 6:31 p.m.
1. Roll Call
The roll call of board members was done by Chairman Hoffman.
I11.  Adoption of the Agenda
Angela Frederick made a motion to adopt the agenda, Irene Collins seconded. All members
present were in favor.
V. Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes
Irene Collins made a motion to accept previous meeting minutes, Angela Frederick seconded
the motion. The previous minutes were approved.
V. Public Comment

There was no public comments.



VI.

VII.

VIII.

City of Amsterdam- Special use permit

Alex Kuttesch stated the referral is a special use permit for a project in the Southside Plaza.
The location was previously an office space and is looking to open a retail cannabis store.
This is the last step of the project before they can submit their application to the state for
cannabis. Grant stated there were no concerns at the public hearing at the city level.

Erin Covey made a motion to approve the referral, seconded by Frank Szykowski.
Irene Collins abstained. Rest of the board was in favor.

The referral was approved.

Town of Amsterdam- Site Plan Review

Alex Kuttesch explained that this referral is a site plan review for a 7 stall horse barn. The
barn is located in a remote residential area and is before the board because its proximity to a
county road.

Angela Frederick made a motion to approve the referral, seconded by Irene Collins. All were
in favor.

The referral was approved.

Town of Amsterdam- Site Plan Review

Alex Kuttesch stated this referral is a site plan review for a 6,000 SF warehouse on Route 67.
The warehouse will be for box trucks and storage for the business.

Erin Covey made a motion to approve the referral, seconded by Angela Frederick. All were
in favor.

The referral was approved.

Town of Mohawk- Site Plan Review

This referral was removed off of the agenda by the Town of Mohawk.

Other Business



There was no other business.

XI. Adjournment

Erin Covey made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:50 p.m., seconded by Irene Collins.
All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Karl Gustafson Jr.
Economic Development Grant Assistant



Referral Number

MONTG(BMERY COUNTY PLANNHNG BOARD assigtied by the MCPR npon

acceptance of referral for review

This Referral must be received SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to the MCPRB meeting date in order for it to be placed on the agenda.

Town of Amsterdam

TO: Montgomery County Planning Board, FROM: Municipal Boardp) gnnine Roard
Old County Courthouss, Referring Officerp] apnnin g Boardsecretary
PO Box 1500, Fonda, New York 12068 Mail original resolution toTown of Amsterda am
Phone: 518-853-8334 283 Manny's Corner Rd,.
Fax: 518-853-8336 , Amsterdam, N.Y, 12010

Applicant: [ oue's Home Centep. 2. Site Address: 4895 NY_ 30 Amsterdam , Ny
Tax Map Number(s): 24 16-1-11 9 4. Acres: 0 771
Is the site currently serviced by public water? Y| Yes [] No

Current Zoning: M- 1 - 8. Current Land Use: parkingtot for Lowe's

1

3

5

6. On-site waste water treatment is curvently provided by: & Public Sewer or[ ] Septic System
7

9

Project Deseription:propoged Jiffy Lube Multi-Care Francise, replacing

a portion of asphalt parking along main row.

10. MCPB Jurisdiction:
[] Text Adoption or Amendment [ ] Site is lacated within 560° of:

] a municipal boundary.

[x] a State or County thruway/highway/roadway

[ an existing or proposed State or County parlt/recreation area

] an existing or proposed County-owned stream or drainage channet

L] a State or County-owned parcel on which a public building or institution is situated

[ | a farm operation within an Agricultural District (Incl. Ag data Statement) (does not apply to area varfances)

11. PUBLIC HEARING: Datenodate set Time: Location:

Referred Action(s)
If referring multiple, related actions, please identify the referring municipal board if different from above.
12. [[] Text Adoption o [ ] Amendment Referring Board: /
[] Comprehensive Plan [ ] Local Law [] Zoning Ordinance [] Other
13. [ ] Zone Change | Referring Board:
Proposed Zone District: Number of Acres:
Purpose of the Zone Change:
14, [¢] Site Plan [ | Preject Site Review Referring Boardpy jnnip g Board
Proposed Improvements:
Proposed Use: __ JTiffy-Tub Multi-Care Francise
Will the proposed project require a variance? k1 Yes [ ] No Type: [ Area  [] Use
Specify: variances fofrside setback, lot width, and s ignage
Is a State of County DOT work permit needed? IfYes : [] Stateor [} County 1x No

Specify:




15. | | Special Permit Referring Board:

Section of local zoning code that requires a special permit for this use:

Will the proposed project requite a variance? [] Yes 1 No Type: [ | Avea [ 1 Use
16. Variance Referring Board:
[} Area ] Use

Section(s) of local zoning code to which the variance is being sought:

Describe how the proposed project varies from the above code section:

SEQR Determination
Action: Finding:
[] Typel [ 1 Positive Declaration — Draft EIS
L] Typell {1 Conditional Negative Declaration
Yol Unlisted Action ] Nepative Declaration
[} Exempt [ ] No Finding (Type I Only)

SEQR determination made by (Lead Agency)ingt determ g- ned yet Date:

REQUIRED MATERIAL
Send 3 copies of a “Fall Statement of the Proposed Action” which includes:
All materials required by and submitted to the referring body as an application
o If submitting site plans, please submit only 1 large set of plans, and 12 11x17 packets.

o All material may be submitted digitally as well at http://www.mebde.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-
planning-board-referrals/

This referral, as required by GML §239 1 and m, includes complete information, and supporting materials to assist the
Montgomery County Planning Board (MCPB) in its review. Recommendations by MCPR shall be made to the Referring
Body within thirty days of receipt of the Full Statement.

&)@L&z’.\ﬂ M’QM 1 / Al i)

Name, Titla & Phone Nuriiber of Person Conmpleting this Form Titansmitle] Date

Mﬁ')
S QYA -\




This side to be completed by Montgomery County Planning,

REFERRAL FORM
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD
TO:
Receipt of 239-m referral is acknowledged on . Please be advised that the

Montgomery County Planning Board has reviewed the proposal stated on the opposite side of this

form on

[]

]

and makes the following recommendation.

Approves

Approves (with Modification)

Disapproves:

No significant County-wide or inter-community input

Not subject to Planhing Board review

Took no action

Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law requires that within thirty days after final action by the
municipality is taken; a report of the final action shall be filed with the County Planning Board.

Date

Kenneth F. Rose, Director
Montgomery County Dept. of Economic
Development and Planning



TOWN OF AMSTERDAM e
283 Manny’s Corner Road
Amsterdam, NY 12010
Phone: 518-842-7961 & Fax: 518-843-6136
www.townofamsterdam.org

APPLICATION FOR ZONING/USE PERMIT

—-— A "
;23 yoNg: M1 (MANUR CTURING / MIXED USE)

APPLICATION DATE: 0% /

srmscamon 015 A6 0 _ FEE PD:@ZSS TAX MAP NO.: 2PN 2;1;16 1-11.2
C/Q\fg’?u a\_/ UU “_‘":‘ , (j :" \ /t T

1.) PROPERTY/BUILDING LOCATION:_ 4825 NY-30, AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

2.) PROPERTY OWNER’S NAME:_LOWE 'S HOME CENTERS INC. TELEPHONE:
ADDRESS:IOOO LOWES BLVD, MOORESVILLE NC 28117

o (712TH] FWQ_H g, m& !@ S

3.) APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE EOR: (Check ALL that are applicable),

Bl NEW CONSTRUCTION ] MOBILE HOME INSTALLATION LI PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
L] RESIDENTIAL U MODULAR HOME INSTALLATION (] KENNEL/STABLES
O | FAMILY [ GARAGE {0 ATTACHED GARAGE LY HOME OCCUPATION
O 2 FAMILY L} ACCESSORY BUILDING/STORAGESHED (1 OUTDOOR FUURANCES
[J MULTIPLE U CHIMNEY CONSTRUCTION {1 SOLAR COLLECTORS -+
&l COMMERCIAL {1 SOLID FUEL BURNING DEVICE INSTALLATIONS
) STOVE INSERT L1 WIND ENERGY FACILITIES
E:r RENOVATION, ALTERATION, CONVERSION O POOL O IN GROUND [ ABOVE GROUND
{0 RESIDENTIAL 12 SEPTIC SYSTEM (O WELL
O COMMERCIAL KIOTHER: CREATION OF A NEW PARCEL FOR A PROPOSED JIFFY

LUBE MULTI-CARE FRANCISE, REPLACTING A PORTION
QF_ASPHALT PARKING ALONG THE MAIN ROW ,
U COMMERCIAL OCCUPANCY (WITHNO RENOVATIONS) INSPECTION ONLY,

U DEMOLITION
U COMMERCIAL OR [ RESIDENTIAIL {CHECK ONE)

METHOD OF DEMOLITION: -
PLACE OF DEBRIS DISPOSAYL:
DISCONNECTION DATE OF UTILITIES:

4.) THE FOLLOWING DESCRIPTION OF THE USE FOR THIS PROPERTY, FOR WHICLT APPLICATION 18 MADE HEREWITH,
1S SUBMITTED: CREATION OF A NEW PARCEL FOR A FROPOSED JIFEY LUBFE MULTI-CARE FRANCISE,

BEPLACING A PORTION OF ASPHALT PARKING ALONG THE MAIN ROW.

5.) SITE INFORMATION {THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED ALONG WITH DETATLED PLOT PLAN)

A.) DIMENSIONS OF LOT: FRONTAGEL22 . 64 'ReAR 148 - 70 " jigyrsipr 211 . 20 ' prpgrpp 211 .20
ACREAGE.D - 121 ACRES

B.) IS THIS A CORNER LOT? B YES OR U No EXISTING LOT YES; POST-SUBDIVISTION NO .

€.) WILL THE GRADE OF THIS LOT BE CHANGED AS A RESULT OF THIS CONSTR RUCTICN? [ YES OR & NO
IF “YES”, DESCRIBE AND SHOW ON PLOT PLAN

D) B PUBLIC WATER OR (3 PRIVATE WELL

E) &l SEWER OR Ll PRIVATE SEPTIC
*¥% SEPERATE PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER

F) DISTANCE FROMLOT LINES: FRONT 28 71 'rgap 207 . 40 wigyrsme 51 - 74" | per s

727




WL0R011 - . | Application#: /(L)
Date:(,\}ﬁ/ a2 J A

Town of Amsterdam

Planning Board
Application to the Planning Board

A completed Application must be filed at least fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting at which it is
to be considered by the Planning Board, including all applicable attached information,

Applicant; LOWE 'S HOME CENTERS INC.  Applicant’s Representative: PRANK MALAWSKI

(must be propeity owner) (if applicable)

Address: 4825 NY-30, _ Address:3025 HIGHLAND PARKWAY, SULTE 850
AMSTERDAMN, NY 12010 DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

Phone: () Phone: (30) 432-2531

FRANK MALAWSKI
{SENIOR PROCJECT MANAGER

Profegsional Advisor:ror =ncineering FIrvy  Other
(i.e. Enginoer, Architect, Surveyor, etc.) (if appropriate, please specify)
Address:3025 HIGHLAND PARKWAY, SUITE ABdress:

DOWNERS GRCVE, IL 60515

Phone: 630)4232-2531 | Phone: ()

Property Location ‘
Address; 4825 NY-30, AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

General Loeation: PAVED PARKING LOT OF LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT
ALONG THE MAIN RIGHT-CF-WAY.

Tax Parcel ID # (SBL) APN: 24.16-1-11.2

Type of Application (please check appropriate box(s)):

[ Subdivision

Site Plan

[1 Special Use Permit

L1 Planned Unit Developmgnt Review (formal action required by Town Board)

Attached please find Appendix A-SEQR compliance, and Appendix B-Ag. Data Statement compliance.
Compliance with these items is required under the applicable NYS Laws, a brief explanation is included
in the appendices to assist the applicant, For specifics on submission/application requirernents,
procedures, time frames, etc., the applicant shonld refer to the applicable Town regulations (Zoning,

Subdivision, ete.) and/op, NY#law (SEQR, Ag. & Matkets, General Municipal, etc.).
%M zﬂ"ﬂf—f@ul"q T(V@) r.g/%?_g

Applicant Date  Applicant’s Representative Date




Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part I - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 — Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part 1 based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on cureent information,

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe wili be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 — Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Commaercial Light Autometive Quick Lube Multi-Care Facility

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):
4825 NY-30, Amsterdam, NY 12010

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Proposing A Lot Split with existing parcel; to building a new Commercial Light Automotive Quick Lube Multi-Gare Fagility near the Right-Of-Way of
NY-30. This new buiiding will be (1} one story, with asscciated signage, fighting, utilities, landscaping, parking, and drive aisies; re-utilizing existing
driveways into the development that have been pre-existing te enter Lowes Home Improvement. Demolition of the existing parking lot asphalt will be
required; and restored as appropriate.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 630.432.2551

Frank Steven Malawski

E-Mail: frank malawski@sevansolutions.com

Address:
3025 Highland Parkway, Suite 850
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Downers Grove llinois 60515
1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO YES
administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that D
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.
2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? NO YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: Towr: of Amsterdam & County of Montgomery I:I
A
3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 0.721 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 0.885 acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controfled by the applicant or project sponsor? 12.74 geres

4. Check all land uses that oceur o, are adioining or near the proposed action:

5. [ Utban [] Rural (non-agriculture) Industrial Commercial [_] Residential (suburban)
[ Forest [ Agriculture [T] Aquatic [1 Other(Specify):
[] paildand




14, Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, o are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:
[IShoreline [ ] Forest [ ] Agriculturai/grasslands ] Barly mid-successional
[CJwetland Urban [] Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal povernment as threatened or endangered?

YES

]

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

et
(¥}

E

]

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point soutces?
If Yes,

a.  Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Wil storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm draing)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

Stormwater runoff will be reduced due to new landscaping proposed on the property, comparad to the current existing parking lot; this
will be directed existing storm sewer network within the Lowes shopping piaza,

=
fes]
[z}

RIiRINEISIEIRNE

NSNS

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water NO | YES
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:

I L]
19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste NO | YES

management facility?

If Yes, describe:

[« L]
20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or NO | YES

completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

v

[ CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

MY KNOWLEDGE
Applicant/sponsor/natne: Frank Steven Malawski Date: §8/02/2023
Signature: o %A Title: Senior Project Manager

PRINT FORM




FINAL SUBDIVSION OF

SCALE: 1= 66"
BRAPHIC SCALE
i T ——

a a o 120

FOINT OF
COMMENCEIAENT

AN

¢
1
i
1
1

!
i

o orTBfE i T8RS
Hidad)
£ FLN0Y

ish 008 EHEAIOTE 15Nt
(GV?H
eyo6 ON ‘Hs O

Ear-oc

1G-LHE

5E5d
o
0N

K
a9z M 9EET

5ok BT
2

9

FOUND 2° DISK
WY DOT RIGHT-0FVAYS,
z

ZE6
Jhulr8FS0

!
Founp 12° HesIieE
REBAR 427

{APPROXIMATE LOCATION)
WETLANGS PRESERVATION-
BOOK 1627 PAGE 300

warsger £ 1L

SET 5" REBAR
“BRUNKER NY 56020,

<1
RIGHT-OF-WAY TAKING
INSTRUBENT #2007-24230
BOOK 1615 FG 28
] BOOK 1615 PAGE 30

- g
i £ 214,
Fomror | MO

BEGINNING

PROPOSED PARCEL
31405 8O, FEET &
721 ACRES +

pugbL W3 _prepa0 (NS

v LN

FOURD 2° GISK
WY DOT RIGHT-GF-WAYY

5y 0619387 WL g O i Rddiad
506

- B SQUARE CONCRETE
MONUMENT

5 g5 AT 194,33
SET 55° REBAR

BRUNNER

MY 50928°

HLF L YSHEA REALTY, LG
a1 TE HISHIVAY 70

~
~

FET BIGNEY FER!

AL CREDIT Uniti!

4o s GTATE MIGHLAY 3

AMSTERDAN NEW YORR 12010 =z
P AR ] 2
DEED BO3h I, PAUE Abbg 0 a‘
@

S 1

= !

i
)

&1

'

'

'

FET 4 3 O REALTY CONIC \

SR 0 BTATE FLGHAT 2 !

AMSTERDAM, '

A
DEEDY BOON 1630, PATE

|
|

FOUND 37%3° SQUARS
COMCRETE
MONUPIENT
Ry

APFROXIMATE LOCATION)
ACCESS EASEMENT

1
BOOK 1277 PAGE 227 ‘I
HOOK 1320 PAGE 32

o
]
FOURD 373" !

\

\.
|

20° SEWER EASEMENT

:,._l“

ALL THAT CERTAIN TRACT, PIECE OR PARCEL OF !LAND SITUATE IN THE TOWN OF AMSTERDAM,
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY, STATE OF NEW YORK, LYING GENERALLY EASTERLY OF NEW YORK STATE
ROUTE 30 (S.H. NQ. 9043) AND NORTHERLY OF WALLINS CORNERS ROAD {COUNTY ROUTE NO. 15}

LOT 4 LOWES HOWE ER L

STATE HIGHRAY H
AHSTERDAM LEW YORA 12010
APHEE Gt b
DEED HO0K i PAGE 3

-

e

\ L" -

FAPRROXIMATE LOCATION;
PARMING EASEMENT
BOK 1277 PAGE 227

AN BOOK 1320 PAGE 52

]
] ——
- ——
i
L_— -

waveeTE S199T g

- —
o —
—

1
(APPROXIMATE LOCATION)
ACCESS EASEMENT
BOOK 1277 PAGE 227 1
i

e e—
e

BOOK 1320 PAGE 32

REMAINDER LOWE'S PARCEL \
523902 3Q. FEET +
12027 AURES

HUF: LOWE'S HOME CENYERS [VC.
4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30, ALSTERDAM, MEW YORK 12010
4 APk 24, 16-1-11.2
i ACREAGE BEFORE LAND DIVISIOM:
E86314 §Q FEET &
\ JI2TIBACRES *

(APPROXIMATE LOGATION)
ACCESS EASEMENT
BOOK 1277 PAGE 227
EBOOK 1320 PAGE 32

- —————
e ———

BOOK 73 PAGE 543

. e —————

(APPROXIMATE LDCATION) N
1 ACCESS EASEMENT g
BOOK 1277 PAGE 227
BOUK 1320 PAGE 32

& 554gssT W 63987 :
LINS CORNER ROAD i
“éAC')-UNTY ROUTE NO. 15) '

WAY
T PUSLIT RIHTCF
vaRiAgLE WE TR o s

—_—

\

=
JE——

-

GENERAL NOTES

VICINITY MAP

OTHERWISE NOTED. MONUMENTS WERE FOUND AT POINTS WHERE INDICATED.
COMPLETED FIELD WORK WAS APAML 27TH, 2023

THE DISTANGES SHOWN HEREON ARE UNITS OF GROUND MEASUREMENTS.

MAMES AND ADDRESSES DF ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS WERE TAKEN FROM
MONTGOMERY COUNTY GIS,

UHAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO A SURVEY MAR BEARING A LICENSED

LAMD
SURVEYOR'S SEAL 1S A VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209, SUB-DIISION 2, OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

PROPOSED PARCEL DESCRIPTION

N
SUME FEATURES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT MAY BE SHOWN QUT OF SCALE FOR CLARITY.

DILIENSIONS ON THIS PLAT ARE EXPRESSED JH FEET AMD DECIMAL PARTS THEREQF UNLESS

GO. R
{6OLF GO

ALL THAT CERTAIN TRAGT, PIECE, OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED ] THE TGWi OF

AMSTERDAM, COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY, STATE OF WEW YORIK, BEING A PORTION OF THE
LAND DESCRIBED IN BOOK {277 PAGE 222 RECORDED JUNE 21, 2005 iN THE MONTGOMERY
COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIDED AS FOLLOWS!

COMMENCHNG AT A SET £/” CARPPEL REBAR ‘ORUNNER MY 80928° BEING LOCATER QN THE
4.

T HO. 18
URSE RO}

MOT 7O SCALE

oo, AT HO. HA
= (MAPLE AVE]
%

W
3\ SITE
0AD

s CORNER RO

S UNTY ROUTEHO. 18

preEd!

cvus o HECE

—

{guod

0. RT1O. 163
AN AVEY

STERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF M.Y.5, ROUTE 30 (S.H, NO, 3043) AS DESCRIBED I INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 2007-24230 AND BEING THE HORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE LAND DESCRIBER M

AOOK 1277 PAGE 222 AHD BEIMO THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF LAND NOW OR
SET &% REBAR
&) ‘BRUNMER MY 50926"

FHENCE RUNNING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-AWAY, 50611 26°E FOR A DISTANCE OF 141,88 FEET

TO THE PORIT OF BEGINNING OF FHE HEREIN DESCRISED PROPERTY,

THEMCE LEAVING SAD RIGHT-OF-WAY AMD RUHNING, NEI'IEZ1E FOR A DISTANCE
OF 211,20 FEET:

THENGE RUNNING, S06'1338°8 FOR A INSTANCE OF 140.70 FEET;
THENCE RUNNRNG, $83°45217W FOR A DISTANCE OF 211,20 FEET;
THENGE RUNNING, NUB 1338V FOR A DISTANCE OF 6.06 FEET TO A 27 RISC "NV DOT
RIGHT-OF-WAY™ BEING LOCATED ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF O

WAY
M.Y.5, ROUTE 30 {S.H. HO, 9943) AS DESCRIBED N INSTRUMENT NUMBER 20067-24230;

THENGE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, NOG*1I36'W FOR A DISTANCE

WG
FORMERLY DWNED BY HONTGOMERY GENTER LLG AS DESCRIBED th DEED BOOK 1615 PAGE
a0;

e — e e EASEMERT LINE

RN — i

— = NOT 7O SCALE

7

OF 142,64 FEET T THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.721 ACRES OR 31405 SQUARE
FEET, MORE OR LESS.

REMAINDER LOWE'S PARCEL DESCRIPTION

ALL THAT GERTAIN TRACT, PIECE, OR PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE TOUGN OF

1 {APPROXIMATE LOCATION}
WETLANDS PRESERVATION

COUNTY CLERK'S OFFIGE, AND BEING HORE PARTIGULARLY DESGRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
HOOK 1627 PAGE J00

/]

NOW OR FORMERLY OWHERD BV 14 & O REALTY CO, ING. AS DESCRIBED IN DEED BOO0K 161D
PAGE &5;

DESCRIHED IN DEED BOOK 2019 PAGE BSA31, AND L. O'SHEA REALTY, LLC AS DESCRIBED W

AMSTERDAN, GOUNTY OF MONTGOMERY, STATE OF NEW YORK, BEING A PORTION OF THE
LANZ DESCRIBED IM BOOK 1247 PAGE 222 RECORDED JUME 21, 2005 1N THE HONTGOMERY

BEGHHING AT A 3X37 GONCRETE MOMUMENT LOCATED O THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF WALLIS CORNER ROAD AND ALSO BEING THE SOUTHEASTERLY UORNEN OF LAND

THENCE FROM SANT POIT OF BEGIMAING RUMNING ALONG THE LANDS OF M & G REALTY CO.

BEED BOOK 1507 PAGE 72, (NO4*66 1MW FOR A DISTANCE OF 442,43 FEET TO A 3%1" CONCRETE
MONUMENT;

NG, AS DESGRIBED ) DEED BOOK 1610 PAGE 85, SIDNEY FEDERAL CREDIT UHION AS
[l
]
1

THENCE RUNNING ALONG THE LAND OF L O'SHEA REALTY, LLO AS DESCRIBED (N DEED
ROOK 1607 PAGE 72, $¢5"3145°W FOR A DISTANCE OF 194.31 FEET TD A SET 5/8° CAPPED
REBAR "BRUNNER NY 50926° BEING LOCATED ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF
\ MLY.5. ROUTE 20 (5.1 NO. 9047] AS DESORIBED IN INSTRUMENT NIMBER 201724230,
\ AF ROSE I
i 4 WALLIVE

A 2° DISC "NY DOT RIGHT-DF-WAYY

EW YRR 8T
25 %1

AF;
CEED 5{10K 210, PAGE

TO A2 DISC "MY DOT RIGHT-QF -WAYT
e 93455

TSk GTFLIG S

THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-DF-WAY AND RUHMING, S06%1336E FOR A DISTANCE
OF €.06 FEET;

THENCE RUNMING, W83 4621 E FOR A DISTANCE OF 211.20 FEET,

i
1
(APPRCXIMATE LOCATION)
WETLANDS PRESERVATION
\ W BOGK 1627 PAGE 300
]

THEMGE RUNKING, NOG* 126V FOR A BISTANCE OF 148.70 FEET;

THEWCE RUNNING, SBI*46°217W FOR A DISTANCE OF 211.20 FEET T THE EASTERLY
FIGHT-OF-WAY OF H.Y.5. ROUTE 30 {S.H. NG, 3043) AS DESCRIBED I IMSTRUMENT NUMBER
2067-24230;

THENGE RUNNING ALONG SAID RIGHT-COF WAY, H05'13457W FOR A DISTANCE OF 147,45 FEEY
TG A SET 58" GAPRED REBAR "BRUNHER NY 509287 BEING THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF
THE SUBJEGT PROPERTY AND THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF LAND HOW OR FORMERLY
OWTIED BY MONTGOMERY CENTER LLC AS DESGRISED N DEED BOOK 1615 PAGE 30;

THENGE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY AND RUNNING ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINES OF 8AID
LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OWHED BY MONTGOMERY CENTER LLO AS BESGHIBED IMN DEED
BO0K 1675 PAGE 30 THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COMRSES AND DISTANGES:

1. B

"SOAPE EGR A DISTANCE OF 40.69 FEET T0 A SET /8" CAPPED REGAR “DRUNNER

509zt
2 NEF'31I9E FOR A DISTANCE OF B1.13 FEET TO A SET 58" CAPPED RESAR BRUNNER
mY 509247
3. NBY'SB07T FOR A DISTANGE OF 1134 FECT,
4 NBI'ER)]'E FOR A DISTANCE QF 679.98 FEET TO A SET &/8° GAPPED REBAR "BRUNHER
\ WY 50928, BEING THE NORTHEAS TERLY CORNER OF THE StBJECT PROPERTY, THE
SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF THE PROPERTY MOW DR FORMERLY OWNED BY MONTCOMERY

“ CENTER LLC AS DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 1615 PAGE 36, AMO BEING LOCATED IV

b

1

THE
WESTERLY LINE GF LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OWNED BY ROSE INDUSTRIES LLG AS
DESCRIBED M DEED BOOK 2010 PAGE 40335;

THENCE RUMMING ALONG THE LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OWHED BY ROSE INDUSTRIES LLC
AS DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 2070 PAGE 40355, S06*7426°E FOR A DISTAMCE OF 796.97 FEET
70 4 SET &/8 GAPPED REBAR "BRUNNER NV 858207 BEING THE SOUTHEASTERLY GORNER OF
\ THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF SAID LAND NGW OR FORMERLY

OWNED BY HONTGOMERY CENTER LD, ANG BEING |, OCATED ON THE NORTHERLY
[} RIGHT-OF-WAY OF WALLING CORNER ROAD,
1

THENCE RUNMING ALONG SAI0 RIGHT-OF-WAY, S85%9'55W FOR A DISTANCE OF 638,82 FEET
TO THE PO OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 12027 ACRES OR 52190% SQUARE FEET, MORE OR
LESS.
1
1

SET 58" REBAR
BRUNNER 1Y 50928°
AV

THENCE RUNNING ALDNG SAD RIGHT-COF WAY, NDS'4BYTW FOR A DISTANCE OF 9.32 FEET 7O

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-QF-WWAY, N45°56 40'E FOR A DISTANCE OF 15,7 FEET

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

LEGEND & SYMBOLS

FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED
SET HONUMENT AS NOTED
COMPUTED POINT
NOW OR FORMERLY
BOUHDARY LNE

— RIGHT-CF-WAY UNE

[HEREBY STATE THAT TO THE BEST OF My KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, ANR BELIEF,

THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE STANDARDS OF PRAGTICE FOR SURVEYING 1M MEW YORK, ARD MEETS OR
EXCEEDE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR A SUBDIVISION OF LAND AS SPEGIFIED.

THE CERTIFICATIONS HEREV ARE NOT TRANSFERABLE.

JERQME D, BRUNNER
LAND SURVEYOR NO. 056928

S
STATE OF HEW YORK

iy,
2,
’,
“,

AIENEG

ALy
o iy,
F NEy,

CRP
\\‘\‘
»

"y

fa,q

DATE REVISION HISTORY BY

CASSTCIATES. P,

3025 M. SHILOH DRWE - FAYETTEVILLE, AR 727003
EMAIL SURVEY@BLEWANC COM
OFFICE 4794434505 FAX: 479.582.1093

WWAYBLEWINC.COM

SURVEYGR JOB NUMBER:
23-2295.02

SURVEY

T8 - 6/21/2023

SURVEY DRAWN 8Y:

HM

0 BY: SHEET:

TOF 1




FILE NAME: Y\Shared\Clients! iffy Luae\Projects\230_Amsreram NADS\ConDocs\ S0.0Lawg LAST SAVED BY: Kruse, Daup SAVED BATE /22023 L00 PM PLOTYED: 8/1/2023 3:17 PM

JFFY LUBE - AMSTERDAM
MULTICARE SERVICES

4825 STREET HIGHWAY 30
AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

e

)

LOCATION MAP

W SCALE: NTS

i

Ri- RE?IDENT AL

7T\ ZONING MAP
\J/ SCALE:WNTS

PROJECT DESCIUPTION

PROJECT DIRECTORY

3,064 5F BLALOING,

COMSTRUCTION CF A RETAIL AUTOMOTIVE QLECK GRL CHANGE FACILITY ON AN EXISTING PARCEL CONSISTING QF GNE

SITE MOTES

THE BOUKDARY LNES AND TOPOGRAPHY FOR THIS PROJECT ARE BASED ON A FIELD
SURVEY COMPLETED BY BLEW & ASSOCATES, P.A. DATED: 05/02/2023

PARCEL INFORIAATION:

PARCEL NUMBER:

24.16-1-11.2 {FAX D)

OWNER: HEFY LUBE HTERNATIONAL
ACRES: DEVELOPMENT: 0,721 £ AC
BUILBING CODE REVIEW

ACCESSIBILITY CODE ANSIICC ALLZ.1- 2008

BUILDING CODE

2020 BUILDING CODE OF NEW VORK STATE - INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2018
{IBC 2018}

sevaon

ENGINEERING, P.C.

ELECTRICAL CODE HATIONAL ERECTRICAL CODE 2017 GF KEW YORK STATE - NFPA 70, 3017

2620 ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE OF V5 - INTERNATIONAL EMERGY
ENERGY CODE CONSERVATION COPE 2018 CC 2018}
MECHANCAL CODE igfg)mecmmmccue OF Y5 - INFERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE 2018 (IMC
PLUMEING CODE 2020 PLUMBING CODE OF NS - INTERNATIGNAL PLUMBING CODE 2018 {IPC 2018)
AE ot 2020 FIRE CODE GF Y5 - INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE 2018 {IFC 2018) NATIONAL

ELECTRICAL CODE 2017 OF NEW YORK STATE - NFPA 70, 2017

ZONIRG ORDINANCE REVIEW

HAGANMAN, NY 12086

DESCRPTON | ADBRESS CONTACT
JIFFY LUBE IMTERNATIONAL - SHILL LUBAICANTS
GWHER! BULDING F, RMF 376D LUIS ENRICO
DEVELOPER | 150 R BARY ASHFORD RD 512337.6670
HOUSTON, TX 75078
w oror | FEN MULTISITE SOLUTION T B
= MANAGER 3025 HIGHLAND PARKWAY $UITE 350) 610,428 7700
DOWRNERS GROVE, 1L 60515 428
BLEW & ASSOUIATES, P.A
SURVEYCR | 3625 N, SHILOH DAIVE . SRUNMER
EAYTTEVILLE, AR 72703 443,
SEVAN ENGINEERING PL
.| CUICENGINEER | 3025 HIGHLAND PARWAY SUTEgs0. | TSN KANTE ¢
5 E DOWEERS GROVE, I 60545 :
8 £ASCO+ RS
43 ¥
DL ARCHECT | 12 SURNEN DRWE, SUITE 100 7
ST.LOUIS, MO 631143 " .
SPECTRUM
TELEPHGNE | 114 SANFORD FARMS SHOPRING CEMTER E?Q'Iﬁﬂgsa
AMSTERDAM, NV 12010 406
SEECTRUM
CHBLE | 114 SANFORD FARIS SHOPFING CENTER Eﬂﬁé’m
AMSTERDAM, MY 12010 B8 405.
ACCOUNTANT REPRESENTATIVE JALECIA FINSTER
FLECTRIC 300 ERIE BOULEVARD WEST 1.800.260.0054
SYRACUSE, NY 132024250 [CDNSTUCT\GN)
E ACCOUNTANT REPRESTNTATIVE JMECIA FINGTER
8 s 300 ERIE BOULEVARD WEST 1800260005
5 SYRACLISE, NY 13202-4250 [CONSTUETION)
WATER SUPERINTENDENT
WATER | 263 MANKY CORNERS.RDAD R,
AMSTERDAM, N¥ 12010 i
WATER SUPERINTENDENT
SANITARY SEWER | 283 MANNY CORNERS ROAD g’l‘gs‘{z";gl
AMSTERDAM, MY 12010 thd
STORMW WATER PERMIT TECH
STORM SEWER | 525 BROADWAY g’;’;“:’n'ﬁﬁ'ff
ALBANY, NY 12233-3505 i
SUPERVISOR
pEALHRNG | 0N OFFICE BUNDING, 253 MANNYS | THOMIAS 7, DIVEZZA
TTOVINSHI) CORNERS ROAD 518 8427961 X102
AMSTERDAM, MY 12010
SERIOR FLARNER
- ENGINEER | 28 MADISOH AVENUE EXTENSION A
g ALBANY, NY 12203 14521290
g \
é ZONING/CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
% BUILBING TOWM QFFICE BT DING, 383 MANNY'S THOMACDICAPRIO
8 | oearsmenT | comnersroso 518 342.7961 X108
AMSTERDAM, My 12010
HIRE CHiER
ERIC SANDY
FIRE MARSHALL | 1265, PAWLING STREET ECsa

ZOMING CROINANCE TOWH OF AMSTERDAM ZONING LAWY (NOT (STED ONLINE}
ZONING MAP htgy ffrnvees. appraisalr eomyaoning/Mans/Muntaomery/. _Towea pal
SITE ZOHING M1 - MANUFACTURING / MIRED USE
SERMITTED USE FERMITTEC) BY RIGHT PER TOVN OF AMSTERDARM ZONING LAW, ARTICLE IV, SECTION
13- BUT WILL REGUIRE PLAKHING BOARD HEARING(S) FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL
BULK REGULATIONS
TEM HEQLIRED PROPOSED ORDIMANEL
LOT REQUIREMENTS:
31,405 £ 5F
MIN. LT AREA 40,000 SF 71240 ZOMING SCHEQULE A
M, LT BEPTH [ WA ZOMING SCHEDULE A
MIN, LOT WIDTH by 200200 ZONING SCHEDULE A
TAK. LOT COVERAGE W% 1% ZONING SCHEDULE A
BUILDING REQUIREMENTS:
KA. BUILDING HEIGHT 2 STORIES / 30° 2 ZONING SCHEAULE A
BUILDING SETBACK RECUREMENTS:
FRONT SEIBALK 50 50 ZONING SCHEDULE A
SIDE SEVBACK b 7 ZONING SCHEDULE A
REAR SETBACK 5 50 ZONING SCHEDULE A
PARKING/ LANDSCAPE SETBACK REQUIREMENTS:
FROKT SETBACK TR BY SITE PLAN REVIEW FL ZOMING SCHEDULE A
REAR SETBACK 78O 8 SITE PLAM REVIEW 15 ZONHG SCHEDULE &
SIDE SETBACK TAD BY SITE PLAN REVIEW ] ZONING STHEDULE &
PARKING REQUHREMENTS:
SECTION 38,
MIN, STANDARD SPACE SIZE LR RSt SCHEDULE -
OFF-STREET PARKING
PARKING CALCULATION
SECTION 27.
TOTAL SPACES TBO BY SITE PLAN REVIEW b5 AUTOMOBILE
PARKING FACIKMIES
ADASPACES 1 1 ICC A117.1-2009
PER TABLE 4 -
MIN. LOADING ZONE SIZE HiA o DETERMINED BY
PLANNING

VARIANCE REQUEST

i FRONT ELEVATION (W), SIGM-A, 123 SF (Lt HORIZONTAL LETTERS), SEC. 31.5.C.2 (31.67" X 19.5] * 10% = 38 36 5F

kS FROMT ELEVATION (W), SIGN-C, 49 SF {JL{ BUTTON SIGN}, SEC31.5.02 (91,67 * 1951 * 103 = 3836 5F
3 FRONT ELEVATION [W), SIGH-G{4), 15 SF PER SIGH {60 5F TOTAL), SECIL5.C 249267 * 195 * 10¥ = 3836 SF
4, SIDE ELEVATION (N}, SIGN-A, §23 SF (LI HORIZONTAL LETTERS), SEC315.C.2 30 5F

5 REAR ELEVATION {E), SIGN-C, 49 SF (JLI BUTYON SIGN}, SEC 315,02 (31,67 * 195) ¢ 103 = 38 36 3P

6. MIIMUM |OT AREA, 7ONING SCHEDULE A, 4,000 5.F. REQUIRED, 31,405 5. F, PROPOSED

7. RORTH BUILDING SETBACK LINE, ZONING SCHEUUEE A, 28" REPUCEDTO 7'

SHEET INDEX
Corpare i
2025 Hightand Parkway | Slle 950
Oowners Grave, IL 60515
Il e
=z
=]
g
=
)
3
2
E
(=]
Tw
5
HE
==
53
5 REVISIONS
CENERAL N0} DATE | DESCRITION
cont COVERSHEET 0 105.01. 2021 PLARNIHG ROART SUBMISSION
G002 GENERAL NOTES
SURVEY
10F1 ALTA_NSPS LANG TITLE SURVEY .
a1y
€L10 BEMOUTION SITE PLAN .
clil SOILEROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN »
[wirli) DIMENSION CONTROL SITE PLAN -
cl3n GRADIRG PLAN L ]
i3l STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN »
132 STORM \WATER PROFILES & DETAILS -
c1L.40 LYILTY PLAN L]
.00 FROSIOM CONTROL DETAILS -
501 SITE DETAILS [ ]
csm UTILITY DETAILS L ]
& e PLAN .
n e CONSULTANT

SEAL

CUSTOMER

=¥
jiffylube

PROJECT DESCRIPTICN

JIFFY LUBE
MULTI-CARE SERVICES

PROIECT LOCATION

4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30
AMSTERDAM, NY., 12010

(MONTGOMERY)

SHEET TITLE

COVER SHEET

SHEET MANAGEMENT
PROFECT ND.: 0
DATE: 20230721

CAITERIA V202109-104

PROJECT MANAGER: M. RALRS

T BT €43 Rl L 3 e £
Tt

SHEET NUMBER

G0.01




FILE NAME: Y:\Shared\Clients\Jiffy Liube\Profects)230_Amsterdam NY\B5\ConBoes\_G0.02.dwg LAST SAVED 8Y: Keuse, Doug SAVED DATE: 8/1/2023 3:14 PM PLOTTED: 8/1/2023 117 M

GENERAL NOTES:

=

=

=
[~

=
3

e
53

24,

4

23,

i

Fi

2

28,

3

23,

o1

™

1T IS THE RESPONSIBILTY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO KMOW ALL OBSERVABLE CONNIFIONS
AND T0 CONEORM TO ALL APPLICABLE CODES. THE GEHERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE
OWNER'S REPRESEHTATIVE OF ANY NECESSARY OR APPIOPRIATE GUESTIONS OR CLARIFICATIONS.
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL INCORPORATE ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL
CODES AND STANDARDS, INCLUDING FEDERAL ADA REQUIREMENTS.

THE DHAWENGS AND PROIECT MANUAL {INCLUDING ASSOCIATED STUDIES, DRAWINGS, SHOP
DRAWINGS AND SIMILAR INSTRUNENTS AS APPLICADLE} CONSTITUTE THE GUIDELNES FOR THE
PROJECT AND SHALL BE USED 1 CONIUNCTION WITH THE AFOREMENTIONED ERTIE BODY OF
PROJECT INFORMATION. 1T IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE
COMPLETE INFORMATICN TG ALL JURIDICTIONAL AUTHORITIES, SUBCONTRACTORS, ALLIED
COMSULTARTS, HIRES, AMD ASSIGNS,

ALL COMSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WATH THE DRAVANGS, PROJECT MANUAL CODES AND
STAMDARDS OF THE JURISDICTIDNAY AUTHORITY OR AUTHORHIES. AL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE OSHA, FENERAL, STATE AND |.OCAL
REGULATIONS, th CASE OF DISCREPANCIES, THE MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR PERFORMING THE WORK SHALL 8ATNTAIN A GEMERAL “A* LICENSE
WITH HAZ MAT CERTIFICATION FROM THE CONIRACTOR'S STATE LICENSE BOARD AND/OR OTHER
JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL IMBMEDIATELY MOTIFY THE OWNMER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES FOUND DURING THE INVISTIGATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND FOPOSRAPHY
AND/OR DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE.

THE GEMERAL CONTRACTOR (5 RESPON3IBLE FOR ALL PERMITS, PERMIT FEES, LICENSES AND
LICENSE FLES, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL MECESSARY CONSTRUCTICN
PERMITS REGUIRED T PEAFORNE ALL REQUIRED WORK. THE CONTRACTOA SHALL POST ALL
BONDS, PAY ALL FEES, PROVIDE PROOF OF INSURANCE AND PROVIDE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL
MECESSARY FOR THIS WORK,

WORK SHALL CONFORM TG THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE GOYERRING AGEMCY OR AGENCIES
HAVING JURISDICTION, GRADIHG, PAVING, AND MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE
JURISDICTIONAL ROACWAY AUTHORITY OR AUTHORHIES [E.G., DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION] STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR COMSTRUCTION AS WELL AS PROMCT
SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS. 1y CASE OF DISCREPANCAES BETWEEN REQUIREMENTS, ATTMN
CLARIFICATION FROM THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE,

THE GENERAL CONFRACTOR SHALL ENSURE ALL SITE INSPECTIONS RECLIRED BY CITY ANG/OR
SYATE AGENCIES, AND/OR OTHER JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY ARE TO BE SCHEQULED A MINIMUNM
OF FIVE WORKRIG DAYS IN AOVANCE OF REQUESTED INSPECTIGN DATE.

THE GERERAL COMTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL SITE COMDITIONS iN THE FIELD ARD CONTALT THE
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IF THERE ARE ANY QUESTIONS OR CONFLICTS HEGARDING THE
DRAWINGS, PROJECT MANUAL AND/OR FIELD CORDITIONS SO THAT APPROPRIATE ADIUSTMENTS
ANDJOR REVISIONS CAK BE MADE PRIOR 70O CONSTRUCTION. ANY COMFLICTS BETWEEN THE
DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL SHALL BE IDENTIFED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND
COMFIRMED WWTH THE OWINER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TG BIDDING,

MATERIALTESTING SHALL BE SUPPLITD BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR SHALE CCORDINATE VWTH TESTING FIRN, ALL RE-TESTING 15 THE RESPONSIBAFTY OF
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR,

501 SAMPLES MAY BE REQUIRED TO BE TAXEM FOR TESTING AT THE DIRECTION OF HAZ MAT,
OTHER JURISHCTIONMAL AUTHORITY, O THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE,

. THE GEMERAL CONTRACTCR SHALL MAINTAIN A CLEAN WORK AREA. TRASH AND WASTE

MATERIALS SHALL BE COLLECTED AT A JAFE POINT, AWAY FROM FLAMES OR OTHER FIRE SOURCES,
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PREVENT ANY LEAKS OR DRIPS OF HYDRAULC FLUIB, MOTOR
DIL, MOTOR FUELS, SOLYENTS, ARD OTHER HYDROCAREONS FROM CONTARMINATING THE
GROUND. SUCH SPILLS SHALL BE IMRMEDIATELY COVERED WiTH AN OIL ABSORBING MEDILM (E.G,
“OILORY") AND REMOYED FROM THE SITE IN A LEGAL AND EMVIRONMENTALLY SOUMND MARNER.
TRASH SHALL BE PROPERLY THSPOSED OF DAILY, UNLESS A COVERET DUMPSTER IS FROVIDED AND
115 L.OCATION APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

THE GELERAL CONTRACTOR &5 IESPONSIBLL FOR THE REMOVAL AND CISPOSAL OF ALL RUBDIGH,
TRASH, DEBRIS AND ORGANIC MATERIAL IN A LAWFUL MANNER

. PROVIOE AGEGUATE BARRICADES AT DRIVES, ENTRANCES, EXCAVATIONS, OTHER OPENINGS, AMD

HAZARDOUS AREAS TO KEEF QUT LINAUYHORIZED PERSONS, FOR PUBLIC SAFETY, AND TRAFFIC
CONTROL SAFETY PROVISIONS OF APPLICABLE LAWS SHALL BE OBSERVED AT ALL TIMES,
RARRICADFS | EFT H4 PLACE AT RAGHT SHANE BF | IGHTED

. THE GENFRAY CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLF FOR SHORINR AND FOR DEWATERING T}

ACCOMPUSH ALLWORK INDICATED ON PLANS AND TO PERFORN REQUIRED COMPACTION
QPERATIONS. DEWATERING SHALL NOT DISCHARGE TO ANY SAMITARY SEWER SYSTEM OR BE
FUMPED QMTD ANY PUBLIC ROADWAY.

PROMPTLY REMOYE ALL DEMOLITICNS, PROIECT DISCARDS, RUBRISH, ANR DEBRIS FROM THE
LIMITS QF THE OWNER'S PROPERYY AND/OR EFFECTIVE PROECT LIMITS, AND DISPOSE (M ALEGAL
MANNER.

. MLEQUIPMENT T( BE INSTALLED SHALL BE UL APPROVED.

. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A TRAFFIC SEQUEMCING AND SCHEBULING FLAN AT

THE OM-SITE PRE-COMSTRUCTION MEETING WHTH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIWES ANID
APPLICARLE LANDLORD'S REFRESENTATIVE(S).

. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S MANMER AND MAETHOD OF INGRESS AND EGRESS \WITH RESPECT TO

THE PROSECT AREA SHALL IN A0 WAV PROMIBIT OR DISTURB HORMAL PEDESTRIAN OR VEHICLILAR
TAAFFIC N THE VICNITY AND IS SUSIECT TO REGLNATION AND WRITTEN APPROVAL OF AFFECTED
OWNER(S), JURISDICTIOMAL AUTHORMTY, AND/OR AUTHORITIES, AS APPLICAGLE,

. ALLCOMSTRUCTION SHALL BE CONDUCTED TO CAUSE MINIMAL INTERFERENCE WHTH STREETS,

DRIVES OR WALKS, THE GEMERAL CONTRACTOR I5> RESFONSIBVE FOR MAINTERANCE OF TRAFFIC
AND SHALL NOT CAUSE THE CLOSURE OR OBSTRUCTION OF STREETS, DRIVES, WALKS QR USER
FACILITIES WITHQUT PERMISSION FROM THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PHASE COMSTRUCTION 1N SUCH A WAY A5 TD MARITAIN AN

ACCESS RDUTE FROM AN ENTRAMCE DRIVE TO TRUCK DOCKS AND/OR LOADING AREA{S AT ALL
TIMES.

. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP EXISTING STREETS, ROADS AND DRIVES CLEAR OF DIRT, DEBRIS AMD

EQUIPRAENT.

. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN APPROVAL FROM THE GWHER'S REPRESENTATIVE FOR

PARKING AMD STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT, THIS AREA, ASWELL AS THE JOB SITE, SHALL BE ENCLOSED
il CHARN LIRK FERCING. A TRAFFIC LANE SHALL BE DESIGNATED FOR IGRESS AND EGRESS FROM
THE WORY AREA i REQUIRED, FLAG MEN SHALL BE PROVIDED TC PROVIDE FOR SAFE AND
EFFICIENT MOVEMENT OF VEHICLES, NO CHANGES 7O THE WORK AREA OR TO THE AGREED
TRAFFIC PATTERN SHALL 8E MADE WIHHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE;
THE OWYNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WILL SECURE APPROVAL FOR SUICH CHANGES, IF ARPLICABLE,

NGO EQUIPMENT OR MATERIAL STORAGE 15 PERMITTED WITHIN THE RDAD RIGHT-OF-WAY.

FOR THE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIGNS, EMPLOYEE(S) WILL PARK IN A LOCATION
DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATWE.

AESTORE ALL STREET SURFACES, DRIVEWAYS, CULVERTS, ROADSIDE DRAIMAGE DITCHES, AND
OTHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STRUCTURES THAT ARE DISTURBED OR DAMAGED AS A RESULT ON
COMSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN EXSTING CONDITIONS
AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF AFFECTED OVWHER{S), JURISDICTIONAL AUTHDRITY, ARD/DR
AUTHGRITIES, AS APPLICABLE,

PAOTECT EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN WITH TEMPORARY FENCING PLACED AT THE DRIP LINE, NO
GROUNT DISTURBANCE QR STORAGE OF MATERIAL SHALL QCCUR WITHIN THE DRIP LINE UMITS,
UNLESS HEREGH EXPRESSLY INDICATED GTHERWISE.

SMITTEM OIMENSIING SHALL PREVAIL NO DIRENSION YAY BE ECALED RCFIR ANY UNTLEAR
ITEMS TO TNE OWHIR'S RIPRISEMTATAVE FOR INTEAPRETATION

THZ GENLRM CONTRACTGR SHALL 81 AESPL Le FOIR YORIFANG AL PRGRIACD DIGENNIGNS
FCR BLALOIKGS, WALLS, COMCRETE SLAGS, UTILITY SERVICE POINT CONNECTIONS, ETC, AR
SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESEMTATIVE OF ANY CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCIES PRIDR 10
CONSTRUCTION,

a0

3

=

=1

32

33

\.L-

w
4

7.

8.

41

=

.
s

.
o

A

&

46,

&=

47.

48

&

43,

&

50.

8

51

52

k4

53,

it

54,

5.

56,

57,

©

COODRBIMATES ANDFOR DIMENSIDNS SHOVAN DN THESE DRAWINGS ARE TO FACE OF CURE,
QUTSIDE FACE OF BUKDING FOUNDATIONS, EDGE OF PAVEMENT, OR CENTER OF STRUCTURE OR
SIGHN LINLESS OTED OTHERWISE.

AlY BEARINGS USED HEREON ARE FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANGULAR MEASUREMENT OHLY AND ARE
NOT HECESSARILY REFERENCED TO TRUE OR MAGMETIC MORTH.

UNDERGROLHD UTILITIES AMUST BE MARKED, AS REQUIRED BY PUBLIC ACT 53 OF 1874,
TELEPHONE THE REGIONAL UTILITY LOCATOR/ONE-CALL SYSTEM OFFICE BEFORE ANY RIGGING

THE GENERALCOMTRACTOR AT ALL TIMES SHALL ABIDE BY ALL GSHA, FEDERAL, STATE ANDLOCAL
REGULATICINS WHEN OPERATING CRANES, BOOMS, HOISTS, ETC. N CLOSE PROXINITY TO
QYERHEAD LINES, iF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR MUST OPERATE EQUIPMENT CLOSE TO
UNDEAGROUND AND/OR OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINES, CONTACT THE AFFECTEDR UTHITY COMPANRY
AND MAKE ARRARGEMENTS FOR PROPER SAFEGUARDS, PRIOR TO DPERATION,

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL, AT HIS OR HER EXPENST, RESTORE ANY AN ALLSTRUCFURES,
FIPE, UTILTY, PAVEMENT, CURM, SIDEWALK, LANDSCAPED AREA, ETC. DISTURBED WiITHIN YHE SITE
AMD/OR ADIONING PROPERTIES NURING PEMOLITION IR CONSTRLCTION. SUCH FACIINES
SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORISINAL CONCITION OR BETTER, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE
AFFECTED GWNER(S).

. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPGNSIALE FOR CONFIRMANG THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL

LOCATICN QF ALL EXISTING UTUTIES PRIOR TO ANY CONMSGTHUCTION,

. IN ALL CASES THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILMRES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS ASSUMED TO BE

APPROXIMATE. LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON YHE BEST AVAILABLE REFEREMCE PLANS AN AN
ACTUAL FELD SURVEY OF VISISLE STRUCTURES, CONTACT THE REGIGNAL LITILTY
ICATORJONE-CALY SYSTEM OFFICE BEFORE DIGGING.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL MDY INTERRUPT EXISTING UTILITIES AND/OR SERVICRIG
FACHITIES OCCUMED AND USED BY THE OWNER, LANDLORD, OR OTHERS JURING CCCUPIED
HOURS CXCEPT WHEN SUCH INTERRUPTIONS HAVE BEEN AUTHORIZED IN WRITING BY THE
AFFECTED DVWNER, LANDLORD, JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY, AND/OR UTILFTY COMPANY.
INTERRUPTIONS SHALL GCCUR DMLY AFTER ACCEPTABLE TEMPORARY OR FERMANENT SERVICE
HAS BEEN PROVIDED,

HOT USED,

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MARNTAIN, AT THE JOB SITE, A COMPLETE 5LT OF CONSTRUCRON

DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS AMD MAKE THEM AVAILABLE TO THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE, SUBCOMTRACTORS, ANDAOR ALLIED COMSLILTANTS THROUGHOUT THE
CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.

. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR |5 RESPONSIBLE FOR THE TIMELY COMPLETION OF ALL PHASES OF

CONSTRUCTHON, COMSTRUCTION PROIECT TO BE COMPLETED i ACCQRDANCE WITH ALL
DRAWVNGS AND PROJECT MANUAL, AND TURNED GVER TD THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IN
FULLY BPERATIONAL CONDITION.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THERE SHALL 8E A FINAL INSPECTION OF THE PROJECT BY THE
OVIHER'S REPRESENTATIVE. ALL EQUIPRMENT SHALL BE TESTED UNDER NOKMAL OPERATING
CONDTIONS. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE AN ELECTRICUAR AVAILADLE DURING THT
COPENING T [MPLEMEN | ANY APPROPRIATE OR REQUIRED ADIUSTMENTS TO THE EQUIPMENT.

. AFTER ALL \VORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THE PROJECT HAS BEEN TESTED AND ACCEPTED, THE

GENERAL CONTRALTOR SHALL S\WEEP THE ENTIRE WORK AREA CLEAN AND REMOVE ALLDIRT,
BHUD, TRASH, WASTE MATERIAL CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, AND VEHICLES. DAMAGED PARKING
STRIPES OR STAINED PAVENENT SHALL B REFINISHED TO IS ORIMNAL CONDITICN 8Y THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

SPEGAL CARE SHALL 8E TAKEM DURING ALL TRENCHING DPERATIOINS, SHEETHNG AND BRACING,
CRIBAING, ETC. MUST BE INSTALLED AS NECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE TO PROVIDE MAXIMUM
SAFETY TO THE GEMERAL CONTRACTOR'S WORKERS, AHO SHALL BE IN FULL COMPUANCE WiITH
OSHA REGULATIONS

SAWCUT AMD REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT AS NEETIED TO INSTALL NEW CONCRETE
CURBING, WALKS, UNDERGIOUND UTILTES AND/OR NEW BUGDING(S) OR STRUCT URE(S).
SAWCUTS SHALL BE MADE A MININVUN GF 1* BEVONT THE ACTUAL NEW CURB OR WALK LIMITS.

REMOVE AMD REPLACE EXISTING PAVEMENT AS NEEDED TO MATCH EXISTING AND PROFOSED
GRADES.

PRIOR TO PROCEEDING FURTHER WITH FHE AFFECTED WORK, THE GEMERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL
SITIFY THE MARFA' RFPRESENTATIVE OF ANY DISCREPANCY REGARDING THE PROPCGSED WORK
OR UNFORESEEN CORDITIONS,

ALL PAVEMENTS, ASSOCIATED AGGREGATE MATERIALS AND \WORK COMPLETERD SHALL BE I
STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE DDT OR OTHER JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY
SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DETAILS UNLESS GTHERWISE EXPRESSLY SPECIFIED i THE
DRAVANGS AND FROIECT MANUAL

PICE BOLLARDS SHALL BE INSTALLED M TRAFFIC AND LOADING AREAS AS REQUNRED TO PROTECT
BUILDING CORNERS, RECERING AREAS, HYORANTS, TRAMSFORMERS, METERS, GENERATORS,
COMPACTORS, STEPS AMD RAFINGS AS RECESSARY.

WHENEVER REQUIRED OR ARPROPRIATE, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP
DRAVHNGS OF ALL PRODUCTS AMD MATERIALS TO THE OWNER'S REFRESENTATIVE, ENGINEER AND
JURGRICTIONAL AUTHORITY OR AUTHCRITIES, AND SHALL ACQUIRE SHOP DRAVING APPROVAL
PRIOR TO FADRICATION ARD/OR DELVERY TO THE SITE, ALLOW A MINIMUNM OF 15 WORKING DAYS
FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL

THE GEMERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL REFEREMCE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT DIMENSIONS
AND CONSTRUCTON DETALS OF BUILDING{S), ROOF DRAINS, RAISED CONCRETE SIDEV/ALKS,
RAMPS, STAIRWAYS, ETC,

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS SHALL COMFORN FO THE STATE DOT AND/OR
OFHER RIRSDICTIONAL AUTHORITY STANDARDS, AMD T0 THE MOST CURRENT "MANUAL ON
UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTRCL DEVICES™.

FIRE LANES SHALL BE ESTAOLISHED AND PROPERLY DESIGNATED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL MURICIPALITY, FIRE DEPARTMENT AND OTHER
JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS.

IF APPUCABLE, THE GEMERAL COMN IRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ON-SITE
CONFUCTING PAVEMENT MARKINGS [N A METHOD APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE, STATE DOT AND OTHER JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORTY. THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CARE T0O AVOILHNSTALLATION OF
CONFLICTING SIGNS AND MARKINGS.

AGGREGATE AND BITUMINOLS FAVERENT MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION
SHALL BE 1M ACCORDAMCE WITH STATE DOT AND/OR OTHER JURISPICTIONAL
AUTHORITY STANDARDS. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AGGREGATE
SIEVE ANALYSES AND JOB-MIK FGRMULAS FOR AGGREGATE AnD BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE FOR AEVIEW AND APPROVAL AT
LEAST 14 DAYS PRIOR TO PAVEMENT INSTALLATION.

ALTERNATIVE METHONS ANT PRODUCTS OFHER THAN THOAE SPECIFIED IN THE DRAWINGS AND
PROJECT MANUAL MAY BE USED IF REVIEWED AND APPROVED DY

FHE UWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AMD OTHER AFFECTED JURISDICTIONAL AUTHDRITY

PRIOR TQ INSTALATION,

THE GENERAL COMTRACTOR 1S RESPONSIALE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION
PLAMS, SHOR DRAWINGS, LAYOUTS AND SURVEY INFORMATION, AND

FOR ERECUTING ALL SURVEY FIELD WORK REAUIRED, TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTIGN

IN ACCORDAMCE WITH THE DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL,

THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE RESERVES THE RIGHT 10 MODIFY THE DETARS

ANDSTANDARDS DF CONSTRUCTION FOR ALL PRIVATE FACILITIES EROM THOSE INDICATED 34 THE
DRAWINGS AND PROJECT IANLAL, PROVIDED THAT ANY ALTERNATE STANDARD COMPLIES WATH
ALLJURISDICTIONAL AUTHORTY AECUIREMENTS, AND THAT THE GEMERAL DESIGH INTENT OF THE
PROJECT 15 KOT COMMACIISED.

DEMOLITION HOFES:

SOIL EROSION AND SEDMAENTATION CONTROL MEASUIRES MUST BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO ANY SUTE
DEWDLITION, EXCAVATION OR GRADING.

o

PERFORM CLEARING, STRUCTURE REMOVAL, PAVEMENT REMOVAL AND APPLICABLE STOCKPILING
1N ACCORDARCE WITH THE PROJECT DRAVVINGS AND #ROJECT MARUAL. THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR I5 RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LAWFLL REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL RURBRISH, TRASH,
DERRIS, ORGARIC MATERML, ETC. SEE GENERA NOTES #12,

w

WO ATTERRT IS MADE TO STIPULATE BACH ITEM TO 8E REMOVEDR AND/OR DEMOLISHED, EITHER
O THE DRAWINGS OR [N THE PROJECT MANUAL THE CONTRACTDR MUST VISIT THE SITE 70
ASSESS EXISTING PHYSICAL CONDITIONS, AS WELE AS REVIEW THE DRAWINGS, AMD ULTIMATELY
DETERMINE WORK MECESSARY TO ACCOMPLISH INTENDGED RESULTS DESCRIBED BY THE PROJECT
DRAWINGS AND FROIECT MANUAL |

COMPLETELY RESTORE ALL DISTURBED AREAS 1D CONDITION EQUAL TQ OR BETTER THAN EXISTING
CONTION AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF AFFECTED QWINER{S} AND/OR GOVERNING AUTHORITY,
ALL COSTS FOR CLEAN-UP, RESTORATION WORK AND OTHER RESTORATION OPERATIONS SUCH AS,
BLUT HOT LIKITED TO, CONSTRUCTIOM 5IGHAGE, STREET SWEEHNG AND MAINTAINING EXISTING
UTILITIES SHALL BE THE GEMERAL CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. RESTORATION WORY SHALL BE
PERFORMED WATHIN FIVE {5} WORKING DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF FIRAL GRADING,

s

w

WHERE £XISTING PAYEMENT 8 TO BE PARTIALLY REMOVED, SAVCUT PAVEMENT TO FULL DERTH
TOPROVIDE A SMOOTH JOINT WHTH PROPOSED PAVEMENT.

=

ALL DEMOLITICN WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARDS AND SPECHICATIONS OF THE
JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY,

bl

IF APPROPRIATE, RETANN} SOHL SPCHLS FROM CONSTRUCTION EXCAVATION AHD STORE AT
DESIGNATED EOCATION FOR RE-USE, IM ACCORDANCE WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT, PROJECT
DRAWINGS, AND OWNEA'S REPRESENTATIVE APPROVAL{S)

LITTLITY MOTES:
1. PROTECT AND MAINTAIN CROSSINGS WITH ANY ARD ALL OTHER UTILITY LINTS,

2. THE GENERAL COMTRACTOR IS RESPOMNSIBLE FOR CONTACTING THE JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY
OR AUTHORITIES TO PROVIDE FEES AND SECURE PERMITS FOR STREET CUTS AND COHNECTIONS
FOQ EXISTING UTILITIES.

3. THORCUGH COORDIMATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILATY COMPANIES SHALL BE PERFORMED
BY FHE GEMERAL CONTRACTOR YO INSURE THAT ALLUTILITY COMPANY, AMD OTHER
URISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY STANDARDS FOR MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS ARE
MET,

4. THE GENEAAL CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSISLE FOR DETERMINING ACTUAL LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATICHS OF AL UTILITIES, BMCLUDING SERVICES AND SERVICE LINES, PRIOR F0
CONSTRUCTION,

S.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALLVISIT THE SITE AMD VERIFY THE ELEVATION ANDLOCATION OF
ALL UFILETIES BY YARIOUS MEANS PRIOR 70 BEGMNNING ANY EXCAVATION, YEST PITS SHALL BE
DLG AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE SEWERS CROSS EXISTING UTILITIES AND THE HORIZONTALAND
VERTECAL HICATIONS OF THE UTILITIES SHALL BE DETERRAINED. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR
SHALL CONTACT THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IN THE EVENT OF ANY UNFORESEEN CONFLICTS
BUTWEEN EXISTING AkD PROPCSED UTILRICS 3G THAT AN APPROPRIATE MODIFICATION MAY BE
WADE.

€. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE FOR AHD COORDISIATE WITH THE RESPECTIVE
UTIUTY COMPAMIES FOR SERVICE INSTALLATIONS AND CONNECTIONS AND MARI SERYILE
RELOCATIONS. THE GENERAL CONMTRACTOR SHALL CODRDINATE THE WORK TO BE PERFORMED
BY THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPARIES, PAY ALLFEES AND SECURE ALL PERMITS FOR
CONMECTIONS, BISCONNECTIGNS, RELOCATIONS, INSPECTIONS AND DEMOLITION AS NECESSARY
OR APPROPRIATE,

7. THEGENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL FLOWS AND UTIITY CONNECTIONS TO
EXISTING BUILDINGS, ETC. 'WITHOWT INTERRUPTION UMLESS/UNTIL AUTHORIZED 10 DISCOMMNECT
Y THE OWKNER'S REPRESEMTATIVE, GTHER AFFECTED GWNER(S), THE UTILITY COMPANIES AND
JUNISDICTIONAL AUTHDMNES, THE COMTRACTOR SiALL INSTALL AS NECTSZARY TEMPCRARY SITE
UGHTING, GAS, SAHITARY, WATER, STORNM, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE AMD CABLE SEAVICESTO
BUILDING[S} THAT ARE TO REMAIN OPERATIONAL.

8, THE GEMERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SLEEVES UNDER FOOTIMGS AND/OR THROUGH
FOUKDATIONS FOR UYILTY CONKECTIONS.

9, THE GEMERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL BENUS, FITTINGS, ADAPTERS, ETC, AS REQUIRED
FOR PIPE CONNECTIONS T BUILDING/CAROSY STUB-QUTS, INCLUDING ROOF/FOOTING DRAIN
CONMECTIONS AND ROOF LEADERS, AN IQ THE STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEN)

1) AL UTILTY CONSTRUCTION 1S SUBJECT TOINSPECTION PRIOR TO APPROVAL FOR BACKFILL, i
ACCORDARCE WW/TH THE UTILTY COMPANY OR COMPAMIES, ARD OTHER JURISDICTIONAL
AUTHORTY REQUIREMENTS,

. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ANY STRUCTURE, PIP?, PAVEMENT, CURBS,
SIDEWALKS, APPROPRIATE LANDSCAPE AREAS, ETC. DISTURBED NURING CONSTRUCTIONTO THE
QRIGIMAL COMDITION OR BETTER

. PENDING THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S NOTIFICATION OF AND APPROVAL BY THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE, UTILITY CONNECTION DESIGN AS REFLECTER 8 THE PLAMS AND PROJECT
MAANUAL MAY CHANGE SURIECT TO UTILITY COMPANY AND JURISHICTIONAL AUTHORITY REVIEW.

=

1
2

BID HOTES:

“THE GERERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL YISIT THE SITE BEFORE BIDDING.
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR 15 RESPOMSIBLE FOR CALCULATING ALL QUANTITIES.

THE CONTRAGTOR SHALE IRELUDE THE BTUMINGUS AND CONCRETE PAVING SHOWN G THE PLANS
11 THEIR BASE BID,

THE CORTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE UP-CHARGE, IF &MY, TO INSTALL CONCRETE PAVING INSTEAD
GF BITUMINDUS PAVING, THiS PRICE SHAEL ALSG IKCLUDE THE COSTS TG PROTECT THENEW
CONCRETE PAYING FROM WIRTER CONDITIONS.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TQ) GEQTECHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT, DATED
05,16.2023 PREPARED BY GEDSTRLCTUIRES, PROICCT NUMBER G23-143,

TOVIN OF AMSTERDAM NOTES

i

CONTRACTOR REQUIRERSZNTS: COMTRACTORS MUST BE REGISTIRED WiITH THE TOWN OF
AMSTERDAM TO BE ASSIGHED TO PERRIIT.

CALL $18,842.7961 X108 TO SCHEDULE INSPECTIGNS.
EXPIRATION: PERMITS EXPIRE AFTER 12 MONTHS

PERKIT RELEASE RECUIREMENTS: GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND THADE CONTRACTORS T0 PAY
FEES IN PERSON WHEN SERMIT 15 READY TO ISSUT.

DISCLAIMERS:

i

THIS SETOF DRAWINGS IS [NTENDED AS A SEF OF GLEDELINES FOR THE PROJECT AHD ARE TO BE
USED M CORIUNCTION WITH THE PROJECT MANUAL ANDFOR SUPPLEMENTAL DATA TO BE
PROVIDED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, THEV MUST BEREAD TO INCORPORATE ALL
APPLICABLE FEDERAR, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES.

EXISTING SITE INFORNMATION HERECH IS PROVIDED BY THE OWHER, SURVEYOR, PLANS PREFARED
BY OTHERS, AND/OR FIELD SURFACE EVIDERCE, ALELOCATIONS ARE PRESUMED TO 8E
APPROXIMATE, SEVAN BULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS ASSUMES NO UAGILITY FOR INFORMATION
REPRESENTIHG EXISTIRG CONDIFIONS HEREQH, 1T IS THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR RESPONSIRILITY
TO THORDUGHLY REVIEW THESE DRAWINGS AND SUPPLEMENTAL OVWNER PROVIOED DATA WITH
ACTUAL SITE COMDITIONS, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL HOTE ANY DISCREPANCIES il THE
DBRAWINGS AKD ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS, WHETHEA SHOWH DN THE PLANS OR NOT, WITH THE
OWHMER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO BIDBING AND COMSTRUCTION.

THE DRAVANGS AND PROJECT MANUAL ASSUAE THERE ARE MO UNUSUAL SOIL CONDITIONS,
UNENOWH UNDERGROLND STRUCTURES OR IMPEDIRAENTS, WIND LOADS, AND/OR SIMILAR
UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES, UNUSUAL CONDITIDNS DETECTED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REPORTED TOTHE OWNEA'S REPRESENTATIVE AND MMAY REQUIRE
SIGMIFICANT CHAMGES TO THESE DRAWINGS.

THE DRAWINGS AND PROJECT 1AANUAL ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF JIFFY LUBE
INTERNATIONAL REPRODUCTION DR ALTERATION WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMAISSION
OF BFFY LURE INTERNATIONAL S PROHIBITED. {HOT PUBLISKED: ALL RIGHTS RESERVED)

sevan

ENGINEERING, P.C.

S Oen.
3025 Highisnd Parkway | $uite 350
Dowrners Grave, IL 60515

L

REVISIONS

NO.E DATE DESCRIPTION

)

8,01, 2023 PLANKING BOARD SUBMISSION

CONSULTANT

SEAL

CUSTOMER

d»

PADJECT DESCRIPTION

JIFFY LUBE
MULTI-CARE SERVICES

PROJECT LOCATION

4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30
AMSTERDAM, NY., 12010

[MONTGOMERY]

SHEET THTLE

GENERAL NOTES

SHEET MANAGEMENT
PROJECT Ot 230
DATE: A7307.21
CAITER VRL03-1%4
PROECT MANAGER: K. BAUM

AR E S TP
sl b
OV ™ T DTt e
AL TRR T

|z e v

P 3
e s pe

o

SHEET NUMBER

G0.02




SITE INFORIMATION UNE TABLE

- AL TA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY GENERAL NOTES AR
1 LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC. :mfﬂf [pEaRNG __ — TORSTAR QN O SCALE FOR CLARITY. Ty
4025 STATE WIGHWAY 30, AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK 12010 AT N 061305 W 2.8m 107 1 FOME PEATURES SHOYOf IS ALATIAYAE WA GAT 0F I C%IJLE'?\J;}
55;3;:'- :gf:%sr i ﬁ; x[ 15'45’”‘ £ tgnﬁ%ifﬂiﬁ}_ e 2 DIENSIONS OM THIS PLAT ARE EXPRESSED I FEET AND g‘EpcéM#s onis) Eﬁg’iﬁgﬁ 0, AL VE [ SITE
A7 A7 £ i £35 OTHERWISE NOTED, MONUMENTS WERE FOUND A I Rl o 1,
12748 ACRES ; i WP E L 4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30 e 7 L
AR 24161112 NETAIF L leommm ) / 2 WNREGARD YO ALYANSPS TABLE A STEM 16, THERE WAS NQ OBSERVASLE EVIDENGE OF | |
TITLE COMMITMENT INFORMATION RECENT EARTH MCVING WORK, SUILDING GONSTRUCTION OR ADDITIONS EXCEFT AS ‘ -
: 5 GOR
FOUAD 5" REBAR AMSTERDAM, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, NEW YORK 12070 SHOWN HEREON, (—'fl%t_._ s SO e
THE PROPERTY HERECN DESCRIBED {§ THE S8AME PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN FIDELITY DFFSET 5.26'R1) S (oL
HNOWN FROPOSED R
HATIONAL TTFLE IMSURANCE COMPANY, TITLE COMMITMENT NO. #404-016054, WiTH AN L3100 4 N REGAFHD TO ALTAUNSFE TABLE A ITEM 17, THERE WERE NQ %;
EFPECTIVE DATE OFLODALHARGH 1, 207 Jaised ““”“’ SEE SHEETS 2-3 OF 3 FOR TOPOGRAPHIC DETAIL CASE S ST O bt s LG s oF SRR oA e on £
PETIR" LOT { LOWES HOME CENIER UG, L
SCHEDULE A DESCRIPTION — m.’/j““j' E:-gﬁs' £ n:oan;‘m! LOT 1 L e NTER G, BreA SUR 1) NE CORNER OF . B AT THE TIVE OF THE ALTANSPS SURVEY, THERE WAS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF (8
FOR TAX MAP 1S): SECRONS)r 24,10 BLOCK/S) 1 LOT(S) 1.2 SOUARE CONGRETE [ J . FiRAL 508 IR 1) WF MOHTGOMERY CENTER LLC =) @ LOT 1 LOWES HOME CENTER ING. ™~ (a1 SHE USE AS A SOLID WASTE DUMP, SUMP, OR SAMITARY LANDFILL.
=z - T STATE HIGHAAY 90 ) FiNAL SUB R1)
ALL thai canain braci. pioea or poreal of fand efuafs Ja the Tawn of Amsterdam, Gounty of Menfgamary, MORUMENT Y ! [ r_“i NRISTEREAM, MEV VORK 12011 \:Apphj)gref‘omﬁd&) i & ATTHETIME OF THE ALTANSPS SURVEY, THERE WAS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF T No, 183
Stata ol Hew York, lyiny genarally Eastey of New Yark Stala Routn 30 (S.H. Mo, 9043 end Northerly §5l i'l __\ ‘| AP 10101 O ARMNG EASEMENT | aa SITE USE AS A CEMETERY, ISGLATED GRAVE SITE OR BURIAL 6ROUNDE. ) Rrugst'-:aﬂﬂl GOMTW e
of Comera Read {County Rowe No 15, and baing boundad and describad as foliaws: DEED BOGK 1675, PAGE 30 i - i 0 ool
e Al Lo . g | oo e L T coNLETED RELDWIRK NS AP 7TH 2020 o
BEGINNMING ai apolni al tha golnf of inlarsection of tha commean divisian ing bolyean the innds now or Lt ¥ - ' A et
Tarmnriy of Haltand USA, lnc. as describad (s 8ook 503 of Deedd of Pagre 48 on the fnsd, Tant’s now o o § ‘é& l‘ (?) \ L nnuuN’D i — %E B TMEDISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE UNITS OF GROUND MEASUREMENTS.
formerty of M & O Raally e, Inc, 3 dascabed in Book 527 of Dasds at Page 195, lands now oo Lt TR T . e RAL e $H
farmerty of Pairicia . hax and Kalhiaer M, Bakor as descabad in Book 708 of Deeds of Page 81, dad souaREconcrRerE  dg _ ARG AT \ [ ! p B THE NEAREST WTERSECTING STREET /S THE INTERSEGTION OF .V.5. ROUTE 30 S.H. NO.
innds paw or formarly of Kent S. Smith s Choryl Seith os deseribod in ook 698 of Doads o Pago 53 MONUMENT 2E | kel ! . ? . ; :’é@ﬁfﬁ;ﬂ%‘ﬂ; h @ [ sp MET 2043 (FERTH ROAD] AND WALLIS BORNER ROAD (GOUNTY ROUTE NO, 16), VHICH IS TEGEND & SYMBOLS
ort the Wast with ths Nerthasdy 1861 iighway boundaiy f Walins Commors Rosd {County Rouls No. 15): 50E ma(r«:ﬁﬂ | ’ & NATURAL GRO | oK 1o OATE 38 ! APPROXIMATELY 200" FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SUBIEGT FROPERTY.
e ' @ FOUND MONUMENT AS-NOTED
i o 180AT0 \ i) ¥ H. NG,
THENCE Jrom xald puin! of baglning alang sald cammon divison iho North 0d degreas 46 mimuies 44 aziE -y ~ e aT08 - APPROXIMATE LOGATION 1 THE SUEJEGI'FROPERI\’.r'IAS DIEGT FHYSICAL AGCESS T ¥ ¥.5, ROUTE 30 . G SET MONUNENT AS-NCTED
suronds Wost $42.34 frot fo i poinl af ntarsection will the divislan fine betwaan ihe (ands of sekd | SErseREASR | qurs‘gF ! g > BN gj‘gslag_ £ a79.08{t) (APPACIILATE LOCATION) PER PLANS PROVIBED ﬂué%a?ﬁﬂ%fwﬁgiﬁmﬁ ROAD {COLNTY RQUTENO, 16), EACH BEING COMPUTED POINT
gm n:!l;: South and ands oo o ety of Dorard 4 Going. . ot descrie iy Baok 513/ z T "BRUNHER NV 50920° mmufvn Hie i_,_.’ I - ACCESS BASENENT eplrbiivics TEMPORARY BENGHAARK
% ot Paga 52 on te Nort; . LTS OF | FETEN — . | EY\ . | eyt i .- It EXGEPT AS SPEGIFICALLY STATED DR SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT 2 Uy PoLE
THENCE atong sald divislon Jno South 6 dogrios 30 iioutas 33 soccads Was! 10864/t oo pain!  TOPOGRAPMId B35S ! o e : "lL— “ - N B — S ,ﬁ CONCRETE | L PURPORT TO-REFLEGT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING WHICH MAY BEAPPLICABLE TO THE R EEGTRCAL GABINET
an e Enstardy 1951 Highway boundary of Now York Stafa Route 36 (5.H, No, 9043); i RvEy\\ .%9.. % ;E_ | 5"‘1 1 d ¥ " | S \\ : sg\gemcz ;ﬁ;? gg:m gﬁg Trm gavzﬂ:ﬁs %i%%wﬂm WERE ? (E;Llffmc;éﬂMMHM
==7=% i o B o | 3 i
E alany said Eastady 1553 beundary the fotios o (2 courses: T e G ] o e VT RESTRICTIONS OR OTHER LAND USE REGULATIONS; AND ANY OTHER FACTS WHICH AN o= BENERATOR
THENCE atang said Eastarly 1953 highway boundary wing bao (3 ol T %TE g -]x * = = "‘ ® ACCURATE TITLE SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE. % UGHTPOLE
1) Wark; 08 degrees 43W-‘!vl¢& 14 snconds Wt 225.12 foe} fo 2 polnl; and IRUMNER NY 60920* = hs 1 @ SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (SMM)
{2} Harth 08 degreos Y miliutas 31 sovands Exst 10,47 feal 1o 5 pola; ] z i TOTAL ARER ) . 7 B 12 HOSURVEYDR OF, mﬂgr&e; fﬁn;)swogsomsnemx N %cggﬁﬁs}gu r;zg:voﬂxm e o cRATEDWIETG)
e btk gt P . T oA I \ ey T e S L g
14, - N i B . THIS SURVEY, 2
11) Nartty 83 dogmag 60 mitutes 20 socards Easd 808 fool to o painl; g g% K b m 2 ot Lt ety KoL ONLY TO SHOW THE [ OCATION OF SCUNDARIES AND PHYSICAL GRJEDTIONS I 5] MANHOLE
123 North 87 degroes 31 mintutes 20 seconds East 81,11 feal in 2 palnl; end \ b ey 4 SPMAL o . RELATION THERETQ. TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SURVEY INDIGATES THAT THE LEGAL TELEPHONE MANHOLE
{3} North 83 degruas 57 minttes 48 secands Eest 11134 feaf fo  poll ot the division Fao hetwasn 88 EF\ T 0 { § " INSTRUMENT "AFFEGTS" THE SUBJEGT PROPERTY. SUCH STATEMENT J5 ONLY INTENDED TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
e fands of said Holted USA, Inc. on tha East end ferds of sald Gaing on the Wost - % £ i c 1 &/ ¥. o = | TO INDICATE THAT PROPERTY AOUNDARIES INCLUDED ¥ SUCH INSTRUMENT INCLUDE @ BAS METER
l ki s | | - 8 g T £ SEAE OR ALL GF THE SUBJEGT PROPERTY. THE SURVEYOR DOES NOT PURPORT 1T o GAS VALVE
THENCE contiaulng through ta landa of sakd Hailsnd USA. ., Novth 03 dograos 57 mintos 42 : E% = T: i A e i R £k R O I iy, | O 11 @ owomme e
saconds Enst 578,98 foet io o poinl of intersection with the divistn tine betwaen ihe mads of enfd & \ [} ' WATER VALVE
Holtand USA, irtc. an tha Wesi and 1ants Aow or formary of Josapn ¥. Glutfine ond Loretia F. Gierane a1 < 4 Bﬂ i -
&5 doseibod v Book 850 of Dasds st Fage 210 an the Easl; ll?;%% B 1% ASPHALT 185 8 \ ] 1 {3, NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ADJOUNNG PROPERTY OWNERS WERE TAKEN FROM x FRRHYORANT
LR \ | I 2 X MONTGOMERY COUNTY 015, ' OLLARD
THENGE eleng sald divishon fipp ot 06 degroes 14 minutps 44 sacond Easl 738 67 foet to i - a® ?: [} ’ o - 1178 3 Vo = ‘ e SIEN
Intarssctian with the shove firat mantioned Morthedy 1987 Aighway bovidary of Wailins Comue Ruad \ ﬁi g = [} . ® / OVERMANG 348 14, THE SUSJECT PROPERTY SHOWN HEREQM Mgﬂ MA','HEM&R&X_LYCEDSED f‘ﬁiE BIHP TRAFFIO SIGNAL FOLE
(Cotniy Route Ko, 155 ¢ 2332 O e Fow -8 ‘. % g /4013 CONTIGUOUS WITH THE ADGING FUBLIC RIGHT-OF ATVOR ALIOH m.qss}égommcrﬁa I
S " nsm-w.'r WITH RLAPS. [ MEASUREDRALGH
THENCE #long said firs! mentionad Norlhery lighway boundary South 85 deqrees 45 minutes 36 ag w 3 .. R RECERD GIMENSION
saconds West 630,92 fest 1o o palnt or plice of BEGINNING. “ R Lo '{ EL) 8 C} 16, INREGARD TO ALTAINSES TABLE A STEM 19, MO VISIBLE DIVISION OR PARTY WALLS WiTH ;RJ,) RECORD DMENSION
g B o ankeg s \ RESPEGT YO ADJDINING PROPERTIES WERE DBSERVED AT THE TIIE THE FIELD SURVEY FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAN
THE PGLICY TO BE ISSUED under thiz cammiiment will lnsura the 50 fo such bulkdinga end S ‘\ ] [\ WAS PERFORMED; MOR WERE ANY DESIGRATED BY THE CLENT. D ES HOME CONTERS. G, FH-F: BI35TF
J ot 3 . K i =t a d - o
Imgrovemen!s o ihe promisss which by faw eonside real fropesy, APPASMATE gg; 3 E!“;H_ " ‘. % V8 UNAUTHORZED ALTERATION OF ANDIRON T0 A SURVEY AP BEARING 4 LICENSED Ry RE[.‘GE‘D D;IA;ENS%N 0 6 5 28
FOR CONVEYANCING ONLY: Togalher wilfi &7 i right, infa eid fferss] of tha party of e Ivsf por, LOGATIOH 2 = L 8PS ! LAMD SURVEYOR'S SEAL IS A WOLATION OF SEGTION 7205, SUS-DIVISION 2, OF THE HEW INSTRUMENT #2007-24220 BOO)
of in and 16 tha fand lying In the streal in Front of end sajoilig sald pramisas. PERPLANS ; éL‘i-i ﬁu___ I a 3\ = YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, :fw :?Gﬁﬂ’:::;:sﬂs)
THE PROPERTY DESCRIRED ABOVE IS THE SAME PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED iN FIDELITY rg ?SXC%\EZR 't L“ A isre e 17, THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS OR SIGNIFICANT GBSERVATIONS NF NOWOR FORMERLY
NATIGNAL TITLE IHSURANGE COMPANY, TITLE COMMITMENT N 7404415054, LATH AN bR ag N APPRONIMATE LOCATION ARE HOT ALWAYE KNOWR ANG OFTEN MUST SE ESIMATED, IF ANY UNDERGROUND BHL  BUILDING HEXGHT LOCATION
EFFELTIVE DATE OF 000 AM MARGH 37, 2022, aa\b == BER PLANS PROVIDED IMPROVEMENTS OR SIGHIFICANT OBSERVATIONS EXIST OR ARE SHOWN, THE WE | NATURAL GROUND
@ xR l \ & 1) SURVEYOR MIPROVEMENTS CR SIGHIFICANT CESERVATIONS ARE NGT GOVERED BY THIS CoHe, CONGPETT
i RIGHT-OF\VAY TAKING - o CERTIFCATE. oy
S TRUMENT 200724230, Yo 4] —— =] L8 LOADING BAvs
NOTES CORRESPONDING TO SCHEDULE B BOOK 1615 PG 26 Nzl — \ 18 ELEVATIONS ESTAOLISHED WITH 6P STATIG GBSERVATIGNS UTILIZING ONLNE POE POUT OF BEGHNING
__BOOK 1615 PAGE 20 _ - ] ‘, POSTIONING USER SERVICE (QPUS) FOR POST PROCESSING, VERTICAL DATUM BASED $REY.  SQUARE FEET
[ | S UGN RORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM [NAVDOB) I US SURVEY FEET. GONTOURS TEMPORARY BENCHMARKS
(E) — mavasssuent piacok s22 pace 61 FERNN | R P8 i SHOWN ARE 1 FOOT INTEAVALS. METERS
{UNAELE TG PLOT, FORMER LANDOWNERS REFERENCED THEREIN NOT PROVIDED) ‘. e BAGK OF GRS
7} — RIGHT CF WAY INJOCK 70 PAGE 476 AND OOK T8 PAGE $41 o i } \ - ;;ffg';’:fw o
[AFFECTS, RLOTTED AS SHOWK) SURY FOUND z DJSK 2 \ - ASPHALT 8PS ‘l 5\'—[] lh P P EOGE OF CONCRETE
— EASEMENTS, COVENANTS, CONDITIONS A FESTRIETIGNS I ACOW f27 PAGE HY B | \ \ LI PR S B y a 5 Lo CROWN GF BADD
227, CORRECTED 8Y COAREGTION EASEMENTS, COVENAMTS, CONGITIONS AN RIGHT: DFWﬁY' ) t 1 B e st e O N T O L R Ps| O SURVEYOR HATURAL CROUND
BT aTon W B0 1028 FACE 5 R \ e L TOR OF RAKK
(AFFECTS, APPROXIMATE L DCATION PLOTTED AS SHOWM ‘Eb:_, e et S g - " F'S nm BOTTAM OF BANiK
Founptz A A0 i ardy £] (54390 P 8 ?/ \ E) RETAMNGWALL
i g} — DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE GOVENANTS IN 800K 1627 PAGE J00. REBAR—_ | e " \ / (&) 55 : PROREITY LG
S (APFECTS, ATPRONMATEL0SSTION PLOTTED AS SHOWSY #? sz E (\ FEPROMTATE LOUATION u 33 _ GENTERLINE RIGHT-OF- WAY
a4 A < I Access EASEAENT RIGHT-OF WAY
10} — NOTICE OF APFROPRIATION IV 800K 1016 FAGE 20 AND BOOK 1613 PAGE 30, K] B5 IFI fayr FOI AW w H 1 o
@ {AFFECTS, PLOTTED A8 SHOWN :'{"‘}W SQUARE CONGRETE - BULDING 1 | HOOK f77 PAGE 227 V™ e e WATGH-UNE
" o haoaswdl MONUGENT AN ,,,.,3 DF . crom G 1 e PO RAGER | & — EASEMENT 1INE
@ — AFFILAVIT OF SERVICE OF NOTICE DF APPROFRIATION IM BOOK 1634 BAGE 154 AMD [EXGE \ %, & ‘1 ps : gmgmpmc ASPHALT i g e 4 \ ® X R d— Zﬂfaﬁm .
SOOK 1634 PAGE 148, d . — A O L
[AFFECTS, CONTAING NO PLOTTABLE EASEMENT ITEMS) H AOIONG \ “____‘T LTS OF ¢ 14PS P 494 HEIGHT ' , ﬁi fﬁiﬂ?‘ggﬁ:ﬁg s%gu e OVERMIAL UTILITY LINE
RAPHIG ] v — R e 1 — WHDERGROUND SANITARY SEWER UNE
— MANTENANGE CHARGES ANDIDR ASSESSMENTS SET FORTH Y DECLARATION, N | SUADING S TTTeRsaRG . L \ AMSTERDAY, NE YORK 12010 T T e o oA LITE
RECOROED i BOGK 12776 PAGE 237 AND BOOK 1520 PAGE 2. SATISFACTORY - 11 ':\;gTsf; ;’GSJ ¥ WP L OENES REALTY, LG ; . fApiiao il - e [0 e [0 UMDERGROUND FIBER OFTIC LINE
i};%GRFPORTDF’RA:mgUCH CHARGES MUST BE SUSINITED 10 THE COMPANY ~1mirsoF| 3 40X STATE HIGHW 0 .y \ \ 1 % DEED BOOK T, PAGE 40355 — o UNDERGROUND WATER LINE
w0 —
{AFFECTS, APPROXIMATE LOCATION PLOTTED A5 SHOWN ITOE%%?’[E]:MC' \ 3\ N-‘STERDA- E\’f VORI 1M ) \ 1 8 [} | %\ —_— I:Dl g:g?gg;gﬁﬁg ?Tﬂﬂk:{gmléwﬁ
[ e
SIGNIFICANT OBSERVATIONS ‘ o / urs B AR Tons gemmenc e
N D ara O i ] \g e — — — MAKOR CONTOUR
@ — ASPMALT APPEARS TO GROSS PROPERTY LINE BY A5 MUCH AT 48! _‘. ™~ i \ L g\{“ s rfgl?gggﬁxggﬂﬁpﬂfcﬂm
28 o
2 g
REFERENCE DQCUMENTS é #\”\ r IK -’ * \l d \E\ 770 o e AREA
1. FINALE SUBGIVISION PLAN LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, ING, RECORDED N MONTGOMERY tle g )
COUNTY BUREAU OF PHOTO SERVICES AS PH-1: 013577 ON B4/21/05. I _ \ \ 1 ? SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
B INSTRUMENT #200724230) BOOK 1615 PG 28 i e B O e sy vy o 13 Ps - \
FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION w AMSTERDAM, HEW VORI 12070 AP 1295 # - 3 0% TO. FIGELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY:

DEDD;EPF‘(,;:H;&P'AGEE BASO é \ |‘ THIS IS TG CERTIFY {HAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHIGH IT IS BASED
8Y CRAPHIC FLOTTING QHLY, THIT PRGPERTY 15 iH ZONE X" OF THE FLODD RISURANCE _ 7 15 WERE MADE i ACCORIANCE WWTH THE 2021 NIAUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUREMENTS
RATE MAF, COMMUNITY PANEL NG, 3605760210E, WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF 7 [ TP LAnD: 71TV E SUFVEYS. JOINTL ¥ ESTASLISHED AND ADOPTED 8Y ALTA AND
1103018 AMD |3 NOT {1 A SPECHAL FLODD HAZARD AREA, - ¥ 1 |l \ HSPS, ANDICLUOES ITEWS 2.3, 4,5 84 06, 18, /6.6 0, 10, 16 ;g.jw. 15, 17, AND 19 OF

. YA [EREQF, THE FIELD WURK WAS COMPLETED 2 2
ZONE 9" - AREA GF MINWMAL FLOOD HAZARD, USUALLY DEPIGYER ON FIRMS AS ABOVE THE . —N, y wsEE \ HE A:g%ﬁ“:;ﬁég%gg“ ABLE A TH i
GDO-YEAR FLOGD LEVEL ZONE IS THE AREA DETERMINED TO BE QUTSIDE THE 600-VEAR SCALE! §~= 507 LN y— ucur(.ﬂ PAGE 541 \ 12 P5 o DATE OF PLAT OR MAP, B2 202
100D AND PROTECTED 8Y LEVEE FROM 160-YEAR FLOCD, oo SCats aps g P A NoT TRANSFERASLE,
e e | -— | .
\ .
S 1o ] ars ; 7 1 VoS
BASIS OF BEARING i :
Lt 7 7 8 | .- ‘ b
B 1 1 ]
THE BASIS GF SEARING OF THIS SURVEY {5 GRID MORTH BASED ON SOUTHWESTERN DINE ‘—)\ K \ [T H [N
©F THE SUAJETT FROFPERTY. THE BEARING IS DENGIED AS NO4™4851°W PER CPS -——ﬁ'\ 4’;’; R FARK,NG "NFORMA TION \‘ 1 B 1,
COORDINATE OBSERVATIONS NEW YORK STATE FLANE, EAST ZONE NADES, i -, REGULAR= 590 | !
LATTLE « s2STE TR TEMPORARY ! OO it // "a | ANDICAP= 12
G =741 114, 13247 i 1) R LOADING BAYS= 4
T tstr 45t ] //;W/// L JEROME D, BRUNNER
CONVERGENGE ANGLE = 00°1247.45 BENCHMARK INFORMATION ’—\ ! /,,/,,W/Z’W”W ;l' TOTAL= 668 LAND SURVEYOR NO. 056928
-1 78 I/M'/f///”” ! STATE OF HEW YORK
ZONING INFORMATION ) Loty A M - o @ % THIS SURVEY 1S CERTIFIED TO DATE OF FIELD SURVEY, NOT DATE OF SISNATURE OR PLAT.
SEV MABNAIL FOUND 3703 SQUARE 434241145 STATE HGHWAY 30 b S é’ P— g g“ 3
o ———— NORTHING: 156875908 CONCRETE MONUMENT AMSTERDAM, NEW VORI 12078 /—'\ - —! 1 é s ‘ \
AWATTING ZONING REPORT EASGTING: 673618.42 NORTHING: 1619024 11 AL T10 — I v %
ELEVATION: TIBTT EASTING; 575979.20 DEER 800K 1), PAGE 13 ) ® @ePs g &k
EM REQUIRED anserven |nores: ELEVATION: 720.18' 1= e T ) \ \ \ \ ‘l g‘l
BECAUSE THERE MAYBE A PGB, | i
v \0o.B,
PRAWITTED USE Herat HEED FOR INTERPRETATION INTERSECTION OF THE M R/IW LINE — | \ \ - H SET &/ REBAR § urveying
", H5a 19 BT, | OF THEAPPLIGILEZOING ! APPROXIMATE LOCATION . - o .
MIN LOT AREA P34+ BO. CODES, WE REFER YOU OF WALLINS GORNER RDAD T ASPHALT PER PMNSFROWED 2 TILNNER Y 50928 .
il Vor W thy | o UTILITY INFORMATION ch iR EIE e G '." B \ \ \ \ AL p—— i) "Enginesring
Iy !
AAK BLOG COVERAGE 245 APPLICAELE CODEF. THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS DRAYAHE HEREOH HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY BOOK 553 G DEEDS AT PAGE 48, \ \ \ * CHOUND e
- FIELE MEASUREMENTS, UTILITY MAP DRAWINGS, AND ONE-CALL UTILITY 800K 827 OF GEEDS AT 2AGE 195, 5 A Mannin
AN, SETBACKS FRONT 2004 LOCATE REGUEST. BLEW 8 ASSOCIATES MAKES NQ WARRANTY TO THE BOOK 700 OF DEEDS AT PAGE S & eATURAL GGUNG ] - ) apping
AN, SETRAGHS SIDE 755 EXAQT LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN an HOT SHOWN BOONC 698 OF DEEDS AT PACGE &1 : A i 1 - — SR W B b % ] §
O THIS DIRAWING. IT1S THE RESPONSIILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO FOUND 33 SQUARE CORCRETE, 2 v & . g e LINS GORNER ROAD \ ’ !
MiN, SETBACKS AEAR et VERIFY ANY AHD ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CALL NEW YORK o 1 - ; WAL PO P )
" DONE-QALL AT 800-524-TE01 FOR FIELD LGCATIONS (REQUEST FOR GROUND (APPROXIMATE LOCATION) g O 1 5}
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 490 MARKINGS] OF UNDERGROUND UTILITY UINES BEFORE DIGGING. L ACGESS EASEMENT .@ (COUN TY ROV TE u!\i e DATE REVISION HISTORY ay 2555, SHIOM BRYE - FRYETTEVILE, AR 72703
BARKING REGULAR 340 DIG TICKET NUMBER: D4 113-002-GRT APPROXIMATE LOCATION BOONK 1277 PAGE 227 VARIABLE erTH PUBLIC AIG AL SURVE T8 Wb E € Gt
. FERPLANS FROVIDED AN LM PAGE 37 ‘7 g4 11 DY3577 MENT OFFICE. 479 4434506 FAN: 475,582 1853
FPARKING HANDICAP 12 BOMPANY CONTACT. R o] SHHPEYOR ) 2 / VARMBLE WJDTHASPHALT PAVE i 4 NV BLI INCéOM ’
CHARTER GOM NORTHEAST FASTERN WY H7-55-7800 g, m WA BLEW|
LOADIG BAYS i CITY OF AMSTERDAL B84 2327 -~ n SURVEY PRAWN BY-
PARKING TOTAL G586 FIRSTLIGHT FIBER SIg-U5r-7ea8 SURVEYOR JOB NUMBER: v
MATIONAL BRIC EAST FLEG 2 600-2i4-2062 23-2285 KD, - 05022027
WATICHNAL GRID EAST GAS 2 3164285284 " .
VS DOT UTIoA REGION 2 267052468 . SURVEY HEVIEWED 8Y: SHEET:
TOWH OF AMSIEROA 180427501 S.TH. 10F3
ST AEOTT2HLS




FHT RAME: YASnarediChentsyirfy Labs\Projectsh 230_Ameterdam NADS\ConDocs\CL 10 dwe LAST SAVED BY: Kruse, Buup SAVED DATE: 7/31/202% 5:44 PM PLOTTED: 8{1/202331B PM

o
<
O
H
(j é CARUKY
‘ =8 4
o, T L O
O
ek SR
Ao ged K
Lo My EX
o OEs 1
gad I
L) Soh &g
SO R o |
R |
L‘!‘”! #g"é‘ﬁ S@%
b Q‘*mﬁ% 2]
oy Wlar el §
N.2¢ RAL=
O N Mg
 E =308
By e
. © .
%) Safeh
" c:)l §
- zzl|:
. S
=
'8 GAs b
— S0 50 =
atE

RIGHT-GI -4 TAKING
INSTRUMENT #2007-24230

7
— G0

' 83°50'29" E
F0.381R)
N 83°50'48" E

! 60.38'M)
P A

06°13°36" W 286.487M)

N
!

[~ GAS

ASEHALY

L SET S
EoRLE, AT

RN 5002

6" E 141.34(R)

s

7'E 111.34(M)

[ — {

oy
o

Woagy i
E

{APPROXIMATE LOCATION}
ACCESS EASEMENT
BOOK 1277 PAGE 227
HBODK 1320 PAGE J2

I N T

AZPHALT

ACCH {315 FG 48
COCK 1615 PAGE T0

[

o
FOULD 2 DISK o8
WY DT RIGHT OF gy

FOLED 122
REfAR

N 06°713'36" W 142.64M)

SET 83" REHAR
“BRUGNER Ny 50325

1 1
| |
| |
! |
|

-E s i m
WL —5-8394 6 29

{
szf—H@?M“T"a, L e

@/

i

t
{
i
'
i

50

JAg

DEMOLITION SITE PLAN

NOT A PART
OF SURVEY

pd

v

I N

N 85°3146" E 194.33(M)

HATURAL GROUND

MEE QEHEAREALTY LLL
4133 STATE HIGHWAY 10
AMSTERNAM, HEW YORI, 12010
APN 2 L6
RN GOOE T PAGLE 72

T
P A
i1l
I
10
—+———-t
Pl
£
[
Y

3

I AGRHT

ABPHALT

SCALE: 1"=20°0°

o] 20 40"

EXISTING:

{x) DEMOLITION SITE PLAN KEYNOTES:
1 DISCONMECT AND TERMINATE ALL UTILTIES TO BE AEMOVET AS RECILIRED BY CODE PAIORA
TOSTARTING DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES,

T SAWCUT, REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF SITE PAVERERT AS REQUHRED TO ALLOW FOR NEW
CONSTRUCTION,

DISCORNECY, REMOVE AND DISPOST, OF LIGHT FINTURE, #OLE AND FOUMDATION,
TERMINATE UTILITIES AS REQUIRED 8Y CODE.

4 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF PORTION OF STORM LINE.
5 REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF STORM STRUCTURE.

6  REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF CONCRETE CURB.
H
8
9

REMOVE TREE, REFER TO L1.20.
REMOVE AND RELOCATE MONITORING WELL, LOCATION PER ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTAMT,
E EXISTING UNDERGROUNO ELECTRIC TO REMAIN, POWER TO REMAIN ACTIVE AT ALL TIMES,
10 EXISTING CURB T3 REMAIN, DO HOT DISTURB.
11 EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN, DO NOT DISTURE,
12 EMISTING WATER LINE, DO NOT DISTURB.
13 EXISTING STORM SEWER TO RERMAIN, DO NOT DISTURB.
14 LNEQF ASPHALT FEATHERING,

FOUND MONUMENT AS-NOTED
SET MONUMENT AS-NOTED
COMPUTED POINT

TEMPGRARY BENCHMARK

UTHLITY POLE

ELECTRICAL GABINET

ELECTRICAL MANHOLE

GUY ANCHOR

GENERATOR

LIGHT POLE

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (SMH)
GRATED INLET (GY)

DRAINAGE DUTLET AS-NOTED
STORM SEWER MANAOLE
MANHOLE

TELEFHONE MANHOLE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

MOMITORING WELL

WATER VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT

BOLLARD

SIGN

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

TRASH GOMPAGTOR
MEASURED/RECOROED DIMENSION
(R) REGCORD DIMENSION

(RI}  RECORD DIMENSION

FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAN

LOWE'S HOME GENTYERS, INC. PH-1: D1367F
RECORD DIMENSION

INSTRUMENT #2007-24230 BOOK 1875 PG 28
Ps PARKING SPACE(S}H

AW RIGHT-OFWAY

NE NOW OR FORMERLY

BHL  BUILDING HENGHT LOCATION

NG NATURAL GROUND

CONC.  CONCRETE

LEGEND

% §{-420§00000v00*[ ¢ OHR$S00

{R2)

] LOADING BAYS
PO.B. POINT GF BEGINNING
SQFT. SQUARE FEET
TBM  TEMPORARY BENCHMARKS
m METERS
BOC:  PACK OF CURE
FL: FLOW LINE
TA: TOP OF ASPHALT
EC: EDGE OF GONGRETE
NG:  NATURAL GROUND
TE: TOF GF BANK
Ba: BOTTOM OF BANK
RW:  RETAINING WALL
—— — — —— PROPERTYLINE
—— — ———  CENTERLINE RIGHT-CFWAY
— — — - RIGHT-OFWAY
————  ——— MATCH-LINE
——————  EASEMENT LINE
—  —  -— FENCE
— O GUARDRAIL
——— OHY———  OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
55 UNDERGROUND SANITARY SEWER LINE
o J5E ———  UMDERGROUND ELECTRICAL LINE
e FOP ——  UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE
wi UNDERGROUND WATER LINE
o UNDERGROUND STORM SEWER LINE
e BT, ——  UMDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE
——— GAS ——  UNDERGROUND GAS LINE
— i m— e MAJOR GONTOUR
——— e — MINOR CONTOUR
———  ——— LIMITS OF TOPOGRAPHIG AREA
NO PARKING AREA

PROPER]TY LINE TABLE
LIHE BEARING DISTANCE
LMD M 05°48'47" W 9.3
L2iM] N 45°56'40" £ 1573
L3t $85°32%66" W 427
La(M M O6°13'36" W 6.06"

sevan

ENGINEERING, P.C.

Sty s
3025 Hightand Parkway | Sulte 950
Doviers Groue, IL 60515

A e e LV S 2

REVISIONS
hO.p DATE | DESCRIPRON
O [03.0L2023| PLARNRG BRARD SUBMISSSOH

CONSULTANT

—

SEAL

CUSTUMER

<j
jiffylube

PROIECT DESCRIPTION

JIFFY LUBE
MULTI-CARE SERVICES

PROECT LOCATION

4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30
[/AMSTERDAM, NY., 12010

(MONTGOMERY}

SHEET TITLE

DEMOLITION SITE PLAN

SHEET MANAGEMENT
FROECT KO 210
DATE: WA FA
CRITERIA: VI021.05-164
PROIECT MANAGER: 14, BALIM.

T LT S AR N DR
T G AL

s N e iaa TN
PN

e
grenapmasmunm e

SHEET NUMBER

C1.10




o
I |
\ @mp«%
| N 83°50'29" £
1 | 5038(R)

| Mn83°5048"E

6\0.3§IM)

N 83°5
R — 7 N 832

8" E 111.34R)
D7*E 111.34M)

(ARPROXIMATE LOCATION)
ACCESS EASELIENT
BOOK 1277 PAGE 227
BOOK 1120 PAGE 32

CONSTRUCTION SITE DEWATERING NOTIES

TAKE CARE WHEM DEWATERING CONSTRUCTION SITES. DO HOT PUMP SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER
DIRECTLY TO LAKES, SHREARAS, COUNTY DRAINS, STORM DRAUNS, WETLANDS OR OTHER
ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSIEIVE AREAS. THE PROPER WAY TO DEWATER A CONSTRUCTION SITE 15 AS
FOLLOWS:

PLACE A GEOTEXTIE FILTER BAG OR GEQTUBE ON THE END OF THE DISCHARGE HOSE.
DISCHARGE DIRECTLY TO A SEDIMENT BASIN,

DISCHARGE TO AWELL VEGETATED AREA (NOT WETLANDS).

DHSCHARGE BETO A CONSTRULTED CONTAINMENT AREA.

DISSIPATE EMERGY TG #REVENT SCOURING, AND INSPECT DEWATERING OPERATIONS SEVERAL TIMES
DAILY,

CORSTRUCTION SEQUEKTE:
1. INSTALLTRAFFIC AND PEDESTRIAM SAFETY BARRICADES,
2. INSTALLTEMPORARY EROSICN CONTROLMEASURES, PROTECT ALL AREAS THAT COULD ALLOW

SEQIMENT TO MIGRATE OFF-SITE YA SUAFACE RUPIDFF, Y14 ENCLOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEMS OR
Y14 TRACKING TAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, ETC. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL AND MAINTENANCE NOTES;

L ASOIEROSION AND SEDIMENTATIGN CONTROEL PERMIT, OR SIMILAR PERIIT FROM THE
IURISDICTIOMAL AUTHORITY, MUST BE SECURED AMD POSTED ON-SITE PRIOR TQ ANY EARTH
CHANBGES.

2. ALLSOIL EROSION AND SEDHAENTATION CORTRON {SESCH WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE XIRISDICTIONAL AUTHORETY.

3. EROSION AND ANY SEDIMENTATIGN FROM WORK ON THiS SITE SHALL BE CONTAINED G THE SITE

AND NOT ALLOWED TO COLLECT ON ANY OFF SITE AREAS OR IN WATERWAYS. WATERVVAYS
RCLUDE S0TH MATURAL AND MAN-MADE OPEN BITCHES, STREAMS, STORM DRAINS, LAKES AND

4 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL STAGE ALL SOIL ERDSIDH AND SEDIMENTATIDN CONTROL
(SESC) WORK A5 DIRECTED IN THE DRAWINGS AND PROJELT MANUAL, AND AS OTHERWISE
MECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE TO ENSURE PROGRESSIVE STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED EARTH.

5. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIDLE FOR HNSTALEATION ARD MAINTEHANCE OF
SEST DEVICES.

6 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT AND MAINTARN TUE SE5C MEASURES AS SHOWH IN
THE DRAWINGS AND PROIECT RIAHUAL BEFORE, AND AT ALL TIMES DURING, THE CONSTRUCTION

OF THi5 PROJECT, ANY MODIFICATIONS OR ADDITIONS T STSC MEASURES DUETO
CONSTRUCTICN CR CHANGED CONDITIONS SHALL BE COMPLIED WITH AS REQUIRED OR AS
DIRECTED BY THE JURISDICEITINAL AUTHORITY.

sevan

ENGINEERING, P.C.

P —
3025 Highland Packway { Suile BSO
Boumers Grove, IL 60515

RANLTAR  wtwazar T

REVISIONS

NO.| DATE | DESCRIPTION

=S

(03,01, 20E3{PLAKIMING BOARD SUBMISSIGN

| WEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIGR TO ANY EARTH MOVING ACTIVITIES.

I

k J 3. COMPLETE RECUHRED REMOVALS AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF DEBRIS AND WASTE OFF-SITE. .
— 4. PERFORM MASS GRADING AND CONSTRUCT SITE IMPROVEMENTS,

DALY DR AS REQUIRED, CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY BERMS, DITCHES, SILT FENCING, SEDIMENT
TRARS, ETC. SEED AND MULCH AS REQUIRED.

IF AHY OF THE $E5C MEASURES ON THE SITE ARE DEEMED INADEQUATE OR INEFFECTIVE, THE
TURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY HAS THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE ADDITIONAL SESC MEASURES AT THE
EXPTNSE OF Tt GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

8, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SIALL INSPECT THE SESC DEVICES ONCE A WEEK LNDER ANY
CIRCUMSTARCES, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RAINFALE, AND DALY DURING A PROLONGED RATH EVENT.
A LOG OF INSPECTION REPORTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND ACCESSIRLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MATIONAL POLLUTION DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPRES) RTCHUIREMENTS. ANY REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIGED PROMPTLY.

w

R

6. RISPECT ANE MATHTAIN ALL ERDSION CONTROL MEASURES PER JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY
REQUIREMENTS.

7. REMOYE TEMPORARY EROSION COMTROL MEASURES WHEN SITE 1S STABILIZED.

9. INSTALL SILT FENCE AS INDICATED M THE DAAMANGS ARD PROJIECT MANUAL, PER ATSACHED
DETAILS, AND AT ADDITIONAL AFFECTED AREAS AS NECESSARY.

A SILT FEMCE SHALL BE INSPECTED OMCE AWEEK UNDER AHY CIRCUMSTANCES, WITHIH 24
HOURS OF RASNFALL, AND DAILY DURRIG A PROTDNGED RAIN EVENT. REGUIRED
MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED PROMPILY,

6. BUILD-UP OF SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVEDR WREN SEDIMENT ACCUMUIATED TO 1/3 OF
THE HEIGHT OF THE SELT FENCE.

$EGEND - SEE SHEET C5.00 FOR ASSOCIAYED DETALS €. IF SILT FEREE DECOMPQSES OR BECOMES (HEFFECTIVE PRIOR TG THE EMD OF EXPECTED
lilSABlE LIFE AKD THE BARRIER |5 STILL HEQUIRED, THE SILT FENCE SHALL BE REPLACED
ROMPTLY.

"

N OB°13'36" W 286.48(M)
Ny

E]

iNSTALL INLET FIETERS ON ALL PAVEMENT CATCH BASIHS PER DETAR,

INLET FILTERS SHALL BE IMSPECTED ONCE A WEEK UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, WITHIN 24
HOURS OF RAINFALL, AND DAILY DURIHG A PROLONGE D RAIN EVENT. REQUIRED
LASINTEHANCE SHALL % PROVIDED PROMPTLY,

BLKLE-UP OF SEDIMENT ANE DEBRIS SHALE BE REMOVED PROMPTLY,

IF FILTER FARRIC DECOMPOSES OR BECOMES INEFFECTIVE PRIOR TO THE END OF EXPECTED
CONSTRUCTION FEMECE USABLE LIFE AND THE BARRIER 15 STILL REQUIAED, THE FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE REPLACED
(DETAIL 1/C5.01) PROMPATLY,

— Y — i - il INSTALL DRAW GLIARD ON AL CATCH BASING PER DETAR, SEEC OR S0D THE AREA BETWEEN THE
SILT FEMCE AND THE INLET.

b A DRAIN GUARDS SHALL BE INSPECTED ONCE AWEEK UNDER ANY C\RCLMSYANCES WITHIN

/ \ 21 HOURS OF RAINFALL, AND DALY DURING A PROLONGED RAIM EVENT,
B BLILD P OF SEDWMENT SHALL BE REAACVED WHER SEDTWENT ACCLIMULATES TO L3 10

/2 OF THE KEIGHT OF THE SILT FENCE,
{F FILTER FABRIC DECOMPOSES OR BECOIVIE INEFFECTIVE PRIOR TO THE END OF EXPECTED SEAL
USABLE LIFE AMD THE BARRIER 13 $TILL REQUIRED, THE FILTER FENCE SHALL BE REPLACED
PROMPTLY,

ALLSTOCKPILED SQILS SHALL BE MAINTAINER LN SUCH A WAY AS T0 PREVENT ERGSION FROM
EEAVING THE SITE. SIT FENCE MUST BE NSTALEED ARDUND THE PERIETER OF THE STOCKPILE. IF
THE STOCKPILE WILL BE (8 SITE FOR MORE THAR 30 DAYS, THE SYOCKPILE MUST BE SEEDFD,

A IVMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING, MULCH ALL SEEDED AREAS WITH UNWEATHERER SMALL
GRAMM STRAW, SPREAD UNMIEDRMLY AT THE RATE OF 1 7O 2 TOMS PER ACRE OR 100
POUNDS {2-3 BALES) PER 1000 SQUARE FEET.

B THE MULCH SHOULD BE ANCHORED SITH DISC ¥¥PE MULCH ANCHORING TOO OR DTHER
MEANS AS APPROVEL BY THE JURISDICTIONA AUTHDRITY, MULCH MATTING MAY BE USED
IN LU gF LODSE MULCH

13, IF ANY PUMP-DRIVEN DEWATERING IS NEEDED, T SHALL BE DISCHARGED THROUGH A FILTER BAG
GVER A SWELL-VEGETATED AREA. THE PUMP MUST IISCHARGE AT A MON-EROSIVE YELOCITY. |F
NECESSARY, AN APPROVED ENERGY DISSIPATER WAY BE USED. I€ ANV DEWATERING 15 NEEDED OR
ANTICIPATED, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMET A DEWATERING PLAT FOR REVIEW.,

CONSTAUCTION ENTRANCE
(DETAIL 1/C5.00)

N 06°46'38" W 294.99'(M)

N 06°48'14" W 295.13

CONSULTANT

1

2l

N QB°13'06" W B7.3m (2867)(R2)

=

SILT FEMCE [DETAI 45C5.0G)

TREE FENCE {DETAIL 6/C5.00)

— [
R ETR A mEs emm

@ 12

UMITS GF DISTUABANLE

INLET FILTER {DETARL 3/C5.01)

TEMFORARY SCHE STOCKPILE AREA
SURRDUND WITH COMPOST FITER
50CK

“'\/

[

CONCRETE WASHOUT (DETAIL 2/C5.00)

RECELY DESIGHNTED

Jiriylube
mul -
2,884 SF.
71850 FF.

UCTION ACCESS TO BE FROM THE

0 ACCESS SHOULD BE MADE FROM CUSTOMER

S 06°13'36" E 148.70'(M)

15, ALLMUD, DIRT, AND GEBRIS TRAGKED DNTL: AMY ROADWAY SHALL BE AEMOVED IMMEDIATELY BY
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

16, STREETE AND/OR PARKING AREAS WILL BE SCRAPED AND SWERT ON A DAILY BASIS BY THE
GERERAL CONTRACTOR.

CONSTAUCTION QPERATION TEME SCHEDULE WEEK

COMSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

INSTALL SESC MEASURES

DBEMOLTION

EXCAVATION

BACKFILL

SESC MEASURES INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE
£OMPLETE EARTH MOVEMENTS

FINAL GRADING, SEEDING AND MULCHING

SHALL BE AVAILABLE AT ALL TIMES AND USED ON HAUL ROAGS, ON-SITE DISTURBED ARFAS, AND
OTHER AREAS WHERE DUST SECOMES A PROBLEM A5 A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY,

TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA

17, ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAYNED FOR DUST CONTROL SPRINELING TANK TRUCKS J

ffylube

PACIECT DESCRIPTION

N 06°13'36" W 142,64 M)

18, PERMANENT SESC MEASURES FOR ANY DISTURBED LANS ANEA SHALL BE COMPLETED 8Y THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR \WITHIN FIVE {5) CALEMDAR DAVS AFTER FINAL GRADING OR THE FINAL
EARTH CHANGE HAS BEEN COWPLETED. WAJEN IT IS NOT POSSIBLE TO PERMANENTLY STABILIZE A
DISTURBED AREA AFTER EARTH CHAMGE ACTIVITY CEASES, TEMPORARY SESC MEASURES SHAUL BE
IMPLEMENT EL IMMEDIATELY. ALL TEMPORARY SESC MEASURES SHAEL BE MAINTAINED LNTIL
PERMANENT SESC MEASURES ARE IMPIEMENTED.

19, THE GEMERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FINAL GRADE, ESTABLISH VEGETATICN, AND/OR LANDSCAPE
ALL DISTURBED AREAS RQT BLILT OR PAVED UPON,

200 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY SESC DEVICES AFFER PERMANENT
STABILIZATION IS FSTABLISHED.

1
)
i
1
I
I
|
!
I
1
i
|
I
I
i
I
I
I
I

L ]

RV R S R N

JIEFY LUBE
MULTI-CARE SERVICES

=

uﬁz—_;-é__mﬁ,_____f,___

21 3-4" OF TOPSOIL WILL BE USED VWHERE VEGETARON IS REQUIRED.
PROJECT LOCATICN

22, EXISTING ORAINAGE QUTLET FOR SITE: FLOWY TO EXSTING, PREVIDUSLY APPROVED MASTER
DEVELOPMENT OETENTION BASIN NDRTH OF THE PROPOSED QUTLOT,

73, PROPOSED DRAIMAGE QUTLET FOR $ITE: GUTLET TO THE EXISTING STORM SYSTEM ADJACENT TG
THE PROPDSED QUTLOT, THE IMPERVIOLS AREA HAS BEEN DECREASED FROM EXISTING
CONDITIONS, SEE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ARPORT.

4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30
AMSTERDAM, NY., 12010

[MONTGOMER'Y}

B

TOTAL AREA DF DISTURBANCE: 0.792 AT
SOIL TYPE(S): APA: APPLETON SILT LOAN, CFIL; CUT AND FILE LAND, MTB. MOSHERVILLE LOAM

~
&

.

6, NAME OF AND BISTANCE TQ NEAREST LAXE, STREAM, OR DRAIN: PREVIOUSEY APPROVED MASTER
DEVELOPRENT DETEMTION BASIM GISCHARGES TO STATE HIGHWAY 30 DITCH,

SHEET TITLE

SOIL EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION
CONTROL PLAN

L3 || N 85°3746" £ 194.350) @

=
T
s

SHEET MANAGEMENT

/TN SITE SOILS MAP oI ]

SCALE: NTS g 23080
CRITERMA:

2021 03-1%4
HOTE: SOILS INFORMATION 1S FRONS THE HRES WER SOIL SURVEY. FROIECT MANAGER: M. BAI
SOl SERIES LEGEND

e L ol
SOIL SERIES SYMBOL SO SERIES RAME

T
i . “EpA T T ARRLETON SILT DA, © T 5% 5 QPES, SCIL GROUP & . T

y CFL CUTAND FIEL LAND, SOIL GROUP A LI‘M}

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN L2}

SCALE: 1"=20-0" MtB MOSHERVILLE LDAM, 3 TO 83 SLORES, S01LS GROUP O

LSS

[ e n et T80T 4 TT-) BTy ey
IS b 5 A (VLN LT

PRETPEC PR
Tt sy LG R T

fy Lube\Projectsi23D_Amsterdam HACS\TonDers\El 11 dwp LAST SAVED BY: Kruse, Baug SAYED DATE: 7/31/2023 2:13 PM PLOTTED: §/1/2023 3:18 PM

PROPERTY LINE TABLE

SHEET NUMBER

Cl1.11

BEARING DISTARCE

N 054847 W 932
N 45°56'40" E 15,73
[T 5 85°32'66" W 427
W O6°13'36" W 6,06

1k
W
o
e
S

FILE NAME: ¥\ Shared!Chent




FLE NAME: Y:\Shared\Chents rfly LukeProjecis\23¢_Amsterdam RADS\ConDows\C1 I0dwg JAST SAVED BY: keze, Doug SAVED DATE: 743142023 5:45 P PLOTTED: R/1/2023 3:18 PM

T
| Seapa— ENGINEERING, P.C
| I LIME TABLE <: } PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS
| 3025 Highk hﬁ“‘;\:ul Suite 850
| [O) ﬁg NBFGIME"E 111.347R LINE BEARING DISTANCE 1 JIFFY LUDE BURBING. SEE ARCHITECTURAL ORAV/INGS, e el Lo
\ 3'(R) — N 83°8807" F 11 {34:?,\/;) i UM N Q54847 W 932 2 TRASHENCLOSURE, CONCRETE PAD AND PRGYECTIVE BOLLARDS. SEE ARCHITECTURAL RS s
. N '
| | N 83°6029" E Qe gt A - Iy NS5 40°E =55 DRAVANGS.
! rererere— = B Z : e N ENT. G
F 60.38'R) 6 2031 ? E 1.4 N : T - . = ] T W e 3 HEAVY OUTY BITUMINOUS PAVENENT, SEE DETAIL 13/05.01,
| y N 6'.’“ 31 ks o’ d TIr0 1 L4fi} W06 13'36" W 6.06" 4 COMGRETE CUAB, SEE DETAIL 6/C5.0L
N 83°50'48" N — ) 5 POURENCOMCRETE STRUCTURE COLLAR. CODRDINATE ELEVATON WATH TOP OF STRUCTURE.
! 6'0 38'(M) - SEE DETAIL 4/C5.0%
" —_
L4 S Y o e (APPRONUAATE LOGATION) 5 CONCRETE SIDEWALK (WIDTH VARIES SEE PLAR). SEE DETAIL 11/C5 0L
Y ACCESS EASEMENT GEMERAL SITE NOTES 7 TRANSFORMER PAD PER SERVICE PAOVIDER SPECIFICATIONS,
BOOK (277 PAGE 22¢ REVISIONS
BOOK 1320 PAGE 32 . . B VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SRACE WITH PAWTED ACCESSIBILITY SPACE SYMBOR AS REQUIRED
$ . A AL DRAENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURD UNLESS NOTED DFHERWISE. 8¢ FERAL, STATE DR L0OCAL CODE. SEE DETAIL 5/C501. T e Tonseran
| B NOTIFY OWNER OF ANY DISCREPANLIES. 9 ACCESSIBLE RESERVED PARKING SIGH AS REQUIRED BY FEDERAL, STATE OR LQCAL CODE, SEE T
[ SEE SURVEY FOR ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS, DETAILB/CS.0L.
I o AL WORK M PUBEIC RIGHT-OF-\WAYS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL 10 PAVEMENT AND SIDEWALK FLUSH CONNECTION. SEE GRADING PLAN C1.30 AND DETAIL
@ RECQUIREMENTS ARD STANDARDS. 13/C5.0L
| 3 PAgK\Nt.iW SPAESTO Er;s}w:sr}mﬁ guwmws ARE PARALLEL AHD PERPENDICULAR TG 11 PROTECTWE BOLLARD, SEF DETAIL 2508,
E] iy "46'21" E 211200}
| FROPER i 12 POLE SIGN. SEF SIGNAGE PLANS,
! 13 4" PAINTED PARKING STRIPE. COILOR: YELLOWY,
ey 14 PAINTED DIRECTIONAL DRIVE ARROWS, COLOR TO MATCH PARKING STRIPING. SEE DETAIL
;— @ FROPOSED: 3/Ch.01
@ 3 15 POLEMOUNTED SITE LIGHT, SEE PHOTOMETRIC PLAK,
F2 = e STORM SEWER — ST —
VeI 16 INTEGRALCOLCR CONCRETE APRON AND PAINTED BAY ARROWS, SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLAKS.
& &h = RoofBRAW TTTTTT 17 EXISTING CURB 10 REMAIN, DO HOT DISTURB
= 3| & g ‘3115 SAMTARY SEWER SAN — 18 EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN, PROVIDE FROTECTION COMERAGE, SEE DETAIL /c5.00.
?n : @_ 3 WATER MAIN/SERVICE —_— W — 19 BXISTING FIRE HYDRANT.
g §| / c% © =, . _ GAS MAIN/SERVICE e GAS —— 30 ASPHALT FEATHERING REGUIRED FOR CONNECTING NEW AND EXISTING ASPHALT,
& S N
g: & > ELECTRIC SERVICE e UGE 21 ACCESSIBLE CURR RAMP, SEE DETAIL 15/C5.01
22 PRECAST COMNCRETE WHEE! . SEE DETAIL 13/C5.0
S8 =3 — TELEPHONE SERVICE e JGT = 5 ' LSTaP. SEEORTA 13/C5.01
=z :’I hai a3 0 " 23 CONCRETE YALLEY GUTTER SEE DETAIL 16/C5.01
| 8 2 o OVERHEAD UTIUTIE! OR CONSULTANT
2% l g {5) STORM AR @ TRANSFORMER
i g e @ CATCH BASIN
= it vl
| 2 z W VAADBASIN ~E weeo
it < ] AR EnG SECTON @ e
“ o o  FREHYDRANT
@ SAMITARY MANHOLE
| s FUELVENT
o Choe—  SAMTARY CLEANDUT
H 3 AR TOWER
l@ SEAL
} PE EYISTING:
| ® FOLNG MONUMENT AS-NGTED 8 LOADING BAYS
o SET MONUMENT AS-NOTED P.OB.  POINT OF BEGINNING
) GOMPUTED POINT SQFT. SQUARE FEET
W 2 TEMPORARY BENCHMARK TAM  TEMPORARY BENCHMARKS
1 = UTILITY DOLE m METERS
: ‘@ ELECTRICAL CABINET B0C:  BACK OF CURE
= © ELECTRICAL MANAOLE FL: FLOWLINE
L £ :\‘@ 2 BLY ANCHOR TA: TOP OF ASPHALT
| 3 = o OENERATOR EC:  EDGE OF CONCRETE
© Fy # LIGHT POLE NG:  MATURAL GROUND
| g ™ [ SANMTARY SEWER MANHOLE (SMH) ! TOP O BANK CUSIOMER
s I ] GRATED INLET (G1) BE: BOTTOM OF BANK
| = i o DRAINAGE OUTLET AS-NOTED Rw:  RETAINING WALL
: m © STORM SEWER MANHOLE e e = PROPERTY LINE PiLd
I ul | P MANHOLE e — —— CENTERLINE RIGHT-OF-WAY J
| Bl 3 @ TELEPHONE MANHOLE e e —— —  RIGHT-OF-WAY
x- i TELEPHONE PEDESTAL —— ——— MAJCH-LINE se .
| o i & GAS METER ke EASEMENT LINE J ] LUbpe
< © MY GAS VALVE e —  — FEMCE
| =z < @  MONITORING WELL —(O————— GUARDRAL
& WATER VALVE QHl - DVERHEAD UTILITY LINE PROECT DESCRIPTICN
x FIRE HYDRANT 58 UNDERGROUNG SAMITARY SEWER LINE
. BOILARD s UGE —— UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL LINE
—~—  siGN QP —r  UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE
TSP TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE WL e UNDERGROUND WATER LINE JIFFY LUBE
] TRASH COMPACTOR S0 —— UNDERGROUND STORM SEWER LINE e
R
1 Ay MEASUREL/RECORDED DIMENSION BIL ~—— UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE MULTI-CARE SERVICES
= RECORD DIMENSION (4§ ——— UNDERGROUND GAS LINE
(R1)  RECORD DIMENSION — i MAJOR CONTOUR
sy = = OO s
E LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, ING, PH-1: D13577 PROJECT LOCATION
& (R2)  REGORD DIMENSION NC PARKING AREA
INSTRUMENT #2007-24230 BOOK 1615 PG 28
Ps PARKING SPACE(S)
’f ow e ormy 4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30
@ N NOW OR FORMERLY AMSTERDAM, NY., 12010
A BHL  BUILDING HEIGHT L OCATION
NG NATURAL GROUND
CONC.  CONCRETE {MNTGOERY)
18 PARKING SPACES @ 9.0%= 162.0° LEGEND SHEET TATAE
o *
2 — _
13 @ N85°3146" £ 194.330M) ¥k BRNG EGEND:
z DIMENSION CONTROL
3
I%] ~ HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SITs PI-AN
N
\ |
T CONCAETE PAVEMENT —
m N . ) SHEET MANAGEMENT
= 1) FROIECT IO [
N Tale: PR
N TRTRA [
Y PROIECT 1AANAGER: M. BAUM.
- ‘ | N T T
ey * R ErasbvzrlnG IL
& . ~ | |eviaser s oo oussss s
! : P o
| | ! .
! o - - |
: m—— L . SHEET NUMDER
SCALE: 17= 20%5" 5 20 20 c 1 . 20
I ——




FILE NAME: :\SharedyCliemtsiiHy Lube\Projects230_Amsterdam NY\DS\ConDocs\C1.30 dwg LAST SAVED BY: Sruse, Doug SAVED DATE: 7/31/2023 5:46 PM PLOTTED: B/1/2023 3:38 PM

pu—

r

o
4 ,
359| . =
, BH e
AN s 8 ///
G & Aty B [ v
\ o /;'Ef%(/:—’ihwi pa
= 3 e
\ b /:?’ | //
y z=l el /
A I;&%@ ;
v [hie
\ z‘i\l
\ = E
\ ;f?'
\ o

GRADING PLAN

NN E3a0BLE -

l

\

[

N

vl

5 i
T r!’f!‘?’.
P 1], 8
\ s
' L) 8
\ }1,};
R

S e

HI‘\H

~'J||;-i
'Qigé\\o?\\

60.38'R, T
\\ ) \( ) e

I

(APPRICOAATE LOTATIONE ,\
ALCESS FASEVENT
A00K 1777 PAGE 227
ROOK 134 PAGE 32 ,

Tc 7851

TP 71835
TC 718 85!

[P IR TAENE

XA L T

-3
T F1R.00+hF] QE:)

2,884

TP 718,

{TF 77 A

L@
- fifiylube

| .. multicirer

7i850-_F

1C 1191

TW 718 50

RE|

671774
71828

d TW 71845
1 EIKE TV 718.43] = v
1pIW T TS
TP=TV¥ 718.35 IR
TE7IB 50 e
TC 719,60

&F.

TP 718,50

415 218,00
] Lot
| TP 718.38]
TC 71888

B

Ripd 71742 |1Res

. [TW7IEQ)

e TN % IENIENE)

TP 73851

¢ )]

1

4

IR

6753

M
TP 719, J0¢ME)
1C719.70

TP 719, 2CERE]
i)

74870 (\M) i

" E

s

o

(1P 719.314MF)

C

. 72p

——_—

Tc 71923

SHIGETTW 21T 20— ——

T

v

— iy ™
 _NeE3METE g8 aan :
=/ ! ’
: | |
\ | N
\ 5 {
[\"‘?'/aﬂ‘/ l
i /
\N \
'R
N |

J

SCALE: 17=20-07

GRADING LEGING:

TG GUITER GRADE

TC  TOPAFCLRB

BYW  FIMISHED GRADE AT WALL

FG  FIISHED GRADE

FL DHTCH FLOAW LINE

T TOF OF PAYEMENT

Ritd  UHDERGROUND STRUCTLRE RIM
W TOPOFWALK

FFE  FROSHED HOUR ELEVATION

GRAGING NOTES;

1

YERIFY REQUIRED 5POT ELEVATIONS{GRADING IN THE YICITY OF THE BUILDING WITH
THE ARCHITECTURAL FLANS,

ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE [N CONFORMANCE W{TH THE
DRAWENGS AND PROJECT MAMNUAL, AKD WiTH LOCAL JUR{SDICTIONAL AUTHORITY
STAHDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

ALLPROPOSED SPOT ELEVATIONS N PAVED AREAS ANE YO TOP OF PAVEMENT LINLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

ME  MATCH EXISTING 4 THE PROJECY SITE SHALL BE GRADED TO PROVIDE POSIIVE DRAIMAGE AT ALL TIMES,
208 PROPOSED SLOPE EMSURIKG N0 AREAS OF STANDING WATER,
e DIIECTION OF OVERLAND FLOW
5. THE GEHERAL COMTRACTOR SHALL AT HiS OR HER EXPENSE, RESTORE ANY AND AL
STRUCTURES, PIPE, UTILITY, PAVEMENT, CURE, SIDEWALK, LANDSCAPED AREA, ETC,
HENCHMARKS: DISTURBED WHTHIN THE SITE AND/OR ADIOINING PROPERTIES DURING DEMOUTION OR
— CONSTRUCTICN, SUCH FACILTIES SHALL BE RESTOAED TG THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION Of
AS PER SURVEY NOTES; BETTER, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE AFFECTED OMINER(S).
SITE BEMCHIMARK 1; & URDERDRAINS MAY BE ADDED, IF DETERMINED MECESSARY BY THE GENERAL
SET MAG-NAIL CONTRACTOR AND AUTHORIZED BY THE CWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, AFTER SUBGRADE I5
HORTHING: 1508159.96 ROUGH GRADED.
EASTIRG: 575318 42
ELEVATION: 716.73 7. UNLESS OTHERYZISE EXPRESSLY INDICATED HERECH, FANISHED GRADES ARE T0 MATCH
SITE BENCHIARK 2: BDIACENT EXISTING GRATES,
FOUND 3°X3" SQUIRRE _
CONERETE MORUMENT 8. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESERVE EXISTING VEGETATION WHERE POSSIBLE
NORTHING: 1508024.11 AND/OR AS NOTED DN DRAWINGS, SEE SESC PLAN GH SHEEE €111 FOR LT OF
FASTENG: 575939.20 DISTURBARCE, PROTECT EXISTIKG TREES TO REMAIN VATH TEMFOIARY PENCING PLACED
FREVATION: 720.15' ATTRE DRIP LINE. HO GROLND DISTURBANCE OR STORAGE OF MATERIAL SHALLOCCUR
WWITHIN THE DRIP LINE UMITS, UHLESS HEREQN EXPRESSLY INDICATED OTHERWISE.
9, ALLEXCAYATION 15 COMSIDERED UNCLASSIFIED AHD THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL MEANS, METHODS AND MATERIALS OF EONSTRLCTION T
COMPLETE THE CONSTRUCTION PER THE DRAYNGS AHO PROJECT MANUAL
ADDITIONALLY, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESFONSIBLE FOR THE GFF-SITE DISPGSAL
OF EXCESS OR UNSHITABLE MATERFAE, AS WELL AS THE IMPORTATION OF ANY BORROWY
VIATERIAL NECESSARY TO COMPLEFE THE PROJECT.
10.  PER TOWM OF AMSTERDAM STAHDARDS, ALL STORMWATER AUNOFF SHALL BE
CONTAINED AND COLLECTED ON-SITE TO BE COMNVEYED UNDERGROUND TO THE EXISTING
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM,
SITE SPECIFIC GRADING GENERAL NOTES:
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR 1S RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR GF AN EXISTING SITE
IMPROVERENTS THAT MAY BE DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION, THIS SHALL INCLUDE,
AN 15 NOT NECESSARILY LIMITED TO;
PROPOISED: (1) EXISTING CURB THAT MAY BE DISTURRED
(s§ EXISTING ASPHALT THAT WAY BE DISTLIREED
— {C) EXISTING LAMDSCARING
STORM SEWER ST (D) EXISTING LIGHT STANDARDIS) AND WIRHES
ROOFDRAN 0 memem——— {E) DEVELOPMENT 5IGNS AND WIRIKG
SAHITARY SEWER — SAN —— PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION THE TOWN OF AMSTERDAM MUST BE NOTIFIED BY THE
CONTRACTOR THE DELIVERY LOCATICH OF EXCESS EARTLIATORK MATERIALS,
WATER MAIN/SERVICE —_—w —
GAS MAIN/SERVICE — a5 —
ELECTRIC SERVICE e UGE s
TELEPHONE SERVICE — ueT —
COVERHEAD UTILITIES —— O -
{5) STORM MAKHOLE @ TRANSFORMER
CATCH BASIN
HGHT POLE
VARD BASIH %
®)  wATERVALE
FLARED END SECTION
RE HYDRANT
SANTTARY MANHOLE & emnony
e RUELVENT
SANITARY CLEANDAT
m AR TOWER
BXSTING:
® FOUND MONUMENT AS-NOTED L8 LOADING BAYS
e SET MONUMENT AS-NOTED P.O.B.  FOINT OF BEGINNING
e COMPUTED POINT SQFT.  SQUARE FEET
> TEMPORARY BENCHMARK TEM  TEMPORARY BENCHMARKS
2 UTILITY POLE m METERS
i3] ELECTRICAL GABINET BOC:  BACK OF GURB
© ELECTRICAL MANHOLE Al FLOWLINE
- GUY ANCHOR TA: TOF OF ASPHALT
[ GENERATCR EG: EDGE OF CONCRETE
* LIGHT POLE NG: NATURAL GROUND
(o] SAMITARY SEWER MANHOLE (SAMM) I8 TOR OF BANK
- GRATED INLET {GY an: BOTTOM GF BANK
D BRAINAGE OUTLET AS-NOTED W, RETAINING WALL
o] STORM SEWER MANHOLE —— = — —— PROPERTYLINE
® MANHOLE e e CENTERLINE RIGHT-OF-WAY
o) TELEPHONE WMANHOLE s e = RIGHT-OF-WAY
TELEPHOME PEDESTAL —— ——— MATCHLINE
& GAS METER —_— e BASEMENT LINE
o GAS VALVE e —  —— FENCE
© MOMITORING WELL —O————— GUARLRAL
-1 WATER VALVE —— OHU ~em  QVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
- FIRE HYDRANT 55 UNDERGROUND SAMTARY SEWER LINE
. BOLLARD IGE, ——  UNDERGROUND ELEGTRICAL LINE
— SION s FOP ———  UNDERGROUND FIBER OFTIC LINE
8TSP  TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE WL e DNDERGROUND WATER LINE
TRASH COMPACTOR ——— $0 e UNDERGROUND STORM SEWER LINE
M} MEASURED/RECORDER DIMENSION —— BIL —— UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE
e RECORD DIMENSION GA5 UNDERGROUND GAS LINE
{R1}  RECCRD DIMENSION —— e MAJOR CONTOUR
o == e
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, ING, PH-1; D13577 —
(R%  RECORD DIMENSION O PARKING AREA
INSTRUMENT #2007-24230 BOCK 1615 PG 25
Ps PARKING SPACE(S)
R RIGHT-OFRWAY
nE WOW OR FORMERLY
BHL.  BUILDING HEIGHT LOCATION
NG NATURAL GROUND
CONC.  CONGRETE
L.LEGEND
PROPERFY LiME TAM.C
LibE BEARING DISTANCE
Li{p) 05487 W 9.32
(2] N 45°56'40" E 15,75
13{h) S B5 366" W 4,27
LA{hd} N O06'13'36" W 6.06"

sevaon

ENGINEERING, P.C.

oo e
3025 Highlene Parkweay | Sulte 850
Downers Grave, IL €0515

mefrranstaaen  wmn wasshaeacen

AEVISIONS

RO, | DATE | DESCRIPTION

0 [13 01-2023/PLAKNING BOARD SUBMISSION

CONSULTANT

SEAL

=
jiffylube

PAOJECT DESCRIPTION

JIFEY LUBE
MULTI-CARE SERVICES

PROJECT LOCATION

4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30
AMSTERDAM, NY., 12010

{MONTGOMERY)

SHEET TITLE

GRADING PLAN

SHEEY MANAGEMENT
PRGIECT NO. pzl]
DATE: 202307.21
CRITERIA: V202105 1X4
PROJECT MAHRGER; i, BAUM

T AR ] A P IR TY O
T T A A

AL A
s B L P AR E)
(YRR I
EERETE T b AL

SHEET NUMBER

C1.30




2 ¥AshasedhClents Wiy Lubc\Projects\230_Amsterdam NYADS\ConDocshC1.32 dwg LAST SAVED BY: Kruse, Doug SAVED DATE: 7/31/2023 S:47 26 PLOTTED: 8/1/2023 3:10 2h¢

FILE NANY

— 3D

— &0

CAPERUNXIMATE LOCATIONS

G Pi0 4
)

ACCESS EASEMENT
BOOK 1277 FACE 227
@ BO0L 1220 PAGE 17
L Eg
|
I
| &
=
| £
|| I
Iy I/ !
| y i L
] ! [ m
s RO I ¥
= 48" Dia, CLOSED £ID J
RIN: 71754 Y
W 12" NV IN: 712,70 “\ »
l E 15" I 11 712,70 !
- I il 15" M OUT: 712,55 [} W]
t # 48" DIA, UPEN LD
. RiM, 717.00
GAS GAS -'—1- 645~ 1f- GAs GAS 34155":“% mf 83
50 50 —@I —[ ) 3 ! f— : =
£ o 487 DIA, OPEN LID ¥
| & LA Ril: 717.00 S4LF I
VI 12 Y N, 71282 W s, [Grvom]
] . E 127 IV QUT: 712,82 12" HDPE 150113;5 CB; ;fgrg ’ I
SHIT: 2 0.50% @0 ‘ =090
= 12" HDPE
| & S o NI A— -
2 — T S
| ~— ) L R -
' B2 — A ' S
o [48* o, beenno ‘ o
2 [Jumidar " o A
I 5121 '“ IN: 713.20 E 6" ROOF CONDUCTOR 'L P ¥ - ¥ <>
I E 12 lnuT;?Bzo mwﬂm\ 7 v R ot " :
| p s, & NS . |
l = | <L HS -
| §| - 48" 0IA, OPENLID Lo
5 I3 717 40 &3
i I \ E = @ 9 K S 127 1NV IN: 713,14 \\ i
! o E 0 6" INV Ih: 714.00 P
z l / j ube & PVCSTR 735 15" INV OUT: 713,14 RN
| - muiticarer /_@I,OEQM\N,
= o 2884 SF. T,
l 3 71850 FF
.7/_. ——— R _E -
| = I 1 SUMP PUMP. REFER o
= N h TC ARCHITECTURAL i
l ! T.F/ PLANS oy
ﬁ‘HDPE g
4 | Boson —
l MR 6" ROOF CONDUCTOR : GIT
= I 1NV: 757,00 13 HOPE
Ihd: 717.41 @ 0.50%
- 124N OUT: 713,504 —
| %, P ;
BN C i
_Jl = L! T | T
t F o} g I E3
2] TE370 (B2 TBGTOCBS
[ i
] | = GAS —f— BAS GAS c-o78 I , £0.83
Z
iy ' el o e WY e WY 4'-“ W
3 | l I I 1 l
WL WL~ WL [ WL el wL WL Wi
z__J
=
had r—
ey —— —
L3 H
lg T
S0 50 m‘Em N
5 & N
’ )
o N
E .
=g
N
| N
'\ ! ! . ™
W ' : | ;
b | . f
I i ] N

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

STORN SIRUCYURE NOTES:

1

2

SEE OETAIS ON SHEET £5.02.

ALL STORM STRUCTURES TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL STANDARDS AND
DETAILS LIRLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

PROVIDE INLET FILTERS FOR ALL INLETS. FILTER SHALL BE REGULARLY MAINTAINED AND
REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL FINAL GRADES HAYE AEEN ESTARBLISHED, REFER TO SHEET 1.1,

ALLSTRUCTURE FRAME AND GRATES TO BE STANDARD UNLESS NOTED GTHERWISE,

NORTHING AND EASTING PER COORDINATE SYSTEM PROVIDED N THE SURVEY AUTOCAD
FILE PROVIDED BY BLEW & ASOCIATES, F.A.

ALLCATCH BASING ARG INVETS SHALL HAVE LINDERDRAINS INSTALLED, WRAPPED IN
GEOTEXTIE AND PLACED 11 THE SEWER TREMCH, NOT MOSE THAN 3 FEET BELOW THE
TOF OF THE CASTING,

UTILITY EASEMENT KOTE:

REFER TO THE BOUADARY/TOFOGRAPHEC SUAVEY PREFARED BY BLEW &
ASSDCIATES, P.A FUR INFORMATICUN REGARDIHG EXSTHG EASEMENTS,

sevan

ENGINEERING, P.C,

trmerme e
3025 Highland Parkway § Suite 850
Downers Grove, IL 60515

PRt e eiesslonn

REVISIONS

D] DATE | DESCRIPTION

0 [08.01.2023| PLASHING BOARD SUBMISSIOH

STORMMWATER RETENTION NOTE:

THS OUTLOT IS PART GF THE LOWE'S DEVELOPMENT. THE EXISTING DETENTION
VWAS ORIGINALLY DESIGNED TO INCLUDE THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS OUTLOT. NO
ADDITIONAL DETENTION RECIUIRED,

UTILTY CROSSING NOTE:

SEE SHEET CLADFOR UTILAY CROSSINGS,

FROPOSED:
STORM SEWER ST -
RUOFDRAR e
SANITARY SEWER — SAN —
0 WATER MAIN/SERVICE —_— —
O
GAS MAIN/SERVICE —— GAS
‘_‘*\ ELECTRIC STRVICE — UGE =
B o e TELEPHONE SERVICE e BT e
CVERHEAD LTILITIES — oH —
. STORM MANHOLE 1 : l TRANSFORMER
o CATCH BASIN
8 —F  UGHTROLE
YARD BASIN
@ waATERvALYE
J | FLARED END SECTION e )
P
= bl SANITARY MANHOLE FIRE HYDRANT
g e FUELVENT
SANITARY CLEANCIUT
1] AIR TOWER
EXISTNG:
® FOUND MONUMENT AS-NOTED 8 LOADING BAYS
[o) SET MONUMENT AS-NOTED P08, POINT OF BEGINMING
> COMPUTED POINT SQ.FT. SQUARE FEET
& TEMPORARY BENGHMARK TBM  TEMPORARY BENCHMARKS
& UTILITY POLE " METERS
i3] ELECTRICAL CABINET BOG:  BACK OF CURS
® ELECTRIGAL MANHGLE EL: FLOW LINE
- BUY ANCHOR TA: TOP OF ASPHRALT
= GENERATOR EC: EDGE OF CONCRETE
k3 HGHT POLE Ne: NATURAL GROUND
[a) SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (SMH) 8 TOP OF BAMK
] GRATED INLET {GI) Bs: BOTTOM OF BANK
o DRAINAGE OUTLET AS-NOTED R RETAIMING WALL
@ STORM SEWER MANHOLE wmme = — PROPERTY LINE
a MANHOLE e — ———  CENTERUNE RIGHT-OF-WAY
[o] TELEPHONE MANHOLE — — — —  RIGHT-OF-WAY
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL ——— e MATCH-LINE
@ GAS METER — EASEMENT LINE
[ GAS VALVE — — — FENCE
[a] MOMITORING WELL GUARDRAIL
] WATER VALVE e (U ———  OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
b 3 FIRE HYDRANT e 85— UNDERGROUND SANITARY SEWER LINE
. BOLLARD UGE o  UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL LINE
e SIGN ——— FOP —— UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE
STSP  TRAFFIG SIGNAL POLE WL e LMDERGROUND WATER LINE
TRASH COMPACTOR 5D —— UNDERGROUND STORM SEWER LINE
%)) MEASURED/RECORDED DIMENSION e §TL ———  UNDERCROUND TELEPHONE LINE
(5 RECORD DIMENSION GAS e UNDERGROUND GAS LINC
(R1)  RECORD DIMENSION — ot —— MAJOR CONTOUR
EINAL SUBDIVISION PLAN — - — {HOR CONTOUR
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC, PH-1: D13577 o=+ ———  LIMITS OF TOPOGRAPHIC AREA
{R2)  RECORD DIMENSION VZZA MO PARKING AREA
INSTRUMENT H2007-24230 BOOK 1615 PG 28
P& PARIING SPACE(S)
W RIBHT-OF-WAY
NF NOW OR FORMERLY
BHL  BUILDING HEIGHT LOGATION
NG NATURAL GROUND
CONC.  CONCRETE

SCALE: 17=20-0"

PROPERTY LIME TABLE
Ut BEARING DISTAHCE
L1{M) N 054847 W 937
124M) HAS5640" & 5.7
B SER G W 107
LA 1061336 W 605

CONSULTANT

SEAL

CUSIUER

&
jiffylube

_
PROIECT DESCRIPTION

JIFFY LUBE
MULTI-CARE SERVICES

PROJECT LOCATION

4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30
AMSTERDAM, NY., 12010

{MONTGOMERY)

SHEET TITLE

STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT PLAN

SHEET MANAGEMENT
PRCJECT NO.: 230
DATE: 2023.407.21
CRIFERIA: V2021.09-1%4
PROIECT MANAGER: 1. BAK

T D] W ba s R R P 07
i D P
B AL T EERS

T ST ARG P AT

pARALE e
P

SHEET NUMBER

Cl1.31




sevan

ENGINEERING, P.C.

[
2025 Highland Parkway § Suite 850
D s Graye, IL 60515

ot ettt taL

NAME: YA Shared\Clientuiffy LibelProjects\230_Amsterdam NWDS\ConDos\CL32.dwg LAST SAVED BY: Krusa, Doug SAVED DATE: 2/3172023 5:28 PM PLOTTED: £/1/2023 3:19 PM

ik

= g =98 - =Y &
g g8 RE 3 584 B8 5ed
B g bty g BT HE Ha
- e =T "~ [l ﬁé LA
=3 48 F] 4B oz2h gZ8 P
4 gfg
e I3z =: EE 322 1522 RZZ:
Mste JEnn o5 o|En S o Siihng
8lEz gzne B BZz ZLE> BEh= Exwz
REVISIGNS
722 T t T s N0.[ DATE { DESCRIPTION
! | | | \ 0 J08 6L 2023 PLANSNG BOARD SUBMESION
720
X, GRADE, Y7, PROP. GRATE, TYP. \ £X, GRASE, T¥R. E }
% L W I Emm ] 718
| ",_,{ i
|
714
m FE / T N2 712 / / 7 2
L[ 13" HDsE o ﬂ;g;/ / 1] 7L St 3 LF/
710 @0.5! o 655 LiJ 710 710 12" HDPE i 15" HOPE L3 15“HDPE 710
’ 24 (F / 20.5% do5H BO5
12" HOPE
708 05H 08 708 e
HORZONTAL SCALE; 1" = 20°.0"
VERTICAL SCALE: T '
- — CONSULTANT
Pipe Location Tributary Area intensity Runoff Pipe Design Profile
Inlet Fipe | Fipe | Flps | byd. Deplh | Timein Him Water Surface Elev | Fipa inverl Elev.
Fom | T A s | Ac | sac
™ ° =a Te T 1410y Flow Length| Dla. [ Stope | Slope Ot Vour | Veme | oy Pipa Elevation Up Bown MH Up Dawm Dra
{azre) o) [gmim] gy | oo 1 o) | deet) [ ey | % % e | (s 1 s % iy Steam | Stream | Loss Streem Straam P
c83 cB2 G013 o.7a 010 010 3 500 8.30 084 79 12" 050% 0503 273 347 a2 kLY a4z TIvEe TC 71388 f13én ona 71360 71azo .00
GCB2 o811 009 070 oge 018 542 EH 101 i 1 BEN% Qe 273 347 351 48% a7 T16.84 71368 713587 1320 71ae2
CB1 MHO .22 093 020 037 579 601 222 24" 12" BEO% 0.50% 273 347 410 5% 010 71750 11587 71345 712.82 71270
cBE CBE 029 089 0.26 028 5 .00 830 163 [T 12" 0535 C.56% 273 a4y acae Gi% D29 71818 71411 71387 71348 134 SEAL
cBE cBA 023 nay 020 048 529 619 287 54 18" 050% 0 50% 485 403 447 80% oz T1664 71387 71386 71314 T1z287
B4 MO {28 [k:} 0.23 0o 549 612 426 ad 15" a50% .50% 495 4§03 479 To% 01z 71693 71386 71369 Fi2.87 71270
STORM PIPE CAPACITY, 10 YEAR STORM
LustOmER
L)

jiffylube

PROIECT CESCRIPTION

JIFFY LUBE
MULTI-CARE SERVICES

FROJECT LOCATICN

4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30
AMSTERDAM, NY., 12010

{MONTGOMERY)

SHEET TITLE

STORM WATER
PROFILES & DETAILS

SHEET MANAGEMENT
FROIECT RO, 20
DATE. 03072
CRITERIA: V2021.09-14
FROJECT MAMAGER: M, BAUK

2 T 800l ey LSRRI G
e TH A L

N EY AT D TS0 4T T T
i Tz AL P SRET D

SHEET NUMBER

C1.32




FILE NaME: ¥isharedyTiontsuiffy wselPraedtsta30_amsterdam NMDSConDots\CL 40 dwy. 1AST SAVED BY: Kruse, Doug SAVED DATE: 7/31/2023 5:48 PM PLOYTED: B/1/2023 3:15 FM

o

[PIens

.
| NOTE 1+ ENGINEERING, P.C.
I H TELECOMMUMICATION SERVICE. G.C. TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL {2) 2" CONDUIT W PULL
| SARITARY CONNECTION INVERT BASED OM MINIMUM SLOPE, GE TO VERIFY EXISTING SANITARY STRING. VERIFY EXACT ROUTING AND TERMBVATION REQUIREMENTS WITH SERVICE 202 ol s
- LEAD IRVERT DRURING CONSTRUCFION AND NOTIFY GUER'S CONSERVICTION REPRESENTATIVE OF COMPANY UEFDRE STARING WORK. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDIHATE WTH OTHER i b
5 @ % AN QISCREPANCIES. Uit ITIES, UTALIZE SHARED TRENCHING IF PERMITYED ANG COORDINATE ROUTING AND S e
=3 POINT OF COMMECTION WATH JIFFY LUBE CONSYRUCTIGN REPRESENTATIVE .
4 “‘3] & e BaeE OTE. 1 WATURAL GAS SERVICE. 11/4" INCOMING PIFING. ALL MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION ARE
g-)‘ w | & ———— TO B 1N ACCORDAMCE WITH ALLSTATE AND LOCAL CODES AND £ P A, STANDARDS.
o | & CONTRACTOR SHALL COURGINATE WATH SERWCE PROIER TO VERIY EXACT LOCATIOR DF
. REFER TO THE BOUNDARV/TOPOGAAPHIC SURVEY PREPARED BY BLEW & ASSOCIATES, PA,
N Nl g o =Y SORVEYITIG FOR WFDRMA’;DN REGARDING EXISTING EASEMENTS, SERVICE EXTENDED TO-SITE, FIMAL DESIGN AND INSTALLATION FEE TO BE DETERMINED BY
= E[ @ & UTILITY COMPANY OHCE A FORMAL WORK ORDER HAS SEEN SUBMITTED.
¥ 94 3 CONTRAGTOR SHALL COORDINATE WATF FFCTRICAL SERWICE PROVIDER TOVERIPY EXACT
= :r_l e LOCATHOM QF AND ROLTING OF PRIVIARY SERVICE AND TRAMSEGRMER. FINAL DESIGN AND
onlyas IKSTALLATION FEE T0 BE OETERMINED BY LTILITY COMPANY ONCE A TORMAL WORK DRDER
SRLE I HAS BEEN SUBMITTED, LITILITY COMPANY T0 PROVIDE SRIMARY WIRING & TRANSFORMER, PPy
a
oplff T 4 GENERALCONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ANDINSTAL TRANSFORMER PAD PER SERVICE -
S QW = PROVIDER SPECIFICATIONS RELATING TO LOCATION CONDUIT STUB-UP LOCATIGNS, PAD SIZE N0 DATE | DESCRITION
=4 pad ;L AN OBSTRUCTION CLEARANCE. O 108012023} FIARNING BOARD SUBMISSION
o &
! g% s 5 ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDE AMD INSTALL{1] 4" SCHEDLILE 4D PV CONDLIT, [WATH TWO 12}
P o PULL STRINGS) FOR ELECTRIC SUPTLY FROM THE TRANSFORMER TO BLILDING CONNECTION
1 Ev i o POINT, FIELD VERIFY AND COORDINATE EXACT CONDUIT ROUTING WITH THE JIFFY WUBE
s oas oS 25 LF OF 6° PC 50R-26 3 CONSTRUCTIGN REFRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. CONTRACTOR TOYINSTALL
SAS GAS < NZ - SANPIPE @ 1.0% SERVICE PER ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES, POWER COMPANY, N F.PA, ANDHEC
N = STANDARDS AND CODRDINATE WITH THE FOWER COMPANY TO VERIEY THE FINAL DESIGH
— 8D sC 30 Hg@ ‘ ' AN INSTALLATION FEE ONCE A FORMAL WORK ORDER HAS BEEN SUBMITTED,
=
o= 6 SITESIGH. PROVIDE AND INSTALL {2} 1" PYC SCH 40 CONDLUITS TO FINAL SIGN LOCATION. SEE
L & o ELECTRICAL PLANS AND 5161 YENDDR PACKAGE.
i 7 SITELIGHT, PROVIDE L.3/2" PV.C. CONDUIT T0 ELECTRIC PANEL SEE ARCHITECTUBAL SHEETS
[L ==y FOR CIRCUITING AND LIGHT POLE BASE DETAILS. SEE SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN FOR
- ? ADDITIONAL INFORMATION,
-3
h I 3 m 10 & PROVIDE AND INSTALL {1} 1" PYC SCH 40 CONDLKTS FOR DBRIVE SIGNAL CHIME BELT,
Q DAYLIGHT THOUGH CURS AT GRADE. VERIEY LOCATION WITH OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION
I = \ REPRESENTATIVE.
I | 9 SUMP PIY CONNECTED T RODF DRAIN CONDUCTORS/STORM. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.
H [ 10 ROOF DRAIM CONDUCTORS. SEE SHEETC1.31 FOR PIPE DIAMETER AND SLOPE,
l% e ,_1. . :"' 11 OHANATER SEPARATOR. CONNECTEDTO SANITARY SERVICE. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.
|‘: R m— o J 12 PROVIDE AND INSTALL 5 PVC SDR-35 SAMITARY SERVICE AT MIN, 1% SLOPE WITH
| . CLEAN-OUTS 5 0F OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION AND AT EVERY HORIZONTAY AND VERTICAL BEND
= 15 PER CLEAN-OUT DETAIL. COORDINATE {GCATION OF SAMMTARY SEWER LATERAL THROUGH
I L E é g?g'slgw‘ - —— % FOUNDATION WATH STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS, MATNTARL A MINIMUM OF 10' HORIZONTAL CONSULTANT
E §- o ~ - CROSSING 2 = ANI 18" YERTICAL SEPARATION FRON WATER. MAKE CONNECTICN TO EXISTING SANITARY
© & 4 @ i 6" STH DVER 6" 54 E‘ MAIf PER SERVICE PROVIDER AND OR MURICIPAL STANDARDS. SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 5.02,
[: o & Pt ~ = 13 L1AA" DOMESTICWATER SERVICE. FIEING 10 BE COFPER TYPE K-OR GWHER APPROVED
P ¥ 1 Ny jﬁ lube il [ ] PROPQSED: EQUIVALENT, SMINIMUM BURIAL DEPTH T0 BE 5. G'BEAOW FirlISHED GRADE. PROVIDE 18°
S i N a CLEARANCE AT ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS, CONTRACTOR TG VERIFY REGUIREMENTS OF LOCAL
2| muitecare I, CROSSING #1 = STORM SEWER — ST — CODES, UTILTY COMPANIES AND GOVERNING GFFICIALS. INCLUDE I BASE BID ALL VALYES,
% e 2 0«,1 2984 SF ézsimf;ffﬂ Gns; r;m @ ol 005 [r—— PIPIHG, STRUCTURES, ETC. THAT WILL BE REQUIIED,
<=3 TiBS50 FF. = . = = 14 w4 v v 1t v ROOFDRA¥F e —
b o \ 12" STM B/PIPE=713,242 piad \ 14 1-1/4" DOMESTIC \WATER METER LOTATED PER AHI REQUIREMENTS
= o 1 r I} SANTARY SEVER — SAN .,
= bl “74, el Ll 15 1-1/4" DOMESTIC BACKFLOW PREVENTER LOCATED PER AHI REQUHREMENTS SEAL
o H = WATER MAIN/SERVICE s A s
& % . Py 16 PROPOSED FIRE DEPARTIMENT CONNECTICN, PER FERE DEPARTMENT SPECIFICATICONS.
UGk Uk
% P P :,D] ve: ] GAS MAIN/SERVICE GAs 17 PROPOSED STORM WATER SYSTEM SFE SHEET C1.30
J K ue ELECTRIC SERYICE — UBE — 18 EXISTING MONITOR WELL TO BE RELOCATED PER MONITOR WELL CONSULTANT.
\ PLMP STATION CONTROL . TELEPHONE SERVICE — UGT —— 18 EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT,
BANEL WITH ALARM LIGHT Gioo . .
& OVERHEAD LIEILTES e QH = 20 EXISTING ELECTRICAL LINE TO EXISTING EDWES EQUIBMENT. PROTECT DURING
@_ ia 1 SARITARY EIECTOR PLMP STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION ACTIYTIES, CODRDINATE WORK WITH LOWES REPRESENTATIVE,
\C:fl ) RiM=71539 @ STORM MANHOLE TRANSFORMER . N
= & 1Y IN = 717 00 N : 31 COREAMD CONNECT T EXSTING SANTARY MANHOLE LSies WATERTIGHT FLENIBLE RUBBER
L@ - 3 FORCEMAN 1NV OLT = 713,00 {55 (gt cAreHDAS CONNECTOA. SEE DETAIL 10/5 02
-!33 LF-3"HDPE DA 11 & ARG A g oo
PRESSURE FORCEMAIN PIPE MALVE
/ & g7]  FLARED END SECTION @ s
[ £ FIRERIDRANT
ol o 2 = | @ SANTARY MANHOLE
& I ; -— FUELVENT CUsTOMER
| | l l COw—  SANTARY CLEANOUT
I [ #IR TOWER
| ST
1 Rivd = 719.75 )
o 3" NV IN = 715.00 {4) BASTING
& 1] B INY BUT = 714,75 (5)
- - A i @ FOUND MONUMENT AS-NOTED L8 LOADING BAYS »
[z Wi W Wi, b ——""J 1 wi WL WL O SETMONUMENT AS-NOTED P.OB.  POINT GF BEGINNING upe
X i = COMPUTED POINT SQFF.  SQUARE FEET
£, WATER MAIN T0 BE
. LOWERED AS REQUIRED TO e $ TEMPORARY BENCHIMARK TBM TEMPORARY BENCHMARKS
ko —_ — IAAINTAZN VERTICAL ] UTILITY POLE m METERS PROIECT DESCRIPTION
N 85°37%6" E Toa 3570 " SEPARATION ~ [l ELECTRICAL CABINET 80C;  BACK OF CURB
1.3 @ 94.33'(M) 3;& v © ELECTRICAL MANHOLE £L: ELOW LINE
S = Stnoe 6 1054 - GUY ANCHOR TA:  TOP OF ASPHALT
A m GENERATOR EC:  EDGE OF CONGRETE JIFFY LUBE
— 5o S0 50 ——Bi N CROSSING #1 * LIGHT POLE NG: NATURAL BROUND —
7 N 12" STMOVER 6" AN [ SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (SMH) T8 TOP OF BANK MULTI-CARE SERVICES
I 6" SAN T/PPE = 714 66 " H GRATED INLET (1) 88:  BOTIOM OF BANK
127 ST BfFIPE - A6AD o DRAINAGE DUTLET AS-NGTED RW. RETAINING WALL
- N o) STORM SEWER MANHOLE = = = = PROPERTY LINE
Z ® MANHOLE —— — ———  CEMTERLINE RICHT-OF-WAY PROJECT LOCATION
N o TELEPHONE WANHOLE — —— —— —— RIGHT-OFWAY
E] g g TELEPHONE PEDESTAL i g;’;;é\'g’i e
2 N BAS METER —
e WO GAS VALVE — T e 4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30
4 MONITORING WELL O
4 ] N Q  Monrorie T GNU———  OVERMEAD UTILITY LINE AMSTERDAM, NY., 12010
o w FIRE HYDRANT 55 ——— UNDERGROUND SANITARY SEWER LINE
i f . BOLLARD —— UGE —— UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL LINE {MONTGOMERY)
—~  SieN e FOP ——  UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE
3 ®ISP  TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE e WL s UNDERGROUND WATER LINE SHEET TITLE
[ N TRASH COMPACTOR D —— UNDERGROUND STORM SEWER LINE
it ¢ 8TL UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE
o iy MEASURED/RECORDED DIMENSION
g 3 NFL OSHEA REALTY, LLC R RECORD DIENSION —— GAS ——  UNDERGROUND GAS LINE
4833 STATE HIGHWAY 30 Rl RECORD DIENSION — — — — WIRCONTOUR
FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAN — = = — MINOR CONTOUR UTILITY PLAN
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK 12010 LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, ING. FH-1; D13577 LIMITS OF TOROGRAPHIC AREA
o APN:24.16-1 (R2]  RECORD DIMENSION - NO PARKING AREA
z @ :24.16-1-8 , INSTRUMENT 82007-24230 BOOK 1615 PO 28
GAG GAG ——" ps PARKING SPACE(S)
T DEED BOOK 160 7, PAGE 72 BW  RIGHT-OF-WAY SHEET MANAGEMENT
NF  NOWOR FORMERLY IR 70
BHML  BUILDING HEIGHT LOCATION DATE TSEEAT]
glg';\‘c gAOLLc,;RAEL GROUND CRITENA: V20310818
- RETE PADIELT FAMAGLR, W, B
LEGEND i S
20°SEWER EASEMENT sz onn " 3 T DN AT 7 [T w T
BONK 73 PAGE 341 —— " B Sl I35 RERR S RL S0 5T
-.._’______
\\/ PROPERTY LIME TASLE
) - i SHEET NUMBER
\ Ridi= 720.58"
J _____Q_, R ﬁzg i . LINE BEARING DISTANCE
s 50 | onms e v ouT< 7129l e ;
u § PROPOSED 6 e 713 Gl Em) fmz‘;i”:;": 19“3‘}23‘ c1 40
UTILITY PLAN + ! i ; > .
R, ! - , [ $85°3766" W .37
SCALE: 1" 200 [ 2 40 14{M, 1 06°13'36" W 6.06'

©

PROPOSED UTILITY KEYED NCTES

sevan




FILE RAME: V:\Shared\CHents\iffy Lube\Projecis\230_Amsterdam NY\DS\TonDocs\CE.0E dwg LAST SAVED 8Y: Kiuse, Doug SAVED DATE: 7/27/2023 3:38 PM PLOTTED: 87172023 3:20 Mis

TERPORARY CONSTRUCTION

SILT FEHCE NOTES {PAVEMENT AREAS):
1. FIITER CCOTH TO BE FASTENED SECUREEY TO WOYEN WIRE FENCE

CONCRETE WASH e
[
= &

LENGTH PER PLAN

t r

FENCE, SEE DETAIL WITH TIES SPACED EVERY 24" AT TOP AND MID STCTION, PAINE PIPE SOLLARD
g 2. WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF FILTER CLOTH ABIDIN EACH OTHER THEY TRAFFICYELLOW COMCRETE SIDEWALK
A D LENGEH PER PLAN
7555 ::‘ PORTANLE TEMPORARY SHALL BE OVERLAPPED BY 1% INCHES AND FOLDED, Tk N
a4 CHAIM LINK FENCE PANEL 3. MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED A5 KOTED IN THE EROSION " ¥ | " SAW CUT SAWCUT
- O'O'O’OOO‘Q’Q".O’O" ’0‘0’0’ CONTROL PLARY. COLLECTED MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOYED WHEN 1o STEEL PibE BOLLARD * BXG W1 BhUeLA W MLF. &Ahxs ATSL0"OL,
KA I A I I | LA H n FUIEDSOLD WITH CONCRETE e |
THC O CC LTSS 90000’ BULGES" BEVELOP IN THE SIET FENCE, - N
0 0 0t U % FILTER FABRIC: P i 1" EXPANSION JOINT HOT R
DSORGB 1 MIRaT) LAOKS SILT FERCE NOTES (STANDARD): SLOPE CONCRETE BASE + TEXT TO EXCEED 30-0° APART =
r’o"”.‘.‘.‘.‘.. S 2. PHILLIPS 66 SLPAC 4ND ST EHCE WOTES ISTALIDARDY: AWAY FROM PIPE BOLLARD O 7 ) 4
PeS X555 A . PHi T TWSTALL ALGNG A CONTOUR LINE Ot A SLOPE OF EQUAL « 4 : - I L .
% eteded ""‘:"4“' O ELEVATION. " SI0P DAR o N P S o a i e
b Y . e ——] ~ 2. DD HOT INSTALL IN AN AREA OF CONCENTRATED FLOW, i - D Y i
30‘030. ; T ™ 3 (NSTALLWITH GEOTEXTILE FABRIC ATTACHED TO FERCE POSTS OR % 2 K OS e O O0) s OOl
PO 4 | THE UPHILL SIDE. i - ; T i J&%@}Q
%,i@»'\‘ THPICAL STABILIZER BRACKEY z 4. ENCAVATE A 6"6" ANCHOR TRENCH AND BURYING THE TAIl OF THE 4 = v o # > FPET
s ¥ 1 [§ I 2 ! - el
ET;%&:'}‘& % STABILIZER BRACKET AT GATE % EQTEXTILE FABRIC WITH BACKFILL COMPACTED UP AGAINST i, W6 REINFORCING BAR & . % ‘i‘ EXPANSION JOINT COMTROLADINT
*%"95‘» % OPENIHG = BAINTENANCE REGUIREMENTS: 14" LONG, EACH WAY £ g
Eigﬁ U k& 1. PERFCIRM PRECUIEAT INSPEE TIONS TO ASSURE THAT SILT FENCE 15 i
5}‘;},}& FIHISHED PAYEMENT % FIRMLY ENTRENCHED AN I GOGD WEORKING CONDITION. AT A g %
-%qi A \ = MININLING, INSPECT AFTER EACH MWMAIOR RUN-OFF EVERT, HOLD FOST 3" FROM 4 B
;:»ﬁéﬁ,"‘l oo iy 2 FEVOVE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT WHEN [F)S EQUAL TO BOTTOM OF FOOTING g A HOTES:
J 1 L L . APPROYIMATELY 253 OF THE FEXCE HEIGHT. AL CONIROL JOINTS TO BE ¥ " SAWCUT DR 1 " T00LED ATE0" 0,
SAND BAGS AS REQUIRED 3, REMOYE ARY DAMAGED, TORN, OR KNOCKED DOWal SILT FENCE 18" B CONCRETE FOOTING = CROSSWALK 'DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT BAYS B. PLACE PRE-FORMED Y, " EXPARSION DIHT 30° 0.C. ALONG ENTIRE LENGTH
ISOMETRIC CROSS SECTION AND REPLACE IMMELIATELY, MINIVIUM 42° BELOW GRADE " C. PREFORMEDY" EXPANSION JOINT SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL INTERSECTIONS GF BUILDING,
o _— 4. REMOWE ST FEMCE WHEN THE SETE HAS BEEM PERMAMENTLY HMOTE! WALKS, AHD ANY OTHER FIXED STRUCTURE
STABILIZED. 4 TATERBORN, LIQUID PAVEMENT MARKRYG MATERIAL COLOR: WHITE. MANLIFACTURER: EHEIS PAINT €O,
£\ CONSTRUCTION FENCE £\ _PROTECTIVE BOLLARD /73 PAVEMENT MARKINGS / 1\ CONTROL AND EXPANSION JOINTS
@ SCALE: NOWE A\ st wowe 501 ] sclk: none €501 7 SCAlE: NONE
1447 FTTOWARDS
rores £QLAL EQUAL ELASTOMERIC SELF-LEVEUNG PARKING LOT SEE SFTE PLAN FOR WALK WIDTH
127 18" FLAT SCREEN STEEL SIGN WITH WHITE LETTERS ON DLUE L EUNIPERS ARC REQUIAED WHEH NO CURB OR BARRIER 15 BROVIDED YHICH SEALANT AT PAVEMENT/CLRB s i .
BACKGROUND 70 COMPLY WiT BARRIER-FREE GUIDELINES. BOLT WILL PREVENT ERCROACHMENT OF EARS OVER REQUIRED WIDTH OF POST MOUNTED ACCESSIBILITY SIGN PER VAN INTEAEACE CHCREFE TO COHCRETE e 1f@" TOOLED 1 EASED
SIGN TO SUPPORT POST. PROVIDE SIGHS BOTH SIDES WHERE WALCHAYS, ACCESSIALE STALL TO HAVE "VAN ACCESSISLE" 5168 ?‘W BROOM FINISH CONTROL JOINT £l £
INDICATED, ALST), PROVIDE SIGKS WITH APPLICARLE WORDING 2. SPACES SHALL BE LOCKTED SOTHAT f PERSTIN/PECRLE ARE NOT COMPELLED [ BELGW DISABLED PARKING SIOM SEE DETAIL C5.00 ADHACENT BAVING [ \,‘,\\a 4" CONCRETE WALK WITH
FOR FIE PENALTY PER LOCAL CODE, O WHEEL OR WALK BEHIND PARKED CARS OTHER THAN THEIR OWH, e ST— F)/‘} BX6 - W14 X WLAWWE «
3. RAMPS SHAL KO EHCROACH INTO ANY PARKING SPACE OR ACCESS MISLE, PRECAST CONCRETE WHEEL STOP. PROVIDE 245 ] ,,». e vl
STANBARD WHITE LETTERS 4 ACCESSIBLE 59ACE SHALL, BE NEAR PRIMIARY ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE OF BARS x 18" LONG T3 ANCHOR TO EXISTING e e ﬁ),o’ o N - B | .
V | I bR, 4" COMPACTED GRAYEL 3 i i £}
ONARED 24" 5 24" BUILDING, PAVEMENT [ONLY AS REQUIRED BY SITE b V\/\‘ ND VAROH RRIER # =
BACKGROUND fALrTCD 5. PEDESTRIAN WAYS WHICH ARE ACCESSIRLE TO PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES \ CONDMONS 7 B, { R BARRIER) { | BEe
& N :
STANARD RE-1) SHALL BE PROVIDED FROM EACH ACCESSIALE PARYING SPACE V0 FELATED — % ‘?\("%
FACILITIES, INCLUDING CURS CUTS R RAMPS AS NEEDED, ACCESS AISLE SHALL OE MARKED 50 ASTO G “v\gz_%./‘,“_ 2
6 REFER TOACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNS FOR REQUIKED SIGNAGE DISCOURAGE PARKING AND EXTEND fULL LENGTH {@W\W‘E SUBGRADE PER & N
7. THE SURFACE OF EACH PARKING $PACE £UR THE DISABLED 1$ REQUIRED TC: OF STALL DIAGONAL 4" STRIPES 35" 0/C MAX, PAINT ) ')W SO REPORT AN
] BLUE T S Y
HAVE SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY STENCIL PAINTED BLUE 1 . \f)/ ‘# TYPICAL SECTION N TYPIOAL SECTION
B, PARKING SPACES SHALL BE MARKED WITH LINES, MEASUREMENTS OF SPACES “‘——‘___\ N }\&(, /A LAWN AREAS ADIACENT TO DRIVES
AMD ACCESS AISLE SHALL BE FROM CENTERLINE OF MARKING, - SLOPE 1:48 MAK IN ANY DIRECTION AT ACCESSIBLE N NN
9, ACCESSIBLE SPACES SHALL BE SERVED BY AN ACCESS AISLE 60" VHDE STALLS AND ASLES s
MINIMUM, NOTES: HOTES:
10, VAN PARKING STALL POSTED SIGN SHALL HAVE "VAN-ACCESSIRLE" TEXT . T DIPANSION IDATS SHALE BE PLACED AT ENDS OF ALL RADIL §' ON EACH SIDE OF DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, A SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR SPECIEICATIONS OF BUILDING RELATED SLABS
BELOW SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY - 36" 1 36" PAVEMENT SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBLE AN AT 45" MAX, INTERYALS BN CURB. PROVIDE 6 18" LONG SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL BARS WTH 1" DIA. B. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUNM 28 DAY LOMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3,000 P51
2 1/4" WIDE 180" 13, PARKING SPACES FOR VANS AND ACCESS AISEE AND VEHICLE ROUTES SERWING . GREASE CAP THROUGH EXPANSION JOINTS. (3 THICK BITUMINOUS FILLER MATERIAL) E. WALKSHALL MAVE A CROSS SLOPE OF % BN, 2% MAX,
LONG L-CHANNEL THEN SHALL PROVIDE A VERTICAL CLEARANCE OF 38" ALLSTRIPING AT ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS TO BE B CONTRACTION HOINTS: PROVIDE 2* DEEP x Y WIDE CONTRACTION JCINTS AT 15° INTERVALS.
POST WITH BAKED /SEE HOTES . 12, AISLEMAY BE PLACED OM EFTHER SIDE OF VEHICLE EXCERT FOR VAN PARKING, BLUE € PROVIDE 2 #6 « 26" LONG TIF SAR T CONNECT EXISTING AND NEW CURS.
ON GREEN ENAME -Y T 13, PARKING SPACES, ACCESS AISLES AMD VENICULAR ROUTES SERVING THEM D REMOVE FORRSS AY EARLY AS POSSIBLE. HRUSH TUIP AND FACE OF CURBS TO REMOVE IMPERFECTIONS.
FIMISH, . DOME TR SHALL PROVIGE S8" WERT CLEARANCE. | £, LIGHT BROGM FIHISH G ALL EXTERIOR CONCRETE.
3 (TVPIcAL) 2 14 ACCESS MSLESSHALL EXTEND THE PLLL REQUIRED LENGTH DF THE PARKING |5T0=5 ORVAN =8, [ 1
2 W £ SPACES THEY SERVE. # A #
gl NN {5\ ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL /7« \ CONCRETE CURB 77\ SIDEWALK OR COMBINED CURB AND WALK
&
1l il @ SCALE: NONE W SCALE: NOME €501 SCALE: NONE
FNISHED
PAVEMENT —. ] _seeores o
e {TYPICALY
Al G
1l <\\<;<QL§\\/\’ A1 |8 BAOOM FINISH ., SEESITEPUMI FOR WALK WIDTH
P 7R SR 2" CONCRETE WALK WITH
‘ 78 <|E
S A0 s 666 - W14 X WL4WWE,
4" CONCRETE I I 8" 3500 PS5 CONCRETE A" 3500 PS| CONCRETE
. PR
dRickTY T B N / 1172 WEAR COURSE /
- ] ] "
6" AGGREGATE BASE & ey 4" AGGREGATE BASE 4" COMPACTED H57 STONE
THREL TYPE2 TPE ) . e A — 5 BINDER, COLIRSE 857 STONE) NG VAROR EARRIER]

NOTES;

3 INSTALL ALL SIGNS WHERE RMDICATED ON SITE PLAN.

2 ADIJST MOUNTING HEIGHTS TO MEET LOCAL CODES WHERE APPUICABLE.

3 SET ALL POSTS IN 16" DIAMETER x 38" DEEP CONCRETE FOUNDATION,

4. IPISTALLALL SIGH PANELS A MINIMUM OF 1.0 BEHIND FACE QF CURD, AND DARRIER-FREE SIGNS A
WML OF 2.0' BEHIND BACK OF CURB.

5 4" 60" CONCRETE FILLED STEEL POST CENTEREG IN FOUNDATION, PAIMTED YELLOWY, SEE SPECS,

[ 2 1/4" WIDE x 60" LONG U-CHANNEL POST WITH BAXED ON GREEM ENAMEL FIRISH,

7. TYPE 1 - LIGHT DUTY - LANDSCAPED AREAS and AREAS MOT SUBJECT TO TRUCK TRAFFIC,
TYPE 2 - HEAYY DUTY — PAVED AREAS and AREAS SUBJECT TO TRUCK TRAFFIC or NOT PROTECTED
N LAMDSCAPED AREAS.

7\ SIGNS

[#57 STOME}

COMPACTED BACKFILL OR
NATIVE SOILTD 98%
STAMDARD PROCTOR

/2 \ CONCRETE PAVING

[y

6" CASE COURSE
. 12" AGGREGATE BASE

ANNANNENNARRNNRNN
&

e
L Ed L LY

w0y HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

COMPACTED BACKHILL QR
MATIVE SOILTO 983%
STANDARD PROCTOR

/1) CONCRETE SIDEWALK

€5.01 SCALE: MOMNE

¢5.01 SCALE: HONE
$EAL HOLE W/
/_ MORTAR
243 RERARS

s W) ™
‘\.0 B
T

#a @ 25" LONG

/" _PRE-CAST CONCRETE WHEELSTOP

SCALE: NOME

132"

ol
e
Ly
%
g
1k
PATTERN PLAN DOMESECTION
SQRUARE PATTERN PARALLEL
TO BIRECTION OF TRAVEL
NOTES:
A, MATERIAL USED SHALL BE OF VISUAL CONTRAST (LIGHT ON DARK / DARK B LIGHT) T0 THE

ADICIHENG SURFACE AND SHALL BE AR INTEGRAL PART OF THE WALKING SURFACE.

WARNING SUAFACE TO BE FIRM AND SLIP RESISTANT, MAY INCLUDE, HUT NOT LIMITED TG THE

FOLLOWING SURFACES: NATURAL STONE OR STONE COMPOSITE, CERAMIC TILE, DURABLE FRECAST

CONCRETE SCM £5, RIGIE OR FLEXIBLE COMPOSITES,

FASTEN ALL SURFACE MOUNTED APPLICARONS [N STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH MAHUFACTURER
PECHCATIONS

REFCR TOARA ACCESSIBILITY G UINMUNES SECTION 703§ OR SPECIFCANDNS AHDIMSTALLATION

DLTAILS. VERTICAL TRANSITIONS DUE TO INSTALLATION TO COMPLY WITIH ALL APILICABLE ADAAG

SPECIECATIDNS.

i

~

=]

/" DETECTABLE WARNING

W SCALE: NOWE

RHNIMUNA 5% SLOPE
SEE SITE PLAN EOR LENGTH
L 4" CONCRETE SEAB WITH BX6 -
PAVEMENT WLAKWLA VI V.F, BROCV FINISH
RETURMED CURB CONCAETE WITH SCORES AT 6* ON

CENTER, PLACE %" EXPANSION JOINT

=

ST R Ode ATTOP OF RataP
x a&,,\%ﬂ;v\\,%
RN ,\\,\\,@&,’\\‘ \ 4* COMPACTED GRAVEL

SUBGRADE PLR S0ILS REFORT

VI
SECTION

d DETECTABLE WARMING RETURH CURB TO BE FLUSH
/ J WITHTOR OF Wt
=
—
7

DIAGRAR

NOTES:

A CURB RAMP SHOWN WITH RETURRED CURD AT SLOES SHALL BAVE MON-WALKIAG SURFACE ON
CITHER SIDE. ALTERNATE DESIGN IKCLUDES FLARED SIDES XOT TO EXCFED L105I0PE

B PER FECEHAL REGUILA G 28 E°R PAR] 36, RAMP 70 MAYE MAXIMUM ALGNIMG SLOAEOF 112
AND MAZIMUM CRASS SLOPE OF 150 1N AS-BUILT CORDITION. SEE GRALING PLAM FCR CESIGN
SLOPE AMD SPOT ELEVATIONS

€. VERIFY SIZE AND STYLE [STRAIGHT, FLARED SIDES)OF RAMP WITH SITL FAPROVEMENT PLAN

/5 ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP

SUBGRADE PER #
SOIL REPORT 7 R 2 R 2
TYPICAL SECTION IN,  TYPIGAL SECTION
LAWN AREAS ADJAGENT TO FLUSH
PAVEMENT PARKING
HOTES:

L SEE ARCHITECTURAL FLANS FOR SPECIFICATIONS OF BUILDING REEATED SLABS
2. COMCRETE SHALLHAYE A MINIMUM 28 DAY COMPRESSWE STRENGTH OF 3,000 PSI
3. WALKSHALLHAVE A CAOSS SLOPE OF 1% MIN., 2% WA

/7 FLUSH SIDEWALK

sevan

ENGINEERING, P.C.

Corpuaacmer.
3025 Highland Parkway | Suite 950
BCowners Grave, IL 60515

Iy W eArs Lt

REVISIGNS
HO.| DATE § DESCRPTION
a
CONSULTANT
SEAL
CUSTOMER

<f»
jiffylube

PROJECT DESCRIPTICN

JIFFY LUBE
MULTL-CARE SERVICES

C5.01 SCALE: NONE

CURB BEYOND

{4) 44 SHOOTH
BARS, LENGTH OF
VALLEY GUTFER

T\ VALLEY GUTTER

C5.01 SCARE: HONE

W SCALE, HONT

C5.01 SCALE: NONE

£s.01 SCALE: MONE

PROJECT LOCATION

4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30
AMSTERDAM, NY., 120104

[MONTGOMERT]

SHEET HTLE

SITE DETAILS

SHEET MANAGEMENT
PROIECT 0. PE!
OATE: 20230731
CRITERM: VIR103-104

PROIECT MANAGER: M. BAUM

[T P p———
LN =

SHEET NUMBER

C5.01




o\ Propects\230_Amsterdam NYDSACorDacs\LL20.Gwg LAST SAVED BY: Kruse, Doug SAVED DATE: 7/31/2013 5:40 P PLOTTED: 5/1/2023 3,20 b

FILE NAWE: ¥ASharehianz=|iffy

LANDSCAPE MATERIAL LEGEND

KEY QUANTITY BOTANICAL MAME SIZE NOTES
COMMON NAME CONDITION
QUERCUS PHELLOS g
ar 5 [ WALOW DAK 253l | o Thee
SPECIMEN BER
MuL M SEE FLANTING KOTES
300 KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS SEE SODDING NOTES
@ 0 19 ggeﬂiﬁ‘fﬂﬁ:‘;fﬂsn QIEi‘S RED BLOOING PERENIAL
o oo | | ey | venow moowne senenaa
B s | ow R et wogel | EYERREENHEDGE
3 EXISTING TREE
0 N
= | S ‘tj: I
-El ‘-‘E3 < [ ]
CH AN &
A
b 2
D =
z L
o O
f ok
e
L T ©
83
o =2
E@'I =
! I 0}
l &
| <
| S s
| 3 Y
) o
| N i~
20 ; 3
| 3 Jifiylube IR
| 2 .‘ multicare 0
| - fl  zss4  sF W
© . 71850 FF. =
9 3
| T 1P
© 1%
| S &
= %
1 N O % : 7 —
| SBRRTRETN [soo ) (|
g
|

LANDSCAPE PLAN

S 83°4e° 21" W 211.20'(M)

G KEYED NOTES

EXISTING LANDSCAPE MATERIAL TO RERSAIN,
EXISTERG ADIACENT TREES TO REMAIN, SEE TREE PROTECTION DETAIL, SEE DETAIL 6/C5.00.

EXISTIMNG LANDSCAPE MATERIAL TO RERSASH,
TREETO BE PLANTERD. SEE DETAIL 14212,

SHRUES 10 BE PLANTED PEA DETAIL 2.

GENERAL NOTES

1

AT THE TIE OF S:TE PREPARATION, COMTRACTOR 1 EAM (GENERM, GRADING & LANDSCAPE}
TO REVIEN ALL EXISTING VEGETATION, AND TAG MATERIALS TO BE SAVED OR RELOCATED.

PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, THE LAHDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMSPECT THE SUBGRAGE,
GENERAL SITE CONDITIONS, VERIFY ELEVATIONS, UTILTY LOCATIONS, IRRIGATION, APPROVE
TOPSOIL PROVIDFD BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND GRSERVE THE SITE COMDITIONS UHDER
WHICH THE WORK 15 TO BE DONE, HGTIFY GENERAL CONTRACTOR OF ANY LNSATISFACTDRY
COMDETIENS AND YWORK SHALL NOT PAGCEED LINTIL SUCH CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN
CORRECTED AND ARE ACCEPTAULE TO THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOS.

IF THE LAHDSCAPE CONTRACTOR OASERVES ANY DEFICIERCIES I THE PLANT SELECTIONS,
SOIE CORDITIONS OR ANY DTHER CONDITION WHICH MIGHT NEGATIVELY AFFECT PLANT
ESTABLISHMENT, SURVIVAL OR GUARARTEE, HE SHALL NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PROCURERENT AND/OR [NSTALLATION,

LGCATE ALL UTILTIES PRIGR TO DAGGING, CONTRACIOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ML
DAMAGES.. B0 NOT PLANT TREES, EVERGREENS , AND SHRUBS OVER ANY EXISTING OR
PROPOSED UTILITY LINES AS SHOWN DM THE UVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN, ANYITEM OR
AREAS DAMAGEDR DUSING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACEDTO 115
ORIGINAL CONDMON AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.

ALL PLAMTING BEDS TO RECEIVE 6" MIN. OF PREPARED BACKFILL MiX, AL INDIVIDUALLY
PLANTED TREES AND SHRUBS TO BE BACKFILLED WITH WITH PREPARED BACKFILL MIX.
PREPARED BACKFILL MIXTURES SHALL BE MIXED ON SITE, CONSISTING OF ONE PART TOPSOIL,
ONE PART SOHL AMENDMENT, ONE PART SOIL FROM EXCAVATION.

PLANT BEDS TO DRESSED WATH PRE-EMERGENT HERBICIDE AND MULCHED WITH 3 OF
SHREODED HARDWOOD WITH . SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET.

ALLPLANTING BED EDGES TO 8E SMOOTH FLOWING ARCS. BEDS TO BE LAID OUT AND
APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE PRIDR TO PLANTING.
LAWN TREES TO BE MULCHED WHTH 4' DIAMETER BED WITH 3" MULCH RING

SEED DR SOD ALLAREAS, WIEHIN CONTRACT UMITS, NOT COVERED BY PAVING, BUILDINGS
OR PLANTING BEDS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. SDDDING SHALL HOT BEGIN UNTIL AREA HAS
RECEIVED A FIMISHED GRATE, $EE SOD/SEED NOTES,

SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE PERMITTED W¥ITH KOTIFICATION AND WRITTEN APAROVAL FROM
LAMDSCAPE ARCHTECT OR QUvNERS AEPRESENTATIVE. SUBSTITUTED MATERIAL SHALL BE THE
NEAREST EQUIVALENT SIZE, COMDITION AND GRGWTH HARIT HAVING THE SAME £5SCNTIAL
CHARACTERISTICS WITH A% EQUITAHLE ADJUSTMENT IN WHOLESALE PRICE.

LAMDSCAPING TO COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE ZOMING REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF
AMSTERDANM.

NTING NOTES

ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALS. BE STAKED IN THE FIELD PER PROVIDED DETAILS

PLANT MATERIAL SHALL COMFORM TO THE PLANT LIST AND XEYS ON THE DRAWINGS ANDTO
THE QUALITY $TANDARDS QF "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK'. ALL PLATS SHALL
ECUAL OR EXCEED THE MEASUREMENTS AND SIZES SPECIFIED IM THE SCHEDULE,

PLALT TREES AHD SHRUBS GEWERALLY HO CLOSER THEN THE FOLLOWANG DISTARCES FROM
SIDEWALKS, CURDS, AND PARKING STALLS:

A, SHAUE TREES: § FEET

B. ORNARMENTAL AMD EVERGREEN TREES: 10 FEET {CRAB, FINE, SPRUCE, E1C}

C SHRUBS: 4 FEET
ALV SHRUA ALANTINGS WIRTHIY SITE TRIANGLE AREAS TO RE MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF 30", AND
FIRST BRANCHING FOR PROPOSED TREES TO BE MINIMLUIM OF 7* ABOVE PROPOSED GRADES,
FLAMTINGS SHALL BE FEATILIZED UPON INSTALLATION WITH A SLOVY RELEASE GRANULAR
COMMERCIAL TREE/SHRUB FERTILZER ANTE PER MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS, FERTILIZER
TO MIXED WITH BACKFILL PREVIOUSLY DESCRIBED. FEATILZER TABLETS ARE NOT
ACCIPTABLE, PLANTING SEDS SHALL BE COVERED WITH PRE-EMERGENT HERBIGDE APPLED
AT PRODUCT SPECIFIED RATE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
THE LAMDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL FLANTS INSTALLED FOR OME FULL
YEAR FROM DATE OF ACCEPTARCE BY THE GW¥/NEH, ALLPLANTS SHALL B ALIVE ARD AT A
VIGOROUS RATE OF GROWTH AT THE END OF THE GUARAN TEE PERIOD. INACCEPTARLE
PLART MATERFAL THAT 1S OETERMINED DEAD, [N AN UNHEALTHY DR UNSIGHYLY CONDITION,
LOST IT5 SHAPE DUE TO DEAD BRANCHES OR OTI4ER SYMPIUN OF POOR, NON-IGOROUS
GROWTH SHALL BE REPLACED BY TRE LANDSCAPE CONFRACTOR,

SEEDING/SODDING NOTES

SITE PREPARATION:

1
2

3

SiTe T0 BE FINE GRADED BEFORE PERMANENT SEEDING OR SODTING.

SOILSHALL BE {DDSERED TO A DEPTH OF {4) INCHES B DISCING, RAXING, ROTOTHLING QR
QTHER ACCEPTABLE MEANS. ARD RAKED SMOOTH AND FREE OF ROOTS AMD STONES OVER
1@

EMSURE PROPER DRAINAGE ARD CHANNEL FLOWY PROTECTION

SEED INSTALLATION

1

APPLY STARTER FERT:LIZER AT TWVIE OF SEEDING A RATE RECOMMENDED BY
MANUFACTURER. CONTAACTOR 1S RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INITIAL WATERING.

SEED \WTH COMMERCIAL TURF BLEND FROM APPROVED DOT LIST OF MIXTURES

MAXIMUM SEEDING DEPTH SHOULD BE 174 INCH ON CLAY SOILS AND 1/2 1HCH ON SANDY
SOUS, WHEN USING OTHER THA% HYDROSEEDER METHOD OF APPLICATION, STRAW MULCH
SHALL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING {NOM HYSROSEEDING). AT A RATE OF 140
LBS.£ {2 BALES] PER 1600 SF. MULCH MAY BE APPUIED BY HAND OR WITH A BLOWER,

MULCH SHAEL BE CLEAN, WELL SEASONE D STRAVY EREE OF SEEDS OR ROOTS OF NOXIOUS
WEEDS

IF KYDROSEEDING 15 USED AND THE SEED, FERTILIZER ANC MULCH ARE JAIRED, THEY WILL BE
MIXED OM SITE AND SEEDIMG SHALL BE [MMEDIATE WATHOUT IHTERRUETION, MULCH FOR
HYDROSEEDING SHALL BE WOOD CELLUCOSE FIRER MULTH ARPLIED AT A RATE OF 2,000 LBS.
J ACRE.

50D INSTALLAFION

ALL 50D AND INSTALLATION TECHNIQUES SHALL ADHERE TO TURFGRASS PRODUCERS
INTERNATIONAL, GUIDELINE SPECKICATIONS, CURRENT ECHTION,

SODDING 15 TO BE DONE IN EARLY-SPRING OR EARLY-FALL

SOD SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ARRIVAL AT THE STE

$OD SHALL BE LAID PARALLEL TG THE CONTOURS AND SHALL HAVE STAGGERED JOINTS. ON
SLOPES GREATER THAN 3:1 OR IN DRASNAGE SWALES SOD SHALL BE STAKED

APPLY STARTER FERTILIZER AT TIME OF SODDING AT RATE RECOMMENDED BY
FAMNUFACTURER, CONTRACTOR 45 RESFONSIBLE FOR THE IMITHAL WATERING.

SCALE 1"=320M0"

E0 INSTALLATION BEGIN
THE SODCED QN 5i 0k

WAFER T INCH MIN. WITHIN THE FIRSTHGUR QI SCO OR
IRRGALCH. S¥31EM BURANG THE AGLLOY 3 DATS 2hi
AREA MOIST,

CONTINUED MAINTENANCE {MOWING, FERTILIZATION, WEEDING, FCT } OF THE SO0ODED OR
SEEOED ARCA SHOULD BE PAGVIDED HY A PROFESSIONAL LARDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTOR,

TOR OF ROQTBALL 1"

ABOVE GRADE OUTSIDE OF

PLASTIC OR FABRIC TREE

STAKING CHAI OR STRAP. EARTH SALICER

\WIRE IS MOT RCCEPTABLE. 3* LAYER SHREDDED
HARDWOOR MuECH
W/PRE-EMERGENT
HERBICIOE

3" EARTH SAUCER

2 GUNS PER TREE, 3/4"
WYLOM STRAF, 180"
APART

N
& GUYING STAKE |

b E

rE

H

CUT AND REMOVE PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE
BURLAP WIRE CAGE, PER PLANTING HOTES
AN ROIPE FROM Y0P 1A BALL DA = ENSURE 140 VOIDS IN BACKEILL
34 MINBGM OF BALL # BUT DO NCT DVER COMPACT

/7 EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING

sevan

ENGINEERING, P.C.

[R———
3025 Hightand Patkway | Sulte 850
Downers Gravs, IL 60515

edaralin e e sandssn

REVISIONS

1O.| DATE | DESCRIFDION

=

[08.08. 2023/ PLANNING ROARD SUBMISSION

W SCALE: NOSCALE

o PERPLAN E"WIDERTHAN ROOT BALL

SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH
{3" DEFTH) NOT TO BE FMLED
AGAINST YREE TRUNK ROOT
COLLAR. MULCH BED TO EXTEND
1 WA FROM TRUMK

PLANTING 501t MIXTURE
PER PLANTING NOTES
EWSURE NOYOIDS IN

BACKFILLBUT DO ROT

DOVER COMPACT

EARTH SAUCER
CUT AND REMOVE
CONTARMER FROM ROOT
BALL ENTIRELY OR REMOVE COMPACTED OR
BURLAP FROM TGP 1/3 UNDISTURBED
AN OF BALL SUBGRADE
/7> \ TYPICAL SHRUB PLANTING
W SCALE: NO 2CALE

DO NOT PRUNE { EADER
PLASTIC OR FABRIC TREE ———,
STAKING CHAIN OR STAAP.

DERTIFY TRUN# FLARL

VHRE IS NOT ACCEPTABLE.
TO REMAN PARTIALLY

VISIBLE AFTER PLANTING.
TOP OF ROQT PALL TU BE
1" ABCVE FIRISHID

3 GUYS PER TREE, 34"
NYLOM STRAP, 120
APART

CONSULTANT

AIUMER

GRADE
3" MULCH LAYER ,
SHREDDED HARDWOOD L4
14 BALDIA, VIITH PRE-EMERGENT
g" M(UUNDFD EARTH HERBICIDE .s
AUCER
TOP OF ROCT BALL 1 ‘ b "
24" GUHNG STAKE: ABOVE GRADE QUTSIDE j‘ffy u e
OF GARTH SAUCER
REMOVE BURLAP AND :
maﬁﬂcm%ggmop % PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE PROJECT DESCAIPTION
EROVE ALL PLASTIC PER PLACTING NOTES
RAP EABRIC ROPE AND ENSURE N VOIDS 1N
ALLROT PRODF WRAP. BACKFILL BT BO NOT
OVER COMPACT JIFFY LUBE
PLACE BALLON T
UNBISTURBED 501 MULTI-CARE SERVICES
/1) DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING
W SCALE: NOSCALE PAOIECT LOCATION
4825 STATE HIGHWAY 30}
AMSTERDAM, NY., 12010
(MORTGOMERY}
SHEET TITLE
LANDSCAPE PLAN,
SREET MANAGEMENT
PROIECT NC.: 230
DAIT; 2W2307.H
CRITERIA: V2021 03-1%4
PROIECT MANAGER: 1 BAUM

PROPERTY E3ME TABLE
o SHEET NUMBER
LIFE BEARG DISTAMCE b Yk
[1{0] 05 48497 W 9.32°
T3] N 45°55'90" € 15.7% L1. 20
L3N} $85°3266' W 427
Tain} N 061336 W 6.06'




REFERRAL FORM Referral Number e

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD | omseiie b

This Referral must be received SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to the MCPB meeting date in order for it to be placed on the agenda.

TO: Montgomery County Planning Board, FROM: Municipal Board: Town of Florida Town Board
Old County Courthouse, Referring Officer: Emily Staley, Town Clerk
PO Box 1500, Fonda, New York 12068 Mail original resolution to; 214 Fort Hunter Road
Phone: 518-853-8334 Amsterdam, NY 12010
Fax: 518-853-8336

1. Applicant: Town of Florida 2. Site Address: _N/A

3. Tax Map Number(s): N/A 4, Acres:

§. Is the site currently serviced by public water? [ | Yes L] No

6. On-site waste water treatment is currently provided by: [ | Public Sewer or[_] Septic System
7. Current Zoning: 8. Current Land Use:

9. Project Description: Local Law #1 of 2023, a Local Law amending the Town of Florida Zoning

Ordinance by amending provisions relating to Solar Energy Systems

10. MCPB Jurisdiction:

[X] Text Adoption or Amendment [] Site is located within 500° of:

] a municipal boundary. (Specify by Name)
(] a State or County thruway/highway/roadway

C?\L;Tk |:| an existing or proposed State or County park/recreation area ;

Ar[:}:llg, [ an existing or proposed County-owned stream or drainage channel

[] a State or County-owned parcel on which a public building or institution is situated

(] a farm operation within an Agricultural District {Incl. Ag data Statement) {docs not apply to area variances)

11. PUBLIC HEARING: Date: 9/18/2023 Time: 6:00PM Location: 214 Fort Hunter Road

Referred Action(s)
If referving multiple, refated actions, please identify the referring municipal board if different from above.

12. [ ] Text Adoption or Amendment Referring Board: Town of Florida Town Board

[] Comprehensive Plan  [_] Local Law [X] Zoning Ordinance ] other

13. [] Zone Change Referring Board:

Proposed Zone District: Number of Acres:

Pumpose of the Zore Change:

14. D Site Plan |:[ Project Site Review Referring Board:

Proposed Improvements:

Proposed Use:

Will the proposed project require a variance? [ Yes ] No Type: [ ] Area  [] Use
Specify:

Is a State of County DOT work permit needed? IfYes : [] Stateor [} County [ No

Specify:




15. [] Special Permit Referring Board:

Section of local zoning code that requires a special permit for this use:

Will the proposed project require a variance? OJ Yes ] No Type: [] Area [] Use

16. Variance Referring Board:

[] Area [] Use

Section(s) of local zoning code to which the variance is being sought:

Describe how the proposed project varies from the above code section:

SEQR Determination
Action: Finding:
(] Typel [] Positive Declaration — Draft EIS
Check (] Typell [] Conditional Negative Declaration
One [] Unlisted Action [] Negative Declaration
[ ] Exempt [] No Finding (Type II Only)
SEQR determination made by (Lead Agency): SEQRA not done at this time Date:

REQUIRED MATERIAL
Send 13 copies of a “Full Statement of the Proposed Action” which includes:
All materials required by and submitted to the referring body as an application !
e If submitting site plans, please submit only 1 large set of plans, and 12 11x17 packets.

e All material may be submitted digitally as well at http://www.mcbde.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-
planning-board-referrals/

This referral, as required by GML §239 1 and m, includes complete information, and supporting materials to assist the
Montgomery County Planning Board (MCPB) in its review. Recommendations by MCPB shall be made to the Referring
Body within thirty days of receipt of the Full Statement.

Emily Staley - Town Clerk 518-843-6372 ext 1 &\’I’U.L\ N }m | T October 2, 2023
|\ [+]

Name, Title & Phone Number of Person Completing this Form ' Transmittal Date




Local Law No. ___ of the year 2023
Town of Florida, County of Montgomery
A local law amending the Town of Florida Zoning Ordinance by
amending provisions relating to solar energy systems

Section 1. Legislative Intent

It is the intent of this local law to amend the Town of Florida Zoning Ordinance, as may have
been amended from time to time, to include provisions that address the installation of solar
energy systems, as defined in this law, within the municipal boundaries of the Town of Florida.

Section 2. Authority

This local law is adopted by the Town Board of Town of Florida (hereinafter referred to as the
“Town Board”) pursuant to its authority to adopt local laws under Article IX of the New York
State Constitution; Articles 2 and 3 of the Municipal Home Rule Law; and Article 16 of the
Town Law, particularly sections 261 and 263 which authorize the Town to adopt zoning
provisions that advance and protect the health, safety, and welfare of the community, and “to
make provision for, so far as conditions may permit, the accommodation of solar energy systems
and equipment and access to sunlight necessary therefor.”

Section 3. Amendment

(A) Article VIII of the Town of Florida Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by repealing and
replacing the section, designated as “Section 45.5”, to said Article V111 to read as follows:

Section 45.5: Solar Energy Systems and Equipment
A. Town Policy Statement
1. Introduction:

The following policy statement regarding solar energy systems is in addition to, and does not
necessarily supersede, the general land use policies set forth in the Zoning Ordinance. Where
policies conflict, the policies set forth in this section control only as they pertain to solar energy
systems.

2. In General:

The Town of Florida supports sustainable renewable energy sources such as solar energy and
does not seek to discourage such energy sources to be installed in the Town. However, like any
land use, solar energy systems have impacts on the community and neighboring properties which
the Town seeks to mitigate so as not to adversely effect the Town’s unique character nor impinge
on properties within the Town. As such, the Town finds that small scale solar energy systems
which are accessory to the primary use of the parcel and are installed for the primary purpose of



supplying electricity to the buildings located on that parcel is in keeping with the Town’s
Comprehensive Plan and land use policies. Such accessory systems are to be encouraged so long
as they do not impact neighboring properties, are safely installed, do not impair emergency
access and are removed when no longer used.

3. Specific Policies:

With respect to what is defined herein as Large Scale Solar Energy Systems, the Town is
concerned with the potential scale and location of such Systems not fitting in with the existing
community character. However, with proper guidelines, criteria and planning, Large Scale Solar
Energy Systems of a limited size (see Section C below) may be appropriate but would have to be
reviewed on a case by case basis. These Systems are to be encouraged and allowed so long as
they fit in with the Town’s community character, do not impact neighboring properties, are
safely installed and operated, and do not impair scenic views or vistas, future growth, or
economic development of the Town, and are appropriately and promptly removed upon
decommissioning. Placement of Large Scale Solar Energy Systems in existing fields or areas that
do not require significant deforestation or clearcutting and are well-screened from public views
as well as nearby properties would increase the possibility of compatibility with the Town’s
community character and decrease the possibility of significant adverse impacts. It is recognized
by the Town that certain scenic views and vistas are important to the Town and should be
preserved since they significantly contribute to the Town’s rural residential character. The layout
of the solar panels and equipment should utilize existing natural features for screening and
should avoid detrimental impacts to important natural resources such as wetlands, streams and
other surface waters, prime agricultural soils, areas important for outdoor recreation and tourism,
historic districts and buildings, home and property values, and the aesthetics of the Town’s
natural environment. The following regulations are intended to ensure that Large Scale Solar
Energy Systems are only allowed of a scale, location and plan that appropriately recognizes the
aforementioned land use policies, as well as the policies set forth in the Town’s Comprehensive
Plan and Zoning Ordinance.

B. Small-Scale Solar Collector System - Solar as an Accessory Use/Structure
1. Solar: Roof-Mounted Energy Systems.

a) Roof Mounted Solar Energy Systems that use the electricity onsite are permitted as an
accessory use in all zoning districts of the Town of Florida when attached to any lawfully
permitted building or structure.

b) Height. Solar Energy Systems when mounted to a roof shall not exceed maximum
height restrictions within the zoning district it is located and are provided the same height
exemptions granted to building-mounted mechanical devices or equipment.

¢) Aesthetics. Roof-Mounted Solar Energy System installations shall incorporate, when
feasible, the following design requirement: Panels facing the front yard must be mounted
at the same angle as the roof’s surface with a maximum distance of 18 inches between the



roof and highest edge of the system. All Solar Panels and Solar Equipment shall be made
of such materials so as to not create or be conducive to glare.

d) Roof-Mounted Solar Energy Systems that use the energy onsite shall be exempt from
site plan or special permit review and shall be allowed upon issuance of a building permit
by the Town’s Code Enforcement Officer/Building Inspector.

e) Plans prepared in accordance with the New York State Building Code shall be
submitted to the Town's Code Enforcement Officer/Building Inspector and a permit
issued prior to the commencement of installation. All electrical work shall be performed
and/or inspected by an electrician or an electrical inspector licensed in New York State.

2. Ground-Mounted Solar Energy Systems.

a) Ground-Mounted Solar Energy Systems that use the electricity primarily onsite are
permitted as accessory structures subject to issuance of a special use permit and site plan
review, through the Planning Board, in all zoning districts of the Town of Florida.

b) Height and Setback. Ground-Mounted Solar Energy Systems shall adhere to the height
and setback requirements of the underlying zoning district in which they are located.

c) All such Systems shall be installed in side or rear yards at an adequate distance from
adjacent properties and in no case less than 20 feet from all property lines.

d) All such Systems shall be located in such a manner so that the System is adequately
screened with respect to neighboring properties so that the views of the System from
neighboring properties, particularly residences, are not a significant detraction. Screening
can be accomplished by utilizing existing buildings and vegetation as well as deer
resistant evergreen plantings when necessary. Any screening which is proposed by the
applicant as part of the application or required by the Town Board as part of the approval
shall be fully installed prior to the issuance of a certificate of compliance and prior to any
operation of the System. All Solar Panels and Solar Equipment shall be made of such
materials so as to not create or be conducive to glare.

e) The location of Ground-Mounted Systems shall not interfere with adequate parking or
with ingress and egress to the property on which it is located. Ground-Mounted Solar
Energy Systems in all districts must allow room for emergency services access to all
buildings on the property or neighboring properties. The systems must be at least 20 feet
from any existing structures and must not block any existing roadways, lanes or other
pathways to buildings. The intent of this section is to ensure adequate emergency access.

) Once site plan approval is received, plans prepared in accordance with the New York
State Building Code shall be submitted to the Town Code Enforcement Officer/Town
Building Inspector and a permit issued prior to the commencement of installation. All
electrical work shall be performed and/or inspected by an electrician or an electrical
inspector in New York State prior to final approval.



3. General Directions for Accessory Solar Energy Systems.

a) Roof-Mounted Solar Energy Equipment such as batteries and control panels (except
individual on/off switches) shall be installed inside walls and attic spaces to reduce their
visual impact. Ground Mounted Solar Energy Equipment shall be located in out-buildings
where feasible or otherwise in such a manner to reduce their visual impact. Electric lines
or wires from the System or Equipment to buildings should be installed below ground.

b) Decommissioning: If the Solar Energy Equipment is no longer in use for more than 18
months or becomes obsolete, the property owner shall remove the Solar Energy
Equipment and restore the property within a reasonable time-period after non-use. Failure
to do so shall constitute a zoning violation and may be enforced pursuant to Article XI of
the Zoning Ordinance.

C. Solar — Large/Utility Scale

Large Scale Solar Energy Systems are permitted only in the C-1 Commercial, C-2 Commercial,
Industrial Business Parks, and Natural Products zoning districts of the Town of Florida and only
upon issuance of a special use permit and site plan approval and compliance with the general
standards and requirements in these regulations as well as the following requirements and
standards. As is set forth below, the size of a Large Scale Solar Energy System is restricted in the
Town of Florida. The reason for restriction is that the Town’s current community character and
economic well-being is dependent upon its natural resources and setting, its scenic views, its
historic places and buildings, its agricultural history and its outdoor recreation and tourism
opportunities. The future of the Town in terms of both its economy and the welfare of its
residents depends on the continual preservation and promotion of such vital aspects of the Town.
In this regard, the Town Board specifically finds that any Large Scale Solar Energy System
greater in size than what is allowed by special use permit or otherwise as is set forth herein will
be contrary to the community character and the future economic viability of the Town and would
unreasonably burden the residents, taxpayers and the electric rate payers of the Town of Florida.
The aforementioned policies and findings are based upon, supported by, and consistent with the
Town of Florida’s Comprehensive Plan.

1. Application Requirements.

Large Scale Solar Energy Systems are permitted through the issuance of a special use permit
within the C-1 Commercial, C-2 Commercial, Industrial Business Parks, and Natural Products
Districts, subject to the requirements set forth in this section, including site plan approval by the
Planning Board. Applications for a special use permit shall be submitted to the Town Board for
an initial review of completeness; once the Town Board determines that an application is
complete, it will refer the application to the Planning Board for a report and recommendation; the
Planning Board shall submit its report and recommendation to the Town Board within forty five
days after receiving the referral; the Town Board will then commence its review and action,
which can include approval, approval on conditions, or denial; following approval, or approval
on conditions, the application will be subject to site plan review by the Planning Board.



a) Special Use Permit Application Requirements. For a Large Scale Solar Energy System,
both the site plan and special permit applications, and required application materials, fees
and submissions, are to be used in keeping with the relevant Articles of this Law, and
supplemented by the following requirements:

1) If the property of the proposed project is to be leased, legal consent between all
parties, specifying the use(s) of the land for the duration of the project, including
easements and other agreements, shall be submitted.

2) Blueprints showing the layout of the Solar Energy System signed by a
Professional Engineer or Registered Architect shall be required.

3) The equipment specification sheets shall be documented and submitted for all
photovoltaic panels, significant components, mounting systems, and inverters that
are to be installed.

4) A full environmental assessment form, with Part 1 completed, and the visual
assessment form addendum.

5) Stormwater runoff calculations and drainage plan.

6) The location and extent of natural resources and other significant features of
the site including but not limited to the following: streams, wetlands, ponds,
prime agricultural soils, flood plain, rock outcroppings, extent of clearing of
mature trees, existing or proposed easements or right-of-ways.

7) Landscaping/Screening Plan. Such plan shall describe the methods and types of
screening that is proposed, including but not limited to existing vegetation,
topography, fencing and structures, and also detailing the number, location, size
and species of vegetation to be planted on site and the size and extent of berms.
Such plan shall also include appropriate performance criteria specifying minimum
vegetation sizes and measures to be taken in the event that the proposed
vegetation fails to survive, flourish, or otherwise meet said performance criteria
throughout the lifetime of the project.

8) Property Operation and Maintenance Plan. Such plan shall describe continuing
photovoltaic maintenance and property upkeep including landscaping, mowing
and trimming as well as any agricultural operations that will occur on the site or
property once the System is installed.

9) The Applicant shall provide written confirmation that the electric grid has the
capacity to support the energy generated from the proposed Large Scale Solar
Energy System at its maximum peak design. A location map of the connection
point to the grid shall be provided along with a description of any easements or



right-of-ways, clearing, infrastructure, appurtenances, and equipment that may be
necessary or required to connect to the grid.

10) Decommissioning Plan. To ensure the proper removal of Solar Energy
Systems and Equipment, a Decommissioning Plan shall be submitted as part of
the application. Compliance with this plan shall be made a condition of the
issuance of a special use permit under this Section. The Decommissioning Plan
must identify who will be responsible for the removal of the System after the
Large Scale Solar Energy System is no longer in use. The Decommissioning Plan
shall demonstrate how the removal of all infrastructure and the remediation of soil
and vegetation shall be conducted to return the parcel to its original state prior to
installation. The Plan shall also include a timeline for commencing and
completion of decommissioning and terms for enforcement of same. A cost
estimate detailing the projected cost of executing the Decommissioning Plan shall
be prepared by a Professional Engineer or Contractor. Cost estimations shall take
into account inflation. Removal of Solar Energy Systems must be completed in
accordance with the Decommissioning Plan. The Town shall also require a
decommissioning bond or other financial security in which to finance the cost of
such removal and restoration if not removed by the party designated in the plan as
the party responsible for removal of the System within the time specified for
removal in the Decommissioning Plan.

2. Specific Standards for Large Scale Solar Systems as a Special Use.

a) Height and Setback. The Solar Energy System shall have a maximum height of twenty
(20) feet from ground elevation and shall be setback at a minimum of five hundred (500)
feet from all of the parcel’s boundary lines and two hundred (200) feet from all wetlands,
ponds and streams. Buildings and accessory structures other than Solar Energy
Equipment, if any, shall adhere to the height and setback requirements of the underlying
zoning district.

b) Lot and System Size. Large-Scale Energy Systems shall only be located on lots with a
minimum lot size of ten (10) acres. The size of the Solar Energy System shall be limited
to a maximum of 5 MW of electrical energy generation per design at peak levels of
operation or the land surface area covered by the Solar Energy System including internal
access roads, Solar Panels and all System components and Solar Equipment, shall not
encompass more than twenty-five (25) acres of the lot regardless of whether the System
IS contiguous or noncontiguous.

c) Lot Coverage. For purposes of this section, the surface area covered by Solar Panels,
Solar Equipment and all System components including internal access roads, shall be
included in total lot coverage. If the area in which the Solar Energy System is to be
placed is leased, then the terms “lots”and “entire lot size” shall mean the land area that is
leased. A Large Scale Solar Energy System shall not exceed the maximum lot coverage
of the lot on which it is installed as follows:



- For lots consisting of 10 to 15 acres, the maximum total lot coverage shall be 1/3
(33/3%) of the entire lot size.

- For lots consisting of 15 to 25 acres, the maximum total lot coverage shall be 2/5 (40%)
of the entire lot size.

- For lots greater than 25 acres, the maximum total lot coverage shall be 1/2 (50%) of the
entire lot size with a maximum system size as set forth in subsection b above.

d) No part of a Large Scale Solar Energy System shall be located above the elevation of
700 feet, along ridgelines, on hilltops, or on slopes greater than 12%.

e) All Solar Energy Systems shall be sited and screened in such a manner to have the
least possible visual effect on neighboring properties, public roads and recreational areas,
important scenic vistas and the general aesthetic environment. Screening by existing
topography, trees and vegetation shall be incorporated to the maximum extent practicable
and where not practicable screening must be installed such as vegetative berms or deer
resistant evergreen plantings or a combination thereof.

Q) A visual assessment report with simulated views of the post construction
conditions, including the proposed landscaping plan, shall be submitted to
the Planning Board. The visual assessment will use computer modeling
and photography showing existing conditions to thoroughly assess the
visibility of the solar array from key viewpoints which will be identified
by the Planning Board, taking into account existing tree lines, surrounding
topography, and proposed elevations. The visual assessment report shall
be completed in accordance with the NYSDEC guidance on visual impact
assessment pursuant to SEQRA.

f) Significant clearing of mature tree growth and hedgerows should be avoided to the
maximum extent possible. Installation of Large Scale Solar Energy Systems on fields or
land areas which do not require significant clearcutting is preferred. In no case shall the
Solar Energy System require clearcutting of more than 9 acres. Once the land is cleared
and the Solar Energy System is installed, the land disturbed must be reseeded or
replanted with a combination of native plant species and native grass. Ground cover of
gravel or other non-vegetative cover should only be used for access and internal roads to
the maximum extent practicable.

g) Installation of Large Scale Solar Energy Systems on land areas which contain prime
agricultural soils shall be avoided to the maximum extent possible. In no case shall the
Solar Energy System cover more than 5 acres of prime agricultural soils.

h) The materials used for the Solar Energy System shall not be conducive to glare visible
from beyond the lot’s boundary lines. The Solar Energy System shall not generate noise
or heat detectable from beyond the lot’s boundary lines. The applicant shall demonstrate
that any glare and heat to be produced by the Solar Energy System does not have a



significant adverse impact on neighboring properties or roadways by providing a glare
analysis that is acceptable to the Planning Board.

1) All Large-Scale Solar Energy Systems shall be enclosed by fencing no less than 8 feet
in height to prevent unauthorized access. Warning signs with the owner’s contact
information shall be placed on the entrance and perimeter of the fencing. The type of
fencing shall be determined by the Town Board or Planning Board. The fencing may
need to be setback from boundary lines and roads and further screened by any
landscaping needed to avoid adverse aesthetic and safety impacts.

j) Any associated structure shall be screened, placed underground, depressed, earth
bermed or sited below the ridgeline to the greatest extent feasible, particularly in areas of
high visibility, and the same shall be noted in the Site Plan. Where feasible, all utilities
serving the site shall be underground.

k) Battery Energy Storage systems for Large Scale Solar Systems are not permitted in the
Town.

I) No artificial light is permitted, unless the same is required by a federal, state or local
authority or regulation. Exterior lighting may be provided for associated accessory
structures and access entrances as may be determined appropriate for security purposes
only. If lighting is proposed a lighting plan shall be included with the Site Plan that is
compliant with lighting standards set forth in the Zoning Ordinance.

m) Roadways within the site for solar access shall not be constructed of impervious
materials and shall be designed to minimize the extent of roadways constructed and soil
compaction, while providing sufficient ability, including but not limited to load bearing
ability, to accommodate fire and other emergency apparatus. The layout, location, and
number of access roads will be subject to site plan review.

n) Roadways must be properly maintained and kept free of debris and snow. Snow
removal shall be within 24 hours of accumulation of a minimum of 6 of snow.

0) Review and approval of the application by the nearest fire department for accessibility
of emergency vehicles and equipment is required prior to site plan review.

p) Any application under this Section shall meet any provisions, requirements and
standards contained in the Zoning Ordinance that, in the judgment of the Town Board
and Planning Board pursuant to their respective jurisdictions, are applicable to the Large
Scale Solar Energy System Solar Energy System being proposed. If none of such
requirements are applicable, the reviewing Boards may waive certain of the requirements
under their respective review jurisdictions.

g) The Town Board may impose conditions on its approval of any special use permit and
the Planning Board may impose conditions on its approval of any site plan under this



Section in order to enforce the standards referred to in this Section or in order to
discharge its obligations under the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA).

3. Additional Requirements.

a) The owner or operator shall maintain general liability insurance coverage on any solar
energy system in the amounts of $1,000,000 for injuries and $500,000 for property
damages, naming the Town of Florida as additional insured.

b) If in the course of the delivery, installation, maintenance, dismantling, removal or
transport of the solar energy system or any components thereof the property of the Town
of Florida, including but not limited to roadways, shoulders, drainage structures, signage,
guide rails, etc., is damaged by the efforts of the applicant or any agents thereof, the
applicant shall, within 30 days of the damage, completely replace or repair all damage to
the satisfaction of the Town.

c) Any damaged or unused components of the system shall be removed from the premises
within 30 days and disposed of legally. All maintenance equipment and spare parts shall
be kept in a designated storage area which is fenced and screened.

d) If the ownership of a solar energy system changes, the special use permit and site plan
approvals shall remain in full force and effect providing all the conditions of the special
use permit, including bonding, letters of credit or continuing certification requirements or
obligations, including maintenance, continue to be obligations of successor owners. The
change in ownership shall be registered with the Town Clerk with a copy to the Code
Enforcement Officer/Building Inspector within 30 days of the change taking effect. The
Town Clerk shall notify the Town Board of such change.

e) Any and all modifications, additions, deletions, or changes to the Solar Energy System,
whether structural or not, shall be subject to the Town Board's approval as an amendment
of the special use permit and/or site plan, except that such amendment shall not be
required for repairs which become necessary in the normal course of use of such system.

) An inspection report prepared by a duly qualified engineer licensed in the State of New
York shall be required at the time of installation and every three years thereafter. The cost
for this inspection shall be borne by the applicant and/or the current owner. The
inspection report is required at the time of installation and in advance of powering the
system for use. Thereafter, it shall be done to inspect all components of the solar energy
system to ensure proper operation. The inspection report must be filed with the Code
Enforcement Officer/Building Inspector. All recommendations for maintenance and
repair contained in said inspection report shall be completed at the expense of the
applicant/owner and shall be conducted within a written scheduled time frame agreed
upon by the Code Enforcement Officer/Building Inspector.

g) No part of the Solar Energy System, including area of lot coverage, shall be used for
the display of any advertising, decorative flags, streamers, or any other decorative items.



h) When any Solar Energy System is installed and before it becomes active, the owner of
the site and/or the Solar Energy System must contact the Town’s emergency responders
departments to make arrangements for a meeting at the site to review the components of
the array and to be educated on safety issues and procedures for emergency response.
This shall include detailed discussion related to the location of labeled warnings, access
to the site and information on emergency disconnection of the system. In addition, the
Town Board may require a plan for installation regarding the location of placards which
provide mutual aid responders with sufficient information to protect them when
responding to calls on site.

1) Native grasses and vegetation shall be maintained below the arrays and shall not
include use of herbicides.

j) Decommissioning: Large Scale Solar Energy Systems are considered abandoned after
18 months without electrical energy generation and must be removed from the property.
Applications for extensions may be submitted to and are reviewed by the Town Board for
a period of additional 6-month periods not to exceed a total of 18 additional months. The
owner of a solar energy system shall annually, by January 15, file a declaration with the
Town of Florida certifying the continuing safe operation of said system installed subject
to these regulations, as well as the status notification set forth in subsection f above.
Failure to file a declaration shall mean that the system is no longer in use and shall be
considered abandoned. At the time that a system owner plans to abandon or discontinue
operation of a solar energy system, such owner must notify the Town, in writing, of the
proposed date of abandonment, or discontinuance of operations. In the event that a
system owner fails to give notice, the system shall be deemed abandoned upon such
discontinuance of operations. In any event, a Solar Energy System shall also be
considered abandoned when it has not been used for the purpose for which it was
permitted, for a period of 18 months. Upon abandonment or discontinuance of use, the
system owner or operator shall in addition to complying with the decommissioning plan,
assure, if not part of the approved decommissioning plan, physical removal of the Solar
Energy System, and all accessory structures and/or equipment within 90 days from the
date of abandonment or discontinuance of use. "Physically remove" shall include, but
shall not be limited to: (i) removal of panels, collectors, support units (including all
underground wiring), mounts, equipment shelters and security barriers from the property;
(ii) proper disposal of the waste material from the site in accordance with local and state
solid waste disposal regulations; and (iii) restoring the land area where the Solar Energy
System was located to its natural condition including removal of footings/bases and
reseeding disturbed land which shall include removal of buried utilities and roadways,
except that any landscaping and grading may remain in the "after" condition. If the owner
of the system fails to properly remove said Solar Energy System and associated structures
and equipment within 90 days from the date of abandonment, the Town may exercise its
option to remove said system at its own discretion upon notification to the owner of the
system and the property owner, at the expense of the owner or owners for which the
surety, as described below, shall be used. The applicant must provide the Town with
written authority from the owner or owners of record for the subject property where the

10



Large Scale Solar Energy System is located to bind successors and assigns to allow the
Town to enter onto the subject property to physically remove the system in the event that
the party identified as the party responsible for removal of the System fails to timely
remove the system in accordance with the requirement of this Section and the special use
permit. Prior to commencement of construction of the approved Solar Energy System, the
applicant shall provide the Town with a bond or other acceptable security in an amount
determined by the Town Board, but in no case less than 125% of the cost for the removal
of the system and remediation of the landscape, in the event the Town must remove the
facility. The terms of the bond or other security shall be clear as to who is responsible for
removal of the System, the time in which removal must occur, and when or upon what
circumstances the security is to be transferred to the Town. The bond or security
instrument shall also be in a form acceptable to the Town’s legal counsel, which includes
but is not limited to letter of credit, perpetual bond, or any combination thereof. The
amount of the bond or security shall be reviewed from time to time by the Town Board
and shall be adjusted if deemed necessary by the Town Board. If the amount of the bond
or security is adjusted, the applicant shall have 90 days from the date of the notice that
adjustment is required to provide an adjustment bond or security in a form acceptable to
the Town’s legal counsel.

(B) Avrticle 11, Section 4 of the Town of Florida Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended to add the
following terms and accompanying definitions to said Article, pursuant to their alphabetical
placement in said Article, as follows:

BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM: One or more devices, assembled together, capable
of storing energy in order to supply electrical energy at a future time, not to include a stand-alone
12-volt car battery or an electric motor.

PRIME AGRICULTURAL SOILS as defined and designated by the Montgomery County
Agricultural and Farmland Protection Program and the Agriculture and Markets Law Article 25-
AAA.

PRIMARY USAGE (e.g. “use the electricity primarily onsite” or “produces energy primarily
for”, “for power generation primarily for”) shall equal no more than 110% of onsite electrical
usage on average over the preceding 12 months as demonstrated on utility bills.

SOLAR - LARGE SCALE: An installation of Solar Panels and Solar Equipment that is ground-
mounted and produces energy primarily for the purpose of offsite sale or consumption. Any
installation producing electricity greater than 110% of onsite electrical usage on average over the
preceding 12 months as demonstrated on utility bills is considered Large Scale Solar. It is a use
allowed upon issuance of a special use permit and site plan approval only in the C-1
Commercial, C-2 Commercial, Industrial Business Parks, and Natural Products Town Zoning
Districts.

SOLAR: ROOF-MOUNTED SYSTEM: Any solar collector, solar energy device or structure

which is attached to the roof of a building or structure and whose primary usage and purpose is
to provide for the collection, storage, and distribution of solar energy for space heating, cooling,

11



water heating, or for power generation primarily for the buildings and structures located on the
same parcel as the solar energy system. This type of system requires a permit as an accessory use
in all Town Zoning Districts prior to installation.

Section 4. Severability

If a court determines that any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, or part of this local law or
the application thereof to any person, firm or corporation, or circumstance is invalid or
unconstitutional, the court’s order or judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the
remainder of this local law, but shall be confined in its operation to the clause, sentence,
paragraph, subdivision, or part of this local law or in its application to the person, individual,
firm or corporation or circumstance, directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment
or order shall be rendered.

Section 5. Effective date

This local law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State.

END OF LAW

12



REFERRAL FORM Referra?l Number
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD | Eeioccions

This Referral must be received SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to the MCPB meeting date in order for it to be placed on the agenda.

TO: Montgomery County Planning Board, FROM: Municipal Board:
0Old County Courthouse, Referring Officer:

PO Box 1500, Fonda, New York 12068 Mail original resolution to:
Phone: 518-853-8334 75 Erie Rlvd.
Fax: 518-853-8336 Congonarie, VY (3301

1. Applicant: &\’f}( L\!dﬂ’\ . 2. Site Address: %O’*S{(ﬁa SH:,_ CQ(\(;{,Qhan'( NY(RIT
. 2% (00 x 155

Tax Map Number(s): [03 .70 "Q i3 ' q

Is the site currently serviced by public water? m Yes O No

Current Zoning: /R, - :_L 8. Current Land Use:/}’/ﬂm\( l\]{ /BQS \CQ/\UL-

Project Description: B‘ph(ﬁﬂt SMMld h]g jm (Z‘ZQQ Q M Qﬂd bﬂ:gtfggt

A WS resideng.

3.
5.
6. On-site waste water treatment is currently provided by: M Public Sewer or[_] Septic System
1%
9.

10. MCPB Jurisdiction: ooy
[] Text Adoption or Amendment /USite is located within 500’ of:

AP a municipal boundary.
P a State or County thruway/highway/roadway

[] an existing or proposed State or County park/recreation area

[] an existing or proposed County-owned stream or drainage channel
[] a State or County-owned parcel on which a public building or institution is situated
[] a farm operation within an Agricultural District (Incl. Ag data Statement) (does not apply to area variances)

11. PUBLIC HEARING: Date: “ 2“ 2 Timezmpm Location: Ul“{%%é HMH

Referred Action(s)
If referring multiple, related actions, please identify the referring municipal board if different from above.

12. [ ] Text Adoption or (] Amendment Referring Board:

(] Comprehensive Plan [ ] Local Law [ ] Zoning Ordinance [ ] Other

13. [] Zone Change Referring Board:

Proposed Zone District: Number of Acres:

Purpose of the Zone Change:

14. [] Site Plan [] Project Site Review Referring Board:

Proposed Improvements:

Proposed Use:

Will the proposed project require a variance? ] Yes ] No Type: [ ] Area [] Use
Specify:

Is a State of County DOT work permit needed? IfYes : [] Stateor [] County [] No

Specify:




15. m] Special Permit  Referring Board:\lluclgl of Ca(\a)()hﬂ(f{ QO\M\/\@ ’&ﬂv’d

Section of local zoning code that requires a special permit for this use: o ¢]
Will the proposed project require a variance? ] Yes /E No Type: [] Area ] Use
16. Variance Referring Board:

] Area [ Use

Section(s) of local zoning code to which the variance is being sought:

Describe how the proposed project varies from the above code section:

SEQR Determination
Action: Finding:
O Type I [] Positive Declaration — Draft EIS
/E Type I ~NO Y‘@\f[ on [] Conditional Negative Declaration
[] Unlisted Action [] Negative Declaration
] Exempt A& No Finding (Type I Only)

ate: i ‘é()l‘g S

SEQR determination made by (Lead Agency):
Bou
REQUIRED MATERIAL
Send 3 copies of a “Full Statement of the Proposed Action” which includes:
All materials required by and submitted to the referring body as an application
e If submitting site plans, please submit only 1 large set of plans, and 12 11x17 packets.

e All material may be submitted digitally as well at http://www.mcbdc.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-
planning-board-referrals/

This referral, as required by GML §239 | and m, includes complete information, and supporting materials to assist the
Montgomery County Planning Board (MCPB) in its review. Recommendations by MCPB shall be made to the Referring
Body within thirty days of receipt of the Full Statement.

9503

Transmittal Date




VILLAGE OF CANAJOHARIE
APPLICATION FOR
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Code of Village of Canajoharie, §157-15

Special uses are considered to be uses which may be appropriate in the district in which they are
located, but which possess special characteristics which may pose land use problems or conflicts
if controlled only by the district regulation applicable to permitted uses. Please refer to attached
“Schedule A: Schedule of Use Regulations” for permitted Special Uses within the Village. Section
157-15 is included for your reference. This Application must be submitted to the Planning Board.

Application for a Special Use pursuant to §157-15 of the Village Code of the Village of
Canajoharie shall be upon this form and shall contain a written description of the proposed use,
with reference to the appropriate use and bulk regulations herein. The . following general
procedures shall be applied: ' '

Applications for special use permits may also require site plan approval in accordance with
the site plan regulations in accordance with Chapter 124, Site Plan Review, of the Code of Village
of Canajoharie. The Planning Board may waive site plan approval for a special use permit
application that will involve no physical alteration or disturbance of a site.

In its review, the Planning Board may consult with legal, engineering, planning or
environmental consultants and agency representatives to render professional opinions regarding
the verification of data shown in the application, the possible effects of the proposed use upon the
surrounding properties, the general harmony with the essential character of the area, the aesthetic
and design qualities of the proposed use, and such other factors or considerations as may be
appropriate in considering the merits of the proposal. ANY EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH
HIRING SUCH PROFESSIONALS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
APPLICANT.

. The approval of a special use permit shall be limited to the use described and approved in
such permit. ~ If all conditions and standards of the approval are not complied with throughout the
duration of the special permit, or if the approved use is discontinued for a period of one year, the
special permit shall be deemed revoked.



VILLAGE OF CANAJOHARIE
APPLICATION FOR
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Date Filed: ?// 787

Name of Applicant: ,P@'}’ N L« / C/M
Adaress of Applicant. 2% 0'{'560 S‘K , C ,&60!»\1}(/', N 7/ %3] 7

Business Phone: Fax:

Home Phone: Mobile Phone: ;/f - qz 3-08 05
Email: ?LYAM@ 1l ot

Property Interest of Applicant: £ IA/ML/

Name of Owner (Owner, Contract Purchaser, Owner RW different from Applicant):
Address of Owner: /

Business Phone: / Fax:
7

Home Phone: Mobile Phone:

v

Email: o

Property Address&SBL# % a‘bﬂ" St CMt Ldgg(JV/ 3112 63.70-7-19
Legal Description of Property: ZIO = qu ]t/ Q.,..,;lv ’QZ%’&W&«E/

SWIS Code: 242205 [Attach evidence of ownership.]

Present Use (Existing structures and their location, eJ\czstmg topography, locati ﬂand distance to
the nearest state/counw/zown/mamtamed road); Tthﬁ {E é&,ll;; Kuf Cé
on %,lg, Y et Lok Weny g berben




Requested Use/Construction (Proposed structures, location, proposed changes, setbacks locatzon
and distance to the nearest state/coun /town/mamtamea’ road): é(

gS o( ’PWC-M alatlas of e, u: shl/ .,uuq&-q

[Attach photographs of the projected site.]

Estimated Date to Begin New Use/Construction: \VL)MVJ 1&711

For Each of the Following Designers and Contractors (including, but not limited to
Architect/Engineer; General Contractor; Electrical Contractor; Plumbing Contractor;
Mechanical Contractor), please list the following information:

. i \p A;mwat d SHe

e Address:

e City, State, Zip: L/ VWMQW

e Phone Number:

Please provide a Narrative Statement evaluating the economic effects: on adjoining
property; the effect of such elements as noxious or offensive by reason of the production or
emission of smoke, noise, odor, dust, glare, fumes and vibration on adjoining property; a
discussion of the general compatibility with the adjacent and other properties in the district; the
effect of traffic; and the relationship of the proposed use to the Comprehensive Plan, and how it
fulfills the requirements of para%rap A two (A(2)) of Section 157-15 of the Zomng Code:

Redpuptiblly v, -ro:S( & w W ‘&—C’%
ety do (7] m;, 42 lang-. No ?’ ’thvv Wl fats on
neleh kot D 1 Au'// % JD& M 0 “")“t.

' (Attach additional pages if needed.)

For All That Apply, Describe How the Special Use:
(Attach additional pages, if needed,)

1. Will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, or within a specific

obj>7{1ve of the Compre-}‘:lsxve Plan and/or this Zoning Code: ,
! K o5 % { )
o4 ‘7 <

2. Will be designed constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity
and that such u77 will not change the essential chara‘lcter of the

\'\/1 9H(N|




. Will not be ha:l:irdous‘or disturbing to existing or future neighborhood uses:

Lot :

. Will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services such as highways,
streets, police and fire protection, drainage structure, refuse disposal, water, sewers and
schools, or that the persons or agencies responsible for the established of the proposed use
shallE;}able to provide adequately any such services:

. Will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and
services, and will not e detr mental to the economic welfare of the Village:

Cc((/,&d/

. Will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment and/or conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property or the general welfare by reason
of excessive production of traffic, smoke, fumes, glare or odors:

L.oMel A [ )1/
s T e

. Will have vehicular approaches to the property, which shall be so designed as not to create
an undue mteffere ce w1th traffic on surrounding public streets or roads:

« -Wlll not increase the potentxal for ﬂood damage fo ad]acent property or requlre addmonal
public expense for floor 7otectlon rescue or relief:

£2L( A/
M/ {}7/

. Will not result in destruction, lose or damage of natural, scenic or historic features of major

importance to the comm;a;’ty: i




/We certify that all of the statements and documents submitted as part of this application are true
to the best of my/our knowledge and belief.

I/We consent to the entry in or upon the premises described in this application by any authorized
official of the Village of Canajoharie for the purpose of inspection.

I/We consent to pay the Village of Canajoharie all costs incurred for transcribing the public hearing
on this application.

I/We understand that no final action shall be taken by the Village Board subsequent to the public
hearing until transcribing and all other applicable costs or fees have been paid.

?//é//goz’s e Ll
7 7 : /

Date Print Name

Date Print Name

Signature of Applicant



T B e LT e T L I R

Property Description Report For:
Municipality of V. Canajoharie

98 Otsego St,

No Photo Available

Land Assessment:

2022 - $19,400

Status:

Roll Section:

Swis:

Tax Map ID #:
Property Class:

Site:

In Ag. District:

Site Property Class:
Zoning Code:
Neighborhood Code:

Total Assessment:

Active

Taxable

272203
63.70-2-19

210 - 1 Family Res
RES 1

No

210 - 1 Family Res

27003 - Village Canjo
B

2022 - $145,600

Total Acreage/Size: 160 x 155 School District: Canajoharie
Full Market Value: 2022 - $145,600 Legal Property Desc:
Deed Book: 2020 Deed Page: 90503
Grid East: 471540 Grid North: 1482307
Area
Living Area: 3,488 sq. ft. First Story Area: 1,744 sq. ft.
Second Story Area: 1,744 sq. ft. Half Story Area: 0 sq. ft.
Additional Story Area: 0 sq. ft. 3/4 Story Area: 0 sq. ft.
Finished Basement: 0 sq. ft. Number of Stories: 2
Structure
Building Style: Old style Bathrooms (Full - Half): 2 -0
Bedrooms: 4 Kitchens: : |
Fireplaces: 1 Basement Type: Full
Porch Type: Porch-Covered Porch Area: 200.00
Basement Garage Cap: 0 Attached Garage Cap: 0.00 sq. ft.
Overall Condition: Normal Overall Grade: Good
Year Built: 1884
Owners
Peter C Lyden
98 Otsego St
Canajoharie NY 13317
Sales
Property Value Arms Addl. Deed Deed
Sale Date Price Class Sale Type Prior Owner Usable Length Parcels Book Page
11/5/2020 $142,140 210-1 Land & O'Connor, No No No 2020 90503
Family Building Michael F
Res

https:/ranger.co.montgomery.ny.us/IMO/report.aspx?file=&swiscode=272203&printkey=063070000201 90000000&sitetype=res&siteNum=1

1/2



9/14/23, 5:41 PM

Printer Friendly Report - Image Mate Online

6/26/2009 210-1 Land & O'Connor, No No No 1764 159
Family Building Michael
Res

8/11/2006 $210,000 210-1 Land & Blue Jay Yes Yes No 1441 32
Family Building Realty Inc
Res

4/30/2001 210 -1 Land & Blejwas, No No No 685 328
Family Building Danuta
Res

9/5/2000 210-1 Land Plank, Yes Yes No 674 161
Family Only Susan
Res

Utilities

Sewer Type: Comm/public Water Supply: Comm/public

Utilities: Gas & elec Heat Type: Hot wtr/stm

Fuel Type: Natural Gas Central Air: No

Improvements

Structure Size Grade Condition Year

Porch-coverd 200 sq ft Economy Fair 1884

Barn-1.5 gen 768 sq ft Average Normal 2010

Porch-coverd 45 sq ft Average Normal 2010

Porch-coverd 64 sq ft Average Normal 2010

Land Types

Type Size

Primary 0.43 acres

Special Districts for 2022

Description Units Percent Type Value

Sewer System 0 0 0

Reserve

Exemptions

Year Description Amount Exempt % StartYr EndYr V Flag H Code Oown %

httos://ranaer.co.montaomerv.nv.us/IMO/report.aspx?file=&swiscode=272203&printkey=06307000020190000000&sitetype=res&siteNum=1

2/2



